AGENDA

DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
CITY OF CRESCENT CITY
COUNTY OF DEL NORTE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Board of Supervisors Chambers
Flynn Center 981 H Street
Crescent City, CA

Special Session Wednesday May 21, 2014 3:30 PM
TRV RTE I OE N RO TSRS SR BN S B S S B S T T AL 2 e A
The Solid Waste Management Authority of the City of Crescent City and the County of
Del Norte, State of California, is now meeting in Special Session. Only those items that
indicate a specific time will be heard at the assigned time. All items may be taken out of

sequence to accommodate public and staff availability.
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All documents referred to in this agenda are available at the Office of the Del Noite Solid
Waste Management Authority at 1700 State Street in Crescent City, between the hours of
8 AM. and 5 P.M. Monday through Friday OR online at www.recycledelnorte.ca.gov

For more information call 465-1100 or email dnswma(@recycledelnorte.ca.gov

3:30 PM CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEASE NOTE: The Board will hold closed Sessions (if scheduled and necessary)
at the end of the open portion of the meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

3:30 PM ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE SOLID
WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY ON ANY MATTER ON OR OFF THE
AGENDA. After receiving recognition from the Chair, please give your name and
address for the record. Comments will be limited to three minutes.

1. DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE TASK FORCE — No Items



2. CONSENT AGENDA

2.1

22

23

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

Approve minutes, Regular Session, Wednesday April 9, 2014, **
Approve minutes, Special Session, Thursday May 8, 2014, **

Receive and file Hazardous Waste Generator Inspection Report from the
California Department of Toxic Substances Control of 24 April 2014. *#

Approve request for waiving disposal fees for the disposal of materials
associated with the Crescent City — Del Norte County Chamber of
Commerce’s annual 4™ of July celebrations. **

Approve request form the A1 District Agricultural Association requesting
the Authority’s sponsorship of Family Day at the Del Norte County Fair
on August 3™, 2014, **

Approve payment of invoice 7329 from R3 Consulting Group in the
amount of $2,275. **

Approve budget transfer in the amount of $20,200. **

END CONSENT AGENDA

3. DIRECTOR’S & TREASURER’S REPORTS
Agenda items 3.1 through 3.5 are provided for information only

3.1
32
33
3.4
35

Acting Director’s Report **

Treasurer/Controller Report for March 2014 **

Claims approved by Treasurer & Director for April 2014 **
Monthly Cash and Charge Reports for April 2014 **

Earned Revenue Comparisons between FY12/13 and FY13/14 **

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

4, LANDFILL POSTCLOSURE

4.1

4.2

Receive and file letter from Susan Markie of the California Department of
Resources, Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) regarding approval of
the reduction of the postclosure maintenance financial assurance multiplier
for the Crescent City Landfill. **

Discussion and possible action regarding Pledge of Revenue for Financial
Assurances for Postclosure Maintenance and Potential Corrective Action
relating to the Crescent City Landfill and Resolution 2014-02, A



RESOLUTION FOR THE PLEDGE OF REVENUE AGREEMENT
ESTABLISHING FINANCIAL ASSURANCE FOR POSTCLOUSRE
MAINTENANCE AND CORRECTIVE ACTION AT THE CRESCENT
CITY LANDFILL. **

5., COLLECTIONS FRANCHISE

5.1

Discussion and possible action regarding Collections Change Order 5,
making rate adjustments based on changes in disposal costs and changes
to the consumer price index. **

6. TRANSFER STATION

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Discussion and possible action regarding letter from Edward Einowski
regarding the Interstate Commerce Clause as it may apply to disposal of
materials from Del Norte County at landfill(s) located in Oregon. **

Discussion and possible action regarding sewer assessment for APN 115-
180-22, 1700 State Street. **

Discussion and possible action regarding Transfer Station Operations
Change Order 19 adjusting service fees based on changes to the Consumer
Price Index. **

Discussion and possible action regarding Adoption of Resolution 2014-03,
A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE DEL
NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY ADJUSTING
RATES FOR THE DEL NORTE COUNTY TRANSFER STATION,
THE KLAMATH AND GASQUET TRANSFER STATIONS, AND THE
FRANCHISE COLLECITON RATES, **

7. GENERAL SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY MATTERS

7.1

7.2

73

Discussion and possible action regarding the status and / or contents of the
report from the Del Norte County Sheriff’s Department regarding the
investigation of financial management by the Del Norte Solid Waste
Management Authority. **

Discussion and possible action regarding Management Report, and
Financial Statements together with Independent Auditor’s Report for the
year ending June 30, 2013, **

Discussion and possible action regarding re-appointment of Mary Wilson
to serve as the Public Commissioner through March 2015.



7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

Discussion and possible action regarding adoption of Resolution 2014-04,
A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE DEL
NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
ESTABLISHING THE STANDARD TERM OF THE PUBLIC
COMMISSIONER. *#

Discussion and possible action regarding proposed budget for fiscal year
2014/2015 and schedule a public hearing for June 11 for final adoption.

#%

Discussion and possible action regarding policies and programs related to used oil
recycling in Del Norte County.

Discussion and possible action regarding Authority support for the City of
Crescent City’s annual ‘Clean Sweep’ collection program, **

Receive, post, and file Final Report Assessment of the Del Norte Solid Waste
Management Authority by R3 Consulting Group. **

OPEN / CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYELE PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION (Gov. Code 54957)

Title: Program Manager/Acting Director

8. ADJOURNMENT
Adjourn to the next scheduled meeting of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management

Authority scheduled for 3:30 PM June 11, 2014 at the Del Norte County Board of
Supervisor’s Chambers, 981 H Street, Suite 100 in Crescent City.

** Asterisks next to Agenda Item indicates an associated attachment



MINUTES

DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
CITY OF CRESCENT CITY
COUNTY OF DEL NORTE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Regular Session, Wednesday April 9, 2014 @ 3:30 PM

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

Commissioner Ron Gastineau, City

Commissioner Roger Gitlin, County, Chair
Commissioner Rick Holley, City, Vice-Chair
Commissioner Mike Sullivan, County
Commissioner Mary Wilson, Public, Secretary/Clerk
Legal Counsel Martha Rice

Treasurer/Controller Richard Tayior

Acting Director/Program Manager Tedd Ward

None

Wes Nunn, Solid Waste Task Force
Karen Phillips, PS Business Services
Tommy Sparrow, Recology Del Norte
Joel Wallen, Hambro’s/WSG

Jay Sarina

Richard Taylor

Clint Schaad

3:30 PM CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Gitlin opened the regular session meeting at 3:30 p.m. The pledge of
allegiance was led by Tedd Ward.

3:30 PM PUBLIC COMMENTS:

The following person(s) addressed the Authority: Patricia Black spoke regarding
a comment regarding money made by Commissioner Wilson at the previous
meeting. She wanted to know if there is a deficit for four years in a row, shouldn’t
staff and the Commission know and not be surprised. She commented on the

L.\



“missing funds” investigation and getting the facts to give out to the public;
Elizabeth Henry commented on her shared concern regarding the increase in the
prices reported by Ms. Wilson, noting that we need the facts. All Commissioners
should have the facts, and get information from Recology regarding commercial
rates, etc. Ms. Henry noted that more information “facts and figures” should have
been included to the consultant to help them base their report. Commissioner
Sullivan stated that the facts are that there is $29,000 missing under the former
director's attention, the budget deficit was brought to the former director's
attention several times, and he feels that the information was “shined on”.
Commission Wilson commented about her statement at the last meeting
regarding rates. She presented a history from a local business (Apple Peddler)
of monthly refuse costs that are causing businesses to change their behavior
(self haul, etc.). Ms. Wilson asked to have the history entered into the minutes.
Chair Gitlin noted that he wants fo get to the facts also, but this process
regarding the missing funds involves police reports and people’s reputations. He
feels that the matters should not be discussed in public until the full report is

completed.

1. DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE TASK FORCE
1.1  Discussion about meeting of March 31, 2014. 200101

Task Force Chair Wes Nunn noted there was not a lot to report at this time;
however the task force is always looking for direction from the Authority. The
task force voted to reduce the meetings to every second month and they need
new members, which they are leaning to the Authority to appoint. The task force
membership is 11, which is rather a large number, which caused them difficulty in
getting a quorum to attend the meetings. Notification wilt be sent to the members
who have not attended meetings to find out whether or not they are still
interested in serving on the task force. Commissioners discussed appointing
new members, and whether or not new members need to be appointed with no
business to attend to. It was decided that the number of members should be
addressed at a future meeting. Elizabeth Henry commented that the task force
could go out and get information from local businesses regarding the disposal
services; it would give them something to do that is meaningful to the Authority.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

2.1  Approve minutes, Regular Session, Wednesday March 12, 2014.

2.2 Approve minutes, Special Session, Tuesday April 1, 2014.

2.3 Approve budget transfer in the amount of $26,000.00 022101

2.4 Receive Annual Transfer Station Methods Reports submitted to
CalRecycle for 2013. 230101B

2.5  Approve Contract with Bickmore to complete annual OPEB / GASB
45 actuarial valuation process for an amount not to exceed $3,150.
180520



2.6  Approve request from Yurok Tribe for waiving disposal fees
associated with 13" Annual Klamath River Cleanup on May 10™.
031205

END CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner Sullivan requested that item 2.2 be pulled for separate
consideration.

There were no other requests to make corrections, additions or deletions to the
consent agenda. There were no public comments regarding the consent agenda
items.

On a motion by Commissioner Gastineau, seconded by Commissioner Wilson,
and unanimously carried, the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
Board of Commissioners approved and adopted the consent agenda, consisting
of items 2.1-2.6, with the exception of 2.2, which was pulled for separate
discussion below.

The special session minutes were discussed. Commissioner Sullivan noted that
he made comments regarding the four audits received with net deficits, and lack
of cash controls, which was not reflected in the minutes. Prior to 2009 the
Authority shredded documents. He would like his comments reflected in the
minutes on page 3.

On a motion by Commissioner Sullivan, seconded by Commissioner Gastineau,
and unanimously carried, the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
Board of Commissioners approved the minutes of the special session of April 1,
2014 with corrections as noted.

3. DIRECTOR'’S & TREASURER’S REPORTS
Agenda items 3.1 through 3.5 are provided for information only
3.1  Acting Director's Report 231501
3.2  Treasurer/Controller Report for February 2014
3.3 Claims approved by Treasurer & Director for March 2014
3.4 Monthly Cash and Charge Reports for March 2014
3.5 Earned Revenue Comparisons between FY12/13 and FY13/14

END DIRECTOR’S & TREASURER’S REPORTS

The above-listed reports were presented. Mr. Ward indicated that there has
been some damage noticed to the exit scale at the transfer station. Staff is
looking at the most cost effective way to fix it and will bring the matter back at a
future meeting for approval. Mr. Ward also noted that deferred work is mounting.
The aging accounts receivables list was discussed. Staff is working on getting
the payments up to date. The accounts receivable list is down from $138,000



last month to $17,000 this month. The “to do” list noted the Paint Care
reimbursement, which was to promote paint recycling (advertising costs). Staff
needs to invoice the company and will be doing so soon. Discussion was held
regarding the iBank Loan payment and the ending balance for the 8 prior
months. Rich Taylor noted during the months of February-April he cannot help
staff much; however, he will be able to help more at the end of this month.
Commissioner Wilson noted her meeting with the Auditor and discussions of the
QuickBooks program being extra work, which she does not want staff to perform
and have a separate set of books. The accrual system needs fo be in place to
help make sense of the Auditor’s reports agreed Mr. Taylor. Commissioner
Wilson noted that she feels it is not a priority at this time to go forward with
QuickBooks. Mr. Ward noted that revenues are lagging at this time, which is not
uncommon at this time of year. No action was taken.

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
4. LANDFILL POSTCLOSURE

4.1  Discussion and possible action regarding submittal of request to
CalRecycle regarding reduction in the Post-Closure Maintenance
Financial Assurance Multiplier for the Crescent City Landfill.
0600901

Discussion was held regarding the request to CalRecycle. This itemis a
standing direction from the Authority to get the multiplier reduced and reduce
liabilities of the Authority. No action was taken.

4.2  Discussion and possible action regarding outstanding unpaid
balance of Waste Discharge Requirement Fee, preliminary data
from landfill Investigation wells, and Change Order 1 with Busch
Geotechnical Consultants for extra work associated with Borehole /
Well installation Monitoring and Advice and Review regarding
Preliminary Report regarding these Investigation Wells for the
Regional Water Quality Control Board, for an amount not to exceed
$ 8,500.00 230102

Discussion was held regarding the fee, data and change order. Mr. Ward met
with the County Engineer, Busch Geotechnical. Staff feels that they need to
investigate driiling another well, to replace the deep water well (Well W6W) at the
old landfill in order to provide evidence that would get the Water Quality Control
Board to lower the threat rating and the fees. Data from this old well is not
sufficient to make the case for a rating change. The annual savings would justify
the cost of the development of a report regarding whether or not a new well is
necessary. The cost quoted here does not pay for the cost of the well drilling.
The cost of the well is dependent on the type of the well. Staff does not have
any idea of the cost of a new well at this time.



On a motion by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Commissioner Holley, and
unanimously carried on a polled vote, the Del Norte Solid Waste Management

Authority Board of Commissioners approved payment of Change Order No. 1,

not to exceed $12, 100, as presented by Busch Geotechnical Consultanis.

5. COLLECTIONS FRANCHISE

5.1  Discussion and possible action regarding Green Ribbon Awards
and public outreach planned in coordination with Recology Del
Norte for the Youth and Family Fair on April 26, 2014 from 11 AM
to 2 PM at the Del Norte County Fairgrounds. 071805

Discussion was held regarding the awards will be handed out at 1:15 p.m. at the
Youth and Family Fair on Saturday April 26th. The Authority consensus was that
the Chair would hand out the awards at the event. The winner's names will also
be displayed at the transfer station.

6. TRANSFER STATION - No ltems
7. GENERAL SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY MATTERS

7.1 Discussion and possible action regarding development,
implementation and monitoring of additional fiscal controls
addressing regular practices of the Del Norte Solid Waste
Management Authority. 022102, 012101, 040501

Discussion was held regarding fiscal controls for the Authority. Mr. Ward wanted
the public to know that they have fiscal controls in place and there have been
some added since July 2013. There have been three surprise cash counts that
have counted out to the penny. Commissioner Wilson asked {o see the register
tapes to see if she could offer any assistance. Commissioner Holley noted that
the percentages of good checks versus bad checks might make it important at a
later date to quit taking checks. The amount of bad checks has plummeted since
the daily deposits are being done. There are still some bad checks that need to
be reconciled. Bill Lonsdale commented on the Authority’s discussion to do
away with cash; he urged caution, since United States paper currency states that
“This note is legal tender for all debts, public and private”.

7.2  Discussion and possible action regarding process for recruiting and
appointing the public Commissioner of the Del Norte Solid Waste
Management Authority. 012104

Discussion was held regarding the process for recruiting and appointing a public
member to the Authority. It is not clear in the bylaws what the term of the public
member terms is, or what the title was meant to be for the position. Staff asked

what direction the Authority would like them to take regarding the appointment of



a public member to the Authority. Counsel Martha Rice noted that the
appointments were four year appointments; however, that changed at one point
and now it appears that the terms are annual. The position is a volunteer post
with no stipend. Andy Larson commented that one year is too short a time
frame for public member appointment due to the learning curve. He feels that
the appointment should be at least two years. Elizabeth Henry commented that it
would be clearer to advertise now and make the changes to the term later.
Commissioners concurred with at least a two year term with the year to run from
January 1% to the end of the calendar year. Counsel noted that the term of the
current public member (Mary Wilson) could be extended at the next meeting after
it has been agendized for discussion. The two year term needs also to be added
to the agenda for the next meeting. Commissioner Wilson stated that she would
like to be reappointed and two years would be an appropriate term in her opinion.
Both matters will be agendized for discussion at the next meeting.

7.3  Discussion and possible action regarding potential future strategic
planning efforts for the Del Norte Solid Waste Management
Authority. 230501

Discussion was held regarding potential future strategic planning efforts. The
staff report gave an overview of the strategic planning process and purpose.
Staff requested direction. Item E in the report needs to be reworded, according
to Commissioner Sullivan, because the ordinances cannot be adopted without
approval of both the City and the County governing board. Commissioner Holley
would like to move forward with some strategic pianning, but avoid the costly
processes.

Commissioner Wilson stepped out of the meeting at 5:00 p.m.

On a motion by Commissioner Sullivan, seconded by Commissioner Gastineau,
and unanimously carried on a polled vote, with Commissioner Wilson absent, the
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority Board of Commissioners tabled
the matter.

7.4  Discussion and possible action regarding memo from Authority
legal counsel Martha Rice regarding the relationship between AB
341 and Authority Ordinances.151801

AB 341 and it's relation to Authority Ordinances was discussed.
Commissioner Wilson returned to the meeting at 5:02 p.m.

Counsel noted that AB341 does not require an ordinance by the Authority, by
removing the mandatory portion for the ordinance, the bill still makes the

Authority the agency responsible for this report. Commissioner Wilson read from
the legislation regarding the goal of 75% diversion, and the mandated 50%



diversion for commercial customers with bins larger than 4 yards. Monitoring,
education and reporting are required by each community. [t was noted that the
enforcement component will not be done for commercial customers. Elizabeth
Henry commented that it is important to pay attention to counsel's comment
regarding the Authority being responsible for the mandates, things are changing.
Kathryn Murray noted that it is important to listen to legal counsel and not a
layperson. Counsel noted that it was mandatory to have a program to educate,
monitor and report on local businesses, an ordinance is not required however.
Del Norte is at a diversion rate of around 60% in crude measurements according
to Mr. Ward. Chairman Gitlin asked to have the diversion numbers shared at the

next meeting.

7.5  Discussion and possible action regarding re-introducing and
waiving the first reading of Authority Ordinance 2014-02, regarding
Flow Control and Franchises. 151801

Discussion of re-introducing and waiving the first reading of Ordinance No. 2014-
02 was held. Counsel noted that this is the ordinance replacing repealed
Ordinance No. 2008-01. Elizabeth Henry advocated strongly for no replacement
of the ordinance. She feels that rescinding the ordinance will move the Authority
backwards. She feels that making the landlords provide basic service is the
sticking point. Andy Larson noted that it is crazy to make others responsible for
your frash. Kathryn Murray commented that she has seen the illegal dumping in
State and national forests, she agrees with Mrs. Henry. Bill Lonsdale noted that
removing the ordinance will undermine enforcement.

On a motion by Commissioner Sullivan, seconded by Commissioner Wilson, and
unanimously carried on a polled vote, the Del Norte Solid Waste Management
Authority Board of Commissioners made a motion to re-introduce, read in title
only, and waive the reading of Ordinance No. 2014-02.

Commissioner Sullivan left the meeting at 5:31 p.m.

7.6  Discussion and possible action regarding any additional comments
to be submitted by Commissioners on R3 Consulting Group’s Draft
Report Assessment of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management
Authority. 130101

Discussion regard additional comments to the R3 Consulting Group’s draft report
was held. Mr. Ward noted that the comments from Commissioner Gastineau and
Chair Gitlin were received and Commissioner Wilson forwarded her comments to
the consulting group. Staff will submit any comments to the consultant. No
action was taken.



7.7  Discussion regarding status of FY 13/14 budget and expenditures
and process for preparing and approving budget for FY 14/15.
022102

Discussion regarding the 2013/2014 and 2014/2015 Fiscal Year Budgets were
held. Mr. Ward stated that he has not had time to get the draft budget prepared.
He will use a status quo budget for the staffing numbers next fiscal year. He
hoted there will be significant changes in the budget due to additional landfill
sampling, and the budget wil! include full payment of waste discharge at the new
higher fee. He will work to have the draft budget ready at the next meeting.
Commissioner Wilson noted that the last budget missed the opportunity for
members to have input prior to sending it to the County and City for approval.
She put together a 7 year snapshot of the costs that she will give to staff. The
County Auditor has reviewed the numbers that Ms. Wilson took from the audited
statements for accuracy. This snapshot can be used as a tool for budgeting.
She would like to have a budget workshop to go over the budget line by line.

Chair Gitlin called a recess at 5:50 p.m. and the open meeting reconvened at
5:52 p.m.

Discussion was held regarding a meeting date for a budget workshop. The
preferred meeting date was May 1tin the morning at the Board of Supervisors
Chambers or the Crescent Fire Protection District from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
pending the schedule of the Acting Director. Another meeting date may need to

be discussed.

7.8  Discussion and possible action regarding sending letters of support
for AB 1843 (Jackson) regarding pharmaceutical take-back and
producer responsibility.

Tedd Ward reported on AB 1843 and a possible letter of support. No action was
requested at this time.

CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION (Gov. Code 54957)
Title: Program Manager/Acting Director

There were no public comments regarding the closed session matters. The
closed session was cancelled to allow for a full board to be present and for
Commissioners to complete the evaluations for the closed session on May 21st.
Counsel will send the process for the evaluation to the Commissioners.

ADJOURN.

The next regular meeting date was discussed and set for May 21 at 3:30 p.m. as
the 14" of May there will not have a quorum.



There being no further business to come before the Authority, Chairman Gitlin
adjourned the meeting at 6:06 p.m. until the next regularly scheduled meeting on
May 21, 2014.

Date [
Roger Gitlin, Chair
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
ATTEST:

Date !

Mary Wilson, Clerk of the Board



MINUTES
DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
CITY OF CRESCENT CITY
COUNTY OF DEL NORTE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Special Session, Thursday May 08, 2014 @ 3:30 PM

PRESENT: Commissioner Ron Gastineau, City
Commissioner Roger Gitlin, County, Chair
Commissioner Rick Holley, City, Vice-Chair
Commissioner Mike Sullivan, County, arrive 3:39 p.m.
Commissioner Mary Wilson, Public, Secretary/Clerk
egal Counsel Martha Rice
Treasurer/Controller Richard Taylor
Acting Director/Program Manager Tedd Ward

ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT:
Wilma Madden, PS Business Services
Tommy Sparrow, Recology Del Norte
Joel Wallen, Hambro’s/WSG
Kathryn Murray, Crescent City Council

3:30 PM CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Gitlin called the meeting to order at 3:33 p.m.

3:30 PM PUBLIC COMMENTS:

The following person(s) addressed the Authority: Bill Lonsdale, Crescent City resident, asked
about the current status of the final report from consultant R3. Chairman Gitlin replied that he

had called R3 last night and they are waiting for comments from Commissioner Sullivan and,
upon receipt of those comments, the report will be made public.

1. GENERAL SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY MATTERS

1.1 Discussion and possible action regarding proposed budget for fiscal year 2014/2015
and schedule a public hearing for June 11 for final adoption. 022102

Acting Director Tedd Ward reported on the proposed budget. He commented on the additional

Water Quality monitoring that needs to be done this year, in addition to the standard annual
testing, at the landfill this next year — it needs to be done every 5 years, which accounts for the

1.2



increased cost in that expense line item. Mr. Ward indicated that this is a balanced budget.
Commissioner Wilson asked if Mr. Ward had had a chance to review the questions she had e-
mailed. Mr. Ward responded that he was unable to open her attachments. Commissioner
Sullivan commented that he also was unable to open them. Chairman Gitlin mentioned there
was a difference of $45,800 in revenue between the budget and the report from the outside
auditor. Treasurer Rich Taylor responded that he met with County Auditor Clint Schaad and
they were able to identify the differences. Chairman Gitlin then commented on the $74,000
salary difference between the outside auditor and the County Auditor. Mr. Taylor responded
they worked on that item also, but had not yet finished their review. Commissioner Holley
commented that expense line item 20151 was a big change from prior year. Mr. Ward
responded that it was due to the deletion of a membership expense of $6,000 with the
Regional Council of Rural Counties Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority, which will
save money, but also eliminates a relatively low-cost technical assistance and
lobbying/advocacy resource for the Authority. Commissioner Wilson commented on the items
they reviewed in committee, such as that franchise fees are down, as are the tonnage fees.
Commissioner Wilson added that the additional testing expenses are at least $30,000. Mr.
Ward indicated that the report by the outside auditor recommends raising rates, but this budget
does not include any additional revenue increase beyond the CPJ-based rate adjustments
required under the Transfer Station Operations and Collections Franchise agreements.
Commissioner Wilson commented on the need to include costs associated with retiring staff to
comply with state regulations. Commissioner Sullivan mentioned on how the County handled
the requirement a couple of years back (OPEB). Rich Taylor remarked on the OPEB.
Chairman Gitlin asked when the last rate increase took place. Mr. Ward replied that July, 2011
was the last overall rate increase, but there is a consumer price increase percentage each
year. Mr. Ward indicated he could review the rate structure if the Board gave such direction.
Chairman Gitlin asked to what Mr. Ward attributed the decrease in tonnage. Mr. Ward replied
that it was not a significant drop, but he attributed some to the change in the amount of
construction debris. He added that also, 2011/2012 included some additional tonnage from
tsunami debris. Commissioner Holley asked if there were any other sanction they face in
under-funding OPEB. Mr. Taylor responded there were none. Mr. Ward indicated he could
work with the County Auditor to set up a separate line for this item. Commissioner Wilson
commented they could set a goal for funding the OPEB obligation. Mr. Ward stated that was
one of the reasons an increase in rates was recommended by the outside auditor. He added
that the payroll cost is slightly less since the Director position is still vacant and would be
refilled at a step A. Commissioner Sullivan asked if PERS was funded at 100% for employees
over 5 years. Mr. Taylor indicated that there is a different percentage rate depending on the
employee that is in the compensation report, but he did not recall the specifics. Mr. Ward
remarked that the changes to PERS contribution recently negotiated between the County and
the County’s Employee Association does not affect Authority employees, as the Authority’s
employment agreement was modeled on the previous County employee agreement.
Commissioner Sullivan indicated that State law does require an employee contribution.
Chairman Gitlin suggested waiting to the next meeting to discuss employee benefits.
Commissioner Wilson asked again about the difference between the County Auditor’s figures
and the outside auditor's with regard to payroll. Mr. Taylor reiterated he was still working with
the County Auditor to identify the difference. Commissioner Wilson commented that she came
up with some differences when reviewing the County Auditor figures. Mr. Taylor stated that



there are some adjustments that the County Auditor still needs to make, as there were several
pages of recommendations in the outside auditor's report. Mr. Taylor added that he is waiting
until all the adjustments are posted before he reviews the information and comments on the
differences in numbers. Mr. Ward commented that some of the grants are used to pay a
portion of salaries and some are for other items such as advertising and they are applied
differently. Commissioner Sullivan asked if they could have a breakdown on the payroll costs.
Mr. Ward reviewed staffing and payroll costs. He indicated he could put together a detailed
review. Commissioner Sullivan then asked that expense line item 20291 be deleted from the
budget. Mr. Ward explained that it could be deleted, but it is very difficult to add a [line item
back in mid-year. He added that it was safer to leave it in with no expense budgeted.
Chairman Gitlin asked when that line item was last used. Mr. Ward responded that he was not
sure and again reviewed possible issues that could incur commission reimbursable expenses.
Commissioner Holley commented that training was a possibility. Chairman Gitlin commented
that they could attend training as a member of the Board of Supervisors or as a City Council
member. Commissioner Gastineau pointed out that Commissioner Wilson wouldn't qualify for
reimbursement of her expenses. Chairman Gitlin inquired about the expense line item 20151
for liability insurance and commented that there have been no claims for a leaking landfill. Mr.
Ward commented that the outside auditor does recommend they have landfill liability
coverage. Mr. Ward also commented on the research they did into that type of coverage.
Chairman Gitlin commented on having met with the Trindel representative as well on this
issue. Mr. Ward remarked that the contents of the external auditor's report, their
recommendations, and staff responses will be reviewed again at the next meeting.
Commissioner Wilson asked about the salary cost for step A for the Director position. Mr.
Ward responded he did not have the payroll cost sheet with him, but would include it in future
budget documents. Commissioner Wilson asked for further clarification on salary. Mr. Ward
replied that will e-mail the salary breakdown from County Auditor to each Commissioner. Mr.
Lonsdale stated that it was confusing to listen to them discuss documents that have not been
made available to the public. Commissioner Sullivan asked about the employee and
management life insurance costs. Mr, Ward could not provide the detail other than it came
from the County Auditor. Chairman Gitlin indicated that payroll costs would be made available
" to the public. Commissioner Sullivan asked for clarification with regard to the life insurance
costs. Commissioner Holley commented that not taking action today could impact time frame
issues for submittal to the City and the County for their review before its final adoption June 11.
Commissioner Wilson stated she was not comfortable acting on the budget until her questions
are answered. Mr. Ward pointed out that without an adopted budget before July1t, no
expenses can be paid after July 1. He added that a special meeting could be held for
finalization of the budget if the June 11 date can’t be met. Chairman Gitlin called for a motion
to adopt the preliminary budget. There was no motion to adopt preliminary budget. Further
discussion of the budget can be included in the agenda for the regular meeting on May 21. Mr.
Lonsdale complimented the Commission for their participation in the budget process. Mr.
Lonsdale also commented on use of both terms “difference” and “discrepancy” earlier in the
meeting, with regard to the same issue. He cautioned the Commission on use of the proper
term, as the two terms have different meanings. Mr. Lonsdale indicated he felt the County
Auditor should have been present for this meeting. Mr. Ward pointed out that Mr. Schaad was
asked to be here, but he had a conflicting meeting at which he had to be present and which
was scheduled prior to this meeting. No action was taken.



2, ADJOURNMENT: Adjourn fo the next scheduled meeting of the Del Norte Solid Waste
Management Authority scheduled for 3:30 PM May 21, 2014 at the Del Norte County Board of
Supervisor's Chambers, 981 H Street, Suite 100, Crescent City.

There being no further business to come before the Authority, Chairman Gitlin adjourned the
meeting at 4:43 p.m. until the next meeting scheduled to May 21, 2014.

Date {1
Roger Gitlin, Chair
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
ATTEST:

Date [

Mary Wilson, Secretary/Clerk of the Board



Matthew Rodrigtiez

Secretary for
Environmental Protection
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DEPARTMENT OF TOXIC SUBSTANCES CONTROL

Deborah O. Raphael, Director
700 Heinz Avenue
Berkeley, California 94710-2721

HAZARDOUS WASTE GENERATOR INSPECTION REPORT

DATE: _ 7/2' ‘-////Q

Yoo AL

Time:

Edmund G, Brown Jr.

Governer

Facility Name

Inspectors Na

Site Address; /75)&, 57/’ /"
Phone: 7&7 i/(;j‘m/'fag

me:

Dc/ /Va,-_«/g, (.ﬂg)u,f

Lz"z) l/éff/A €7

7/\ T/ﬁk}z’jy/‘;‘/ 57“{ %’é’«y

d
S« o

Title:

inspaction Type

@T-TRoutine
E1 Relnspection
D complaint

EPA ID: C?//,f/ )1 eo 1io w7

‘f'? W' ro »:/H;{/é /fg /'/»/?{r) 7

GRANTED BY (NAMETIILE)  NAME: [CpD WaAR®

CONSENT TO INSPECT: Inspections may involve obtalning photographs, reviewing and copying records,
and determining compliance with adopted regulations and/or statutes, ’

TITLE: AL’H-\.:‘ Dhrocto—

Slgnature:
gl
/ gL L]
7 -
Facility status Is evaluated for each item on this Cheoklist as follows:
Cz=Compliance *__ M=Minor + NM=Non-Minor ¢ RV=Repeat Violation
AR ) 'y A ’ 8 R2ARKEN .
clatio + D Rer ACHIL A
nrke 2B, M. NM R
1 CHSC 25189.5(a) Authorized/proper disposal of hazardous wastes. e | o
2] LMD1/03{CHSC 25201 Accept, treat, store, or dispose of a hazardous wastewithort (gr| o || ©
GTOH ) authorization or permit
ol 3 GRO1 |22CCR 6626212 Has valid EPA ID Number (information and application o | aole
b7 - available on Internet at www.dtsc.ca.gov .
‘;" 4| GRDZ2 |22CCR 66262.11 Proper characterization/testing of waste sireams. EAEIIERE
N & 22CCR 66262.40 {c) Hazardous waste analysis test resulls retained for three years |2 [ © |52 1=
bt : - . i
6| LMD2 |CHSC 25183 Haz waste transported by a licensed haz waste hauler ool
GT02 {exception: TSDF or HHW generator transport).
7| Gbo1 jCHSC 25189.5 Haz waste shipped to an autharized TSDF or recycler for = (<D=
- disposal. :
8 22CCR 66262.34(d) |Have a designated emergency cootdinator whorespondste 1 |5 | o jo ’
any emergency, coordinates facifity response and makes
- notification If emergency threatens health or environmental off:
c site, .
Snl ¢ GRO3 |22CCR 66262.34(d) |Have posted by telephone the Emergency Coordinator's name O F:i o
I‘_C'. g and phone number, Fire Dept, phone number and locations of D
wE fire extinguishers spill centro! materials and any fire alarm
gL eauipment.
g 2 10 22CCR 66262.34(d) |Have implemented minimum emergency response procedures | o | o | [©
g2 for fires (call fire dept and attempt to extinguish If safe) and
] spills [reasonably contain flow and clean up as soon as
&} _ possible).
17| GRO4 |22CCR 66262.34(d) |Employees thoroughly familiar with properwaste handlingand| o (< |0 [<
smergency procedures relevant to their responsibilities, )
TECETV EN

APR 23 201 2‘%

DNSWMA




Continued Page 2 of

gallons).

Facility Name:
ARY.O OLATIO OR HAZARDO a
Ciatio A 0 Red c _
ade C. M 'NM
12 22GCR 66262.34 | Containers or tanks provided and suitable for storage of EEEEERE
hazardous waste. : P :
13| LC0NGo0T [990CR 66265,171  [Containers not leaking. - &= o 18 e
a | 14[roovecoz|3900R 66265.173 | Containers kept closed unless removing or adding waste. P Ea A
§ | 15 22CCR 66265.171 | Containers in good condition {not rusted or defective). wlo &g &
g 16 22CCR 66265.173 | Containers opened handled, transferred and stored in a e=lo [o|e
2 manner to prevent rupture and leaking. /|
g 7 22CCR 66265.172 | Containers not reactive with contents, & 1o [0 [2
= | 18| LLO1 |22CCR 66262.31-34 [Containers and / or portable tanks labeled as "Hazardous
5 GLO1 Waste" and wfaccumulation start date, generator name and = e a e
E= address, contents, hazards and physical state). [Exceplion:
g For used oif label as "Used Oil" rather than "Hazardous
8 Waste™: remaining reguirements still anbly.]
18! LCO5 |[22CCR 66261.7 Containers > 5 gallons managed properly when empty (dated - o lo
LAO4 when emptlied, recycled, returned to vendor within 1 year; if 19
GLO9 held EHS, must also be tripled-rinsed with proper disposal of
reinstate), : i
20{ LC11 |22CCR 66285.35 Adeguale alsle space is provided. o g e
21| LC13 |22CCR 66265.32{b) |Has access to communication eguipment for emergency @"o O o
- _|response (phone alarm or 2 way radlo). -
22 22CCR £6265.32(c) (Has portable fire extinguishing equipment and water for oo g (<@
] firefighting. .
21 23 22CCR 66265.32(c) {Adequate spill control and spill mitigation materials availabie o o (o
2 {e.g. absorbents rags or shop vac).
P I 24| LMO4 |22CCR 86285.31 Ability to protect againstiprevent any unplanned release toair, | | = |= [<
& soll or surface water as warranted (e.g. berms, secondary
3 containment, draln covers, socks, etc...)
@ 1 25| LMO5 [22CCR66265.33 Emergenoy equipment (such as fire extinguishers, spill & o o |o
2 prevention and alarm eguipment) tested and maintained as
'g necessary (e.q. fire extinguishers assessed annually). 4
212 22CCR 66265.31 Maintenance and Operation of Facility such that a release, {;’ o (O e
2 fire, or explosion occurs of a hazardous waste. Minimal spills
2 Instorage area, All spills promptly addressed to prevent
T discharge to air soll or surface water.
27| LCO4 |22CCR66265.174 |Storage areainspected weekly for leaking or deteriorated o e e
GCo4 containers )
28 22CCR 66265.177__|Separation of incompatible materials i
29 22CCR 66273.33 [CESQG exempt Univ. waste] Thermostats, non-auto
batteries, consumer electronic devices, and fluorescent lights | olole
@ disposed of to trash until 2/8/2006 if generated <100 kg/220
% Ibs/27 gallons per month of RCRA + universal waste (excliudes
'gu 30| LUO1 |22CCR66273.33 [SQG or LAG Univ. waste] Proper handling, labeling and
§ LU02 [22CCR 66273.34 management and recyciing of universal wastes (mercury E/
g LUO3 |22CCR 66273.35 thermostats f switches f lamps, non-auto batteries, CRTs, =@ e
_°>_’ L.Ug4 (22CCR 66273.39 aerosol cans fluorescent lights, etc.) Must label waste,
5 GAO04 document accumulation date, keep <5000 kg (SQGs only) at
GLO4 any time sent to collection disposal or recycling facility.
Manage within 1 year. Retaln recelpts 3 years.
31! LAO1 |22CCR 66262.34(a) |[LQG 20 Days} Haz waste disposed of every 90 days fromfirst | o | o | i
GAOt ' day of accumulation (required if generate >1000 kg / 270
. galions per month}. )
uw | 32{ GAO01 |22CCR 66262.34(d) |[CESQG 180 Days] Haz waste disposed of within180daysof | __ | _ |_ | __
E andCHSC accumulating 100 kg / 27 gallons {efigible only if generate
: 25123.3{c} <100 kg / 27 gallons per month and never store more than
S 1620 gallons)
@ | 33 GAO1 |22CCR 66262.34(d) |[CESQG 270 Days] Haz waste disposed of within 270 days of
Z and CHSG" accumulating 100 kg / 27 gallons (eligible anly fmeet 180 day | O |© |& |©
3 25123.3(c) CESQG criteria and waste destination Is more than 200 miles
2 away}
N Y 22CCR 66262.34(d} ([SQG 180 Days} Haz waste disposed of within 180 daysfrom ' o o |
and CHSC first day of accumuiation {eligible only If generate <1000 kg /
25123.3(c) 270 gallons per month and never store more than 1620




Continued Page 3 of ___

years after preparation, Documents must be made available
within 6 days of request (if <250 employees, only complete
DTSC's Hazardous Wasie Source Reduction Compliance
Checklist and Summary Progress Report}.

Facility Name:
1 () (N v AR £
Oid D i 0 =¥ e v
ode C M 'NM R
: 35| GA01 |22CCR 66262.34(d) oo lo
g and CHSC [8QG 270 Days] Haz waste disposed of within 270 days from
F 25123.3(c) first day of accumulation {eligibie only if meet 180 day SQG
g g criteria and waste destination s more than 200 miles away).
|2 36| LCOTIO8 |22COR 66262.34(c) |[Satellite storage] Haz waste disposed of at Jeast onca / year
5 £ LoosiGAD2 ) {even if <100 kg 27 gallons accimufated) OR within90 days of | |@ [0 |
E 8 t‘:gg}'gg accumulating 68 gallons whichever comes first (eligible for
3 GCOBI07 satellite rule only Iif waste accumulated at/near point of
2 GCO8 generation and meet labeling and storage conditicns). One
container per waste stream In sat, area.
37| LR13 [22CCR66265.195 |HW ABOVE GROUND STORAGE TANKS {ASTS) Stationary o o
GCO05 [66262.34(a){1){a) |(bottied down andfor plumbed) haz waste storage tanks/tank e =
8 systems inspected dally and Inspections are documented.
5 Demonstration only for SQG/CESQG.
s .
= | 38| LLOS [22CCR 66262.31-34 |Statienary tanks labeled as "Hazardous Waste™ and marked o
BN GLO7 with accumuiation start date. [Exception: for used ofl, label as el
GLO8 "Used 0il" rather than "Hazardous Waste"; remaining
requirements stitl apply.]
39| LAO6 |22CCR 66265.81 Proper handling, Jabeling, management, and recycling of spent
LLOB automotive lead acld batteries [Must be stored on a non-reactive
-%’ GADS surface, disposed of every 8 months (if > ton) or annually (if<t o |o |o (o
‘T - GLO6 ton}. Bisposal records required only when more than 10
4:,3 batterles are generated, stored or disposed of at ons time;
= damaged batteries must be tabeled as such with an
@ . ) ) accumulation start date].
ﬁ 40 '-?Eﬁgg CHSG 25143.9/ Proper handling, iabeling and managemant of any recyclable [ = |81 1<
g 22CCR 66279.21(0) | materials. Marked Used oil as "USED OIL"
&1 41] GRIO CHSC 25143.10 Completlon of UPCF Recyclable Materials Report every two Ole|oloe
4 LR14 years if recycled onsite>100 kg f 27 galtons per month
recyclable material (in lleu of hazardous waste disposal for
: that material),
42| GRO5 [220CR 66262.23 Haz waste manifests, bills of lading and/or consolidated Sl Il el
g LRO8 manifests complefed properly. :
& | 43| GRO8 [22CCR 66262.40 Haz waste manifests, bills oflading andfor ccnsolidated = = = (=
g : manifests kept for 3 years,
B | 44| GROB/OT [22CCR 66262,21(f) |Generator copy of manlifests are sent o DTSC, TSDF copy B|e B e
§ LROg/M0 available within 36 days of waste shipment,
© .
45| LR12/GR0I [22CCR 66268.7(a)(5) |LDRs are available and complete TR
46] GLO5 |22CCR 66266.130 |Proper handiing, lébeling, management, and recycling of S
g LAOS waste ofl filters (drained, labeled as "Drained Used Oil Filters™
et GACS with accumulation start date and disposed of every 6 months
e {if > 1 ton} or annually (if <1 ton),
=47 CHSC 25250.7 Used Oil contaminated with hazardous waste other than ale (& o
mintmal amounts of vehicle fuel.
(] DLATIO OR HAZARDO 4
D 0 f 0 ke =
ode 000 D gallons per monihi o C M NM R
48] LRO1{ |22CCR66262.41(b) |LQGsof RORA waste (»2,200 lbs/mo} submitted Biennial a|lo = |
Reportto DTSC by March 1 of even years for prior calendar
years and copy retained on-site for 3 vears
49] LR03/04|22CCR 66266.51-56 |Adequate submisslon f completion [ retention of written = ===
=4 Conselldate Contingency Plan.
‘s | 50 22CCR67100.83 Source Reduction requirements met for facility routinely
3 generating > 12,000 kg (approx. 3,165 gallons of 26,400 Ibs)
§ haz waste per year {automotive fiuids exempted from waste
5 calculation). /nefudes: Source reduction Plan, HW.
9 Management Performance Report and submission'of Oloe o <
3 Summary Progress Report every 4 years with all retained for 3
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cover and control device.

Facility Name:
A ARY O DLATIO OR HAZARDC
olalio ) O L) Red erte a %
ad enerates more 000 kg 0 gallons per month o C M NM R
51 22CCR 66265.16(a) Employees trained on emergency respohse procedures 0 le |o|le
a equipment use chemical handling and safety, etoc..
t | 52 22CCR 66265.16(a) ' g =14 =
g 53| LRO7 |22CCR 66266.16(b) |Employee training completed within 6 months for new hires. [ <o afje
g T
'g_ 54| LRO6 |220CR 66265.16{c} |Employee training Includes an anhuat refresher component, |2 [< [E [
1]
‘; 55| LRO5 |23GGCR 66265.16(e) |Written documentation of employee training keptfor 3years. |2 [ [H [©
(=
EI's6 22CCR 66265.16(d) |Written documentation of training includes a briefoutlineof |0 o |2 [©
'g program and dates of training.
57 22CCR 66265.16(d) |Written documentation of training includes employee names, |0 | o (@3 |©
joh tit'es, and job descriptions
&8 22CCR 66266193  |Stationary {bolted down andlor plumbed) haz waste storage === =
tanks / tank systerns have secondary containment
59| LT03 |22CCR66265.195 |Stationary (bolted down andfor plumbed) haz waste storage | |o |3 (o
tanks ! tank systems inspected daily and inspections are
documented.
60| LT01 [22CCR66265.194 |Stationary (bolted down and [ or plumbed) haz waste storage
.‘g tanks tank systems have spill prevention dontrols (e.g.check (o |o o |&
] valves), overfill prevention controls {e.g. auto shutoff lavel-
g sensing devices or alarms, etc.) and mrmmum 2feetof
g freeboard for uncovered tanks
g 61 22CCR Written assessment and report obtained and kepton file atthe [ | = [&
[ 66265.192(ala) facility. )
x [ 62| LR16 [22CCR66265.192 |Writien assessment reviewed and certified by an independent |2 |« [H <
ﬁ PE registered in CA
o | 83 22CCR (oo |o
2 66265,1986(b) PE assessment report adequate for the HW tank system.
= | 64| LT02 |22CCR 66265.196(c)|Secondary containment andlor fead detection meets - 0o oo
8 requirements for HW tank system
o | 65 22CCR
T 66265.196(b) Additional flow of hazardous waste into the secondary D_ olgjo
g containment system immediately stopped and cause of feak
T investigated. Leaking HW Tank System removed from service,
66 22CCR 66265.196(c)|Hazardous waste immediately removed from the secondary |3 | < 1B [©
containment system. )
67 22CCR Properly completed andlor documented closure for HWtank |[H < [W [«
66265.197(a)(b} system.
68 22CCR 66265.198(a)|Safely measures Installed for HW tank system holding =N~
) ignitable or reactive waste
§ | 89] LC10 |22CGR 66265.1087 [Contalner >26 gal & holds VOG containing waste w/ >500 O|o i [<@
g ppms is DOT approved, closed tight, .
€ | 70] LTO4 §§§§5R1%63"’§3;1033‘b’ & |Tank <19,000 gal, holds YOC >500ppmw, has fixed roof Blou e
"§ 74l LT06 |22CCR 66265.1085(d) |Tank holding VOCs that does not meet criteria above, has o[e(ofe
g
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INSPECTION COMMENTS
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Crescent City - Del Norte County Chamber of Commerce
1001 Front Street ~ Crescent City, CA 95531
Phone 707-464-3174 FAX 707-464-9676
www.delnorte.org
chamber@delnorte.org

April 15,2014

Solid Waste Management Board of Directors
1700 State Street

Crescent Cify, CA 95531

707-465-1100

To the Solid Waste Management Board of Directors:

The Crescent City-Del Norte County Chamber of Commerce is requesting a fee waiver for the disposal
of dumpsters from the Fourth of July Celebration held at Beachfront Park. Hambros WSG has agreed to
waive their fee and if your disposal fee is waived then Recology Del Norte will waive their fee.

We really appreciate the support your organization has provided for our community festivals. We look
forward to teaming with Solid Waste Management for future events.

If you have any questions, please call the Chamber office at 707-464-3174. T would be happy to discuss
the nature of this request.

Respectfully,

Y AT

Jeff Parmer

Executive Director

Crescent City- Del Norte County Chamber of Commerce
707-464-3174

jparmer@delnorte.org



Aist District Ruricultural Association

421 Hwy 101 North

Crescent City, CA 95531
1-800-350-9556
B-Mail: info@dnfair.org

Phone 707-464-9556
Fax 707-464-9519

April 22, 2014

Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
1700 State St.
Crescent City, Ca. 95531

Subject: 2014 Fair Sponsarship Family Day

Dear Ted,

We are just 4 months from fair time and the fair board and staff is working hard on producing a quality event for the citizens of Del
Norte County. In the past the Solid Waste Board has sponsored Family Day. Family Day is the last day of the fair, August 3", Families
receive admission to the fair for a low discounted price compliment of Solid Waste Authority. The sponsorship for the day is $2,000.
For exchange of your sponsorship, the authority will be mentioned in our advertisements, provided space for a sign at each entrances,
and provide booth space to give away information about the Authority. We also will have a link on our web site for your company and
your name will be on our electric billboard prior to fair. . If you have any questions regarding Family Day sponsorship, please call me.

T have enclosed a confirmation letter and self address envelope for your use.

Thank you,

Randy Hatfield C

1.5



- §ist District Agricultural Association

421 Hwy 101 Norilt

Crescent City, CA 93531
Phone 707-464-9556 ) 1-860-350-9356
Fax 707-464-9519 ) E-Muail:info@dnfuir.org

March 22, 2014

subject ; 2014 fair sponsorship
Dear Del Norte County Fair,

yes we will sponsor the fair.
no we will not sponsor the fairgrounds
yes we will sponsor the fair and we are interested in other sponsorship opportunities.

Name:

Organization:



- Vendor R3 Consulting Group Claim ID: 7059 AUDITOR COPY

2.6

1512 Eureka Road Page 1 of 1
Suite 220
Roseville CA 95661 .
dor ID: Special
Vendor ID. (] PBSP Expense Warrant
17054 | [0 Change of Address Routing
Fund Dept Line Proj Amount Description
422 421 20231 $2,275.00 Consulting work. Invoice 7329
Total Claim: $2,275.00

T HEREBY CERTIFY THE ARTICLES OR SERVICES DESCRIBED ON THE ATTACHED INVOICES WERE NECESSARY
FOR USE BY THE DEPARTMENT AND HAVE BEEN RECEIVED, AND THAT NO PRIOR CLAIM FOR SAME HAS BEEN

X \ ,6 \m\(/\//

Signature of Department Head/Authorized Deputy

5/16/2014
Claim Date



INVOICE

Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

Attn: Tedd Ward
1700 Siate Street
Crescent City, CA 95531

113042 Del Norte SWMA - Assessment
For Services Rendered up fo May 15,2014

R3 Consuiting Group
1512 Eureka Road, Suite 220
Roseville, CA 95661
916-782-7821

Invoice number 7329

Professional Fees

Consulting Work

Senior Associate
Colin Wallace

Date 05/15/2014
Hours Rate Billed Amount
14.68 1565.00 2,275.40

[nvoice subtotal 2,275.40
Invoice adjustment -0.40

Total Invoice Amount Due 2,275.00

Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

Invoice number 7328

Invoice date 05/15/2014
Page 1
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De! Norte Solid Waste Management Authority Budget Transfer

Budget Transfer Amount(s)
Reduce Increase
Expenditures | Expenditures
Department Name Fund | Dept. Line Item Description or Increase or Reduce
Revenue Revenue
Solld Waste 422 421 [10015 Part-Time / Temporary Employees % 2,069
Solid Waste 422 421 {20237 Credit Card Service Fees 5 2,400
Solld Waste 422 421 [70010-123 Ops Trans Out Bad Check Fee g 200
Solid Waste 422 421 (20180 Masinienance - Structures 5 1,247
Solld Waste 422 421 [20240-000 Advertising / Publications § 100
Solld Waste 422 421 [10035 Management Life Insurance $ 700
Solid Waste 422 421 [20301 State Fees E 12,084
Solld Waste 422 421 110020 Retirement benefits 3 9,200
Solid Waste 422 421 20239 Transfer Statlon Operations $ 10,300
Solid Waste 422 421 120234 Legal Counsel $ 1,000
Solid Waste 422 421 §20224 Qifice Supplies 3 200
Total Amounts $ 20,200 1 & 20,200

Departmant complete and send to Auditor's Office for transfer number before sending to CAO. Round amounis up to whole dollars.

Department Head Signature

21-May-14

Date

AUDITOR'S OFFICE: SUFFICIENT BALANCES EXIST PER ABOVE

Date
Classification Rev#

[ ]

Deputy Auditor- Centrolter

budget revision form

Auditor's Office: Sufficlent balances exist per above
(Under $100 Auditor's Office approves)

Depury Auditer-Controfler Dato

TR No. Budget Revislon No.

Includes Revenue Appropriation Regulres 4/5ths Vote

Passed by the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority on

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:

Attest: Clerk of the Beard

By:
Mary Wilson, Clerk of DNSWMA

Reger Gitlin, Chair
De! Norle Solid Waste Management Authority

2.1




Q) \Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

1700 State Street, Crescent City, CA 95531
Phone (707) 465-1100 Fax (707) 465-1300
www.recycledelnorte.ca.gov

Director’s Report

Date: 21 May 2014
To: Commissioners of the
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
From: Tedd Ward, M.S. - Acting Director /jProgram Manager
File: 231501 - Authority Work Plans !W

Summary: The Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority continues to operate the
Kilamath, Gasquet and Del Norte County Transfer Stations and to provide required
monitoring, accounting and reports to overseeing agencies.

I am in regular contact with the Authority Chair and Vice Chair regarding setting work
priorities and informing them of delayed or deferred activities.

Major Activities since the Authority Meeting of 09 April 2014:

1. Conducted a fire drill at the Del Norte County Transfer Station on April 17,

2. Participated in a conference call on 18 April 2014 with Spencer Fine and Terry
Brennan of the California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery
(CalRecycle), discussing the status of Authority recovery programs, the
mandatory commercial recycling program, the five year review to be discussed
in January 2015, and the possible redesignation of Recycling Market
Development Zones in January 2016.

3. On April 22" Authority and Hambro/MSG held a joint safety meeting with
training from Dennis Leuy on how to better prepare for potential earthquakes
and tsunamis.

4, Printed and distributed agendas for May 1% mesting. Published notices
canceling this meeting as directed by the Chair, and made arrangements for
the Authority meeting of May 8.

5. Calculated changes to service fees and rates based on changes to consumer
Price Index. Drafted and sent draft Changes Orders to Hambro / WSG and
Recology Del Norte for their review.

8. Requested reimbursement from PaintCare for outreach expenses that had
been pre-approved by them, and for which the Authority has not yet been
reimbursed.

7. Coordinated with Recology and the Youth and Family Fair Committee
regarding the outreach at the Youth and Family Fair, including preparation and
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presentation of Green Ribbon awards by Chair Gitlin on April 26" from 11 AM
to 2 PM at the Del Norte County Fairgrounds. Related outreach included
press releases, newspaper, and radio ads.

8. Met with Bill Patterson of the Yurok Tribe to assist with planning for the
Klamath River cleanup event of May 10"

9. Discussed sharing outreach and advertising expenses with the City of
Crescent City supporting their annual ‘Clean Sweep’ event on May 27 and
28" | wrote and recorded radio spot promoting this event on KPOD.

10.  Provided assistance to Atlas Auto as they renewed their status as a certified
used oil recycling center.

11.  Prepared and submitted comments on Smith & Newell's external audit and
management reports.

12, Met with Dylan Caldwell and Bob Busch regarding the status of their analysis
of groundwater monitoring data at the Crescent City Landfill.

13.  Coordinated inspection of scales at the Del Norte County Transfer Station with
the Del Norte County Department of Weights and Measures, and calibration of
scales by Powell Scales on 08 May 2014.

14.  Met with Russell Youmans of Hanna Brophy et al regarding an Interactive
Accommodation Process meeting pertaining to an Authority employee.

15.  Met with Commissioners Mary Wilson and Rick Holley with Treasurer Rich
Taylor to discuss draft Authority budget. Reformatted budget and e-mailed to
Commissioner Wilson as she requested.

16.  Discussed with Joel Wallen preparations for maintenance painting of the
Authority administrative office during the summer of 2014,

Personnel / Staffing: All Authority-managed facilities were open during posted hours and
all shifts were covered.

Finances and Audits: This agenda includes the final report from external auditing firm
Smith & Newell of the financial records for the Authority for fiscal year 2012/2013, as well as
the draft Authority budget for FY 14/15, and the Change Orders and Rate Resolution for
CPl-adjusted rates effective July 2014.

Compliance: The Del Norte County Transfer station survived an unannounced
inspection from the California Department of Substances Control. The sole issue they
identified was a collection of hazardous materials received from the Road Department that
did not have an appropriate label with an accumulation date.

The annual scale certification identified a need for scale maintenance and
adjustment. The scales were adjusted and calibrated on the same day and we anticipate
they will be re-certified in the next few months.

16 May 2014 2 Printed on >30% post-consumer recycled paper
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Programs / Policies: Staff trainings with respect to FEMA requirements continue to be
temporarily deferred. | was also unable to attend the ‘Community Organizers Active in
Disasters Training’ as | was busy preparing agenda items to this meeting. Though solid
waste issues abound in the aftermath of most major disasters, the Authority generally lacks

staff capacity to engage in these ongoing trainings.

Concerns: The number and intensity of tasks that are being deferred by staff are
mounting. Also, several items on this agenda do not have a staff report as there was not

staff capacity and / or time available to do so.

Major Activities anticipated before Authority Meeting in June 2014:

| must recognize that during the past few months, many of the items | have listed in
this section have not been completed within the past few months. Stifl, such items remain
on the ‘To Do’ list as time and staff capacity is available.

1.

16 May 2014

| will coordinate with HambroAMVSG to obtain permits as needed to instali
fencing adjacent to the household hazardous waste building at the Del Norte
County Transfer Station to facilitate storage of used paint collected under the
PaintCare program.

Conduct an analysis of the small volume transfer stations in Klamath and
Gasquet, the operations costs and service options to meet the needs of
residents and businesses in these areas of Del Norte County.

Personally conduct Inspections of certified oil recycling centers in Del Norte
County, as required under CalRecycle’s Qil Payment Program.

Closely monitor expenditures and budget in the closing months of FY 13/14
and prepare budget transfers as necessary.

Present the draft Authority budget to the City Council and County Board of
Supervisors, receive written comments and include those with the agenda for
the June 11 Autharity meeting.

Coordinate with the County Auditor regarding the list of ‘Bad Checks’ to be
addressed before the end of FY 13/14,

3 Printed on >30% post-consumer recycled paper
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422 010 00000
422 010 00300
422 010 00500
422 010 01100
422 010 03200
422 010 03300
422 010 03400
422 010 03410
422 010 03440
422 010 03450
422 010 03460

Solid Waste
Balance Sheet
March 31, 2014

Unaudited

ASSETS

Cash Solid Waste

Imprest Cash

| Bank Loan Deposit Held by County

Accounts Receivable

Land

Transfer Station

Equipment

Buildings & Improvements

Accum Depr Equipment

Accum Depr Bidg & Improv

Accum Depr Transfer Station
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

422 010 05103
422 010 05105
422 010 05210
422 010 05300
422 010 05400
422 010 05500
422 010 07100
422 010 08600

AJP Services
Sales Tax Payable
Sublease Payable
Compensated Absences Payable
Deferred Revenue
Post Closure Liability
Fund Balance
Investment in Capital Assets net of related debt
Revenue
Expenditure
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

456,899.81
100.00
198,177.17
17,443.34
493,000.00
3,266,990.64
158,443.55
141,638.89
(152,275.00)
(74,730.24)
(673,852.00)

3,831,836.16

90.89

215.25
3,205,118.55
44,130.79
17,443.34
2.650,636.00
(2,735,112.72)
531,748.00
1,991,982.99
(1,874,416.93)

3 831,636.16
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CLAIMS APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR

Apr-14

Date Paid Paid fo: Budget Amt. Paid |Description

41212014 {Taylor, Richard 20235 1,580.00 Treasure/Controller Service March 2014

4/8/2014  |RCRC Environmental 20200 6,000.00 ESJAP Annual Dues 2013/2014

4/812014  |AGCS Marine insurance Company  |20150 $1,610.75 1st Payment to Maring Insurance

4/9/2014  [Mission Linen Supply 20140 $77.46 Serive 03/04/14 & 03/18/14

41912014 [Josey Delivery Service 20280 $690.00 Service 02/06/14 & 02/26/14

4/912014  [Josey Delivery Service 20280 $76.50 Service 03/14/114 & 03/26/14

4/9/2014  |G.H. Culrgach 20285 $160.00 Pick-up Service

4/9/2014  |Bi-Coastal Media 20240-68 $5670.00 Radio Advertising

4i9/2014  |North Coast Laboratories 20232 $6,806.00 Landfill Ground Water Testing

47912014 jNorth Coast Laboratories 20232 $1,519.00 Landfil Surface Water Testing

4/9/2014  iP.S. Business Services 20231 $252.00 Clerk Services

41912014 [Curry Transfer Roto-Rooter 20140 $269.12 TS & KTS Service 03/01/14-03/3114

4/9/2014  |Revolving Fund 20285 $67.79 Petty Cash

4912014 [Black & Rice 20234 §2,225.50 Service 03/03/14-03/28/14

4/9/2014  |Black & Rice 20234 $1,838.20 Service 02/07/14-02/28/14

411712014 {DNC Comrnunity Devetopment Dept. |91003-91004 $141.86 Refund for overpayment

4/18/2014 |Babcock, Lisa 20290 $54.88 Mileage 03/13/14-04/14/14

4/18/2014 |DNC Community Development Dept. {20230 $2,289.36 Reimbursable time for landfill

41812014  {Crescent Ace Hardware 20140 $12.87 Minor cleaning supplies

4/18/2014  [Del Norte Office Supply 20224 $22.56 Qffice supplies

411812014 [DNC Environmental Health 20281 $210.00 Hazardous materials permit fee

4/18/2014  |Frontier 20121 $151.61 Service 04/13/14-05/12/14

4/18/2014 |Hambro/Waste Solutions 20239 $141,133.33 Mar-14

4/18/2014  |North Coast Laboratories 20232 $1,410.00 Landfill maintenance

4/18/2014  |Quill 20140 $10.74 Minor cleaning supplies

4/118/2014  |Quill 20224 $302.27 Office supplies

4/18/2014  {Ricoh 20224 $276.28 Cycle 03/30/2014-04/29/2014

4/18/2014 |U.S. Bank 20239-001 $346.87 Landfill supplies

4/18/2014 |United States Ceffular 20121 $91.43 Service 04/04/14-05/03/14
TOTAL $167,994.38







DNSWMA

GRAND TOTALS
APRIL 2014
Amount to | Amount to
422-421 422-421 TOTAL
91003 91004 AMOUNT
_ 66.53% 33.47%
DNCTS Cash Total 29,397.73 14,789.45 44,187.18
DNCTS Charge Total 121,596.34| 61,172.84] 182,769.18
DNCTS Credit/Debit 14,063.04 7,074.85 21,137.89
DNCTS Totals 165,057.10| 83,037.15] 248,094.25
Klamath Cash Total 3,768.02 3,768.02
Klamath Charge Total 63.81 63.81
Klamath Totals 3,831.83 3,831.83
Gasquet Cash Total 1,421.81 1,421.81
Gasquet Charge Total 0.00
Gasquet Tolals 1,421.81 1,421.81
Adjustments
GRAND TOTALS 165,057.10] 88,290.79| 253,347.89

Page 1
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11:42 AM Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

05/08/14 A/R Aging Summary
As of May 8, 2014

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL

Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 1,889.00 0.00 §73.25 0.00 0.00 2,562.25
Affordable Home & Rental Rep. 51.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5113
Aladdin Realfy 14.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.05
Alexandre EcoDairy Farms 17297 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 172.77
Ali About Town Home Repair 123.60 323.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 446.90
Atlas Field Services, Inc. 411.77 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 411.77
Bad Checks/Co Collector 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.78 43.78
Bart Kast Builders 81.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 81.92
Benner Mini Storage 167.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 167.15
Bommelyn f Hartley Construction 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 66.02 66.02
Bommelyn Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.02 353.30 380.32
Borges Dairy 66,02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.02
Brown, Hector 745.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 745.85
C.A.R.R.E. / Full - Spectrum 507.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 507.29
Cal-Fire 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16.54 -16.54
Gal-Ore LIFE FLIGHT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16.85 -16.85
Cal-Trans 0.00 13.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.26
California Auto Image 63.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.21
California Construction Co. §7.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.42
California Dept. Parks & Rec. 1,013.48 874.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,888.47
CASH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.44 41.41
Certified Construction 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 5.90 6.90
Certified Plumbing Co. 0.00 12.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.76
Cetnar Construction inc. 29.50 29.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 £9.00
Charter Communication . 22.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2247
City of Crescent City. 805.61 106.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 212.16
College of the Redwoods 12.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.64
Combined Maintance Services 130.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130.23
Corner Stone Assembly of God 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.67 0.00 23.67
Cory, Charles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 576.49 576.49
Crescent Ace Hardware. 436.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 436.83
Crescent City KOA 328.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 326.27
Crescent City Nursing & Rehab 25.28 0.00 30.69 0.00 0.00 55.97
Crescent Fire Protection Dist. 21.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.84 48.91
Crescent Senior Estates 15.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.75
DEBIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 190.46 180.46
Del Norte Ambulance 26.41 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 26.41
Del Norte Health Care District 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
Dei Norte Realty 84.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.28
Del Norte Roofing 266.87 91.30 484.59 419.99 0.00 1,262.75
Del Norte Triplicate/WesternCom 11.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.24
Direct TV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.98 27.98
DN Fire Safe Councit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.30 37.30
DN Unifted School District 386.55 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 386.85
DNC Public Nuisance Abatement 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 -141.86 -141.86
Elk Valley Casino 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Elk Valley Rancheria 25.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.89
Elk Vailey Storage 23.88 0.00 16.86 11.24 0.00 51.98
Eilers Fort Dick Market 193.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.83
FRANKLIN 0.00 7.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.02
Franklin's Plumbing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.59 45.59
G. H. Qutreach 492.76 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 492.78
Gasquet Mobile Home Park 77.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77.25
Golden State Construction 31521 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315.21
GR Construction 286.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 296.32
Green Scapes 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.64 236.25 320.89
Griffin's Furniture Qutlet 38.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.60
Hambro/Waste Solutions Group 132.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 313.60 446.54
Hank's Hauiing 473.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 173.87
Hartley Construction 148.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148.86
HASP / Jordan Recovery Centers 242.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 242.16
Hemmingsen Contracting Company 14,919.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,919.42
Hintz Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 127.60 127.80
Humane Society Of Del Norte 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Humboldt Moving & Storage 106.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,15

0.00 238.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 238.78

Jacoh R. Crager
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11:42 AM Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

05/08/14 A/R Aging Summary
As of May 8, 2014
Current 1-30 31 -860 61-90 >80 TOTAL

Jehovah's Witnesses Bidg Fund 22.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,64
Klamath Transfer Station 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.47 60.47
Larry Hartwick Construction 130.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130.63
Larson Services 54.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.78
t.ehman Property Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,885.22 1,885.22
Lighthouse Community Church 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.26 63.64 81.90
Lighthouse Repertory Theafre 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3.78 0.00 -3.78
LNL Design and Construction 49.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,16
l.ucky 7 Casino 35.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,12
Malloroy Construction 0.00 0.00 0.79 0.00 0.00 0.79
Mark Wooding Construction 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 -120.00 -120.00
Mastaloudis Homes Inc. 8.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.43
Ming Tree Real Estate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16.10 -16.10
Moen Investments 81.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 81.47
Mountain Power Tree Co. 149.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 149.80
Mow Blow and Go 4977 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.77
Murray Construction 25.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.28
Norbury Construction 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 1186.70 116.70
North Coast Properties 7.02 53.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.39
North Woods Realty 0.00 11.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.24
Northridge Electric 160.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.28
Pacific Northwest Physical Therapy 16.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.86
Pappas Dry Wall 39,30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.30
Parkway Feed 1,966.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,966.44
Pebble Beach Apartments 38.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.27
Palican Bay Evangetical Free Church 7.00 339.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 346.91
Pelican Bay Roofing Go. 672.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 672.81
Plunkett's Family Painting 15.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.59
Ray's Mobile Home Service 224,74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22474
Recology Del Norte ( Franchise) 103,1098.50 98,150.75 0.00 0.00 0.01 201,260.26
Recology Del Norte (Prison) 11,048.59 10,851.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,800.53
Red Sky Roofing 10,757.82 5121.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,879.00
Redwood Community Action Agency 0,00 46.35 0.00 0.00 6.00 48.35
Redwood National Park 671.34 532.30 482.80 264.65 10,564.84 12,515.93
Reservation Ranch 1,223.40 927.04 686.84 711.91 0.00 3,851.19
Richterich & Jones Const 297.78 0.00 0.00 37.93 0.00 335.71
Ritchie Homes 285,08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 285,08
Ron's Hauling 0.00 52.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 52.60
Roy Rook Construction 1,079.66 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 1,079.66
Ruiz Construction 113.78 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 113.78
Rurat Human Services 15.45 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 15.45
8.0.5. Construction 7.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.02
Schnacker's General Hauling 7.00 7.00 8.43 7.02 0.00 20.45
Seabreeze Apartments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -29.01 -29,01
Seawood Village 10,055.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 10,085.18
Shangri-la Trailer Court 297.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2097.78
Smith River Alliance 11.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 11.24
Smith River Equipment 26.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.28
Smith River Rancheria 1,890.97 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 1,880.97
Sprint Courier Service 2.46 130.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 133.09
Spruce Haven Mobile Home Park 77.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77.25
St. Joseph's Parish 117.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117.96
Steel 95.98 23.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 119.86
Stephen F White Gen.Cont, Inc. 75.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.56
Stone Roofing 1,220.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,220.60
SURF 27.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.53
SWEEP ALOT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tab & Assoclates 1,264.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,264.81
Thermo Fluids, Inc. / Outhound OlL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -55,80 -55.80
Tim Haban Construction 189,62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 189.62
Totem Villa Apartments 114.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114.01
TRKLA/TRGAS BINS AND LF BINS 5,607.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,607.43
U.S. Forest Service-Gasquet CA 144,78 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,120.96 1,265.74
V Primo Construction 7.02 434.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 441.05
Van Arsdale Construction 744.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 744.44

19.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.67

Van Nocker's Cleaning
Page 2



11:42 AM Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

05/08/14

VISA

White Cap Coastal

Wigley Contracting

Winn's Malntance Service
Your Creation

Yurok Indian Housing Authority
Yurok Tribe

TOTAL

A/R Aging Summary
As of May 8, 2014
Gurrent 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.60 19.26 19.26
1,486.08 1,966.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,452.18
59,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -25.00 -25.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,092.66 1,092.66
123.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 123.141
A71.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 471.15
181,764.29  120,345.77 2,661.25 1,682.56 16,507.12  322,950.98
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DNSWMA
KLAMATH TRANSFER STATION CASH

APRIL 2014
Amount to TOTAL
422-421 CASH
Date 91004 AMOUNT
April 2, 2014 257.95 $257.95
April 6, 2014 661.99 $661.99
April 9, 2014 402.37 $402.37
April 13, 2014 403.55 $403.55
April 16, 2014 247.42 $247.42
April 23, 2014 663.98 $663.98
April 27, 2014 906.94 $906.94
April 30, 2014 223.82 $223.82
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
TOTAL 3,768.02 $3,768.02
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DNSWMA
KLAMATH TRANSFER STATION CHARGES

APRIL 2014

Amount to
422-421 TOTAL
Date Charge Name Receipt # 91004 AMOQUNT
April 23, 2014 Yurok IHA 474196 48.77 $46.77

April 23, 2014 Yurok {HA 474197 17.04 $17.04
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

_$63.81
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DNSWMA

GASQUET TRANSFER STATION - CASH

APRIL 2014
Amount to TOTAL
422-421 CASH
Date 91004 AMOUNT
April 5, 2014 371.50 $371.50
April 12, 2014 399.64 $399.64
April 19, 2014 298.36 $298.36
April 26, 2014 352.31 $352.31
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
TOTAL 1421.81 $1,421.81
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DNSWMA

GASQUET TRANSFER STATION - CHARGES

APRIL 2014

Date

Charge Name

Receipt
#

Amount to
422-421

91004

TOTAL
AMOUNT

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

TOTAL

0.00

_$0.00

Page 1




DAILY TICKET REPORT
DNSWMA TRANSFER STATION

MONTH: April 2014

VOIDED TICKET

BEGIN END TICKETS COUNT
Date
1 752360 752493 1 133
2 752494 752652 1 158
3 752653 752839 187
4 752840 753004 165
5 753005 753203 1 198
6 753204 753401 198
7 753402 753580 179
8 753581 753725 2 143
9 753726 753873 1 147
10 753874 754040 167
11 754041 754216 176
12 754217 754417 201
13 754418 754591 1 173
14 754592 754758 167
16 754759 754929 1 170
16 754930 755090 1 160
17 755091 755247 157
18 755248 755424 177
19 755425 755603 179
20 755604 755603 0
21 755604 755848 1 244
22 755849 755984 136
23 755985 756084 2 98
24 756085 756157 73
25 756158 756310 153
26 756311 756506 196
27 756507 756653 147
28 756654 756806 153
29 756807 756986 1 179
30 756987 757154 2 166
TOTAL 15 4780
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California Environmental Protection Agency Edmund G. Brown Jr., Governor

DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY

1001 | STREET, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814 « www,CALRECYCLE.CA.GOV « (916) 322-4027
P.0O. BOX 4025, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95812

Mr. Tedd Ward, M.S.

Program Manager : 2 2 APR 2014

Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

1700 State Street '

Crescent City, California 95531 PCM Reduction 08-AA-0006 2014

SUBJECT: REDUCTION OF THE POSTCLOSURE MAINTENANCE FINANCIAL ASSURANCE
MULTIPLIER FOR THE CRESCENT CITY LANDFILL, COUNTY OF DEL NORTE, DEL
NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY, FACILITY 08-AA-0006
CERTIFICATION OF CLOSURE: FEBRUARY 7, 2007

Dear Mr. Ward:

Titie 27, California Code of Regulations (the Regulations), Division 2, Subdivision 1, Chapter 6,
Subchapter 2, Article 2, section 22211(b) allows the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery
(CalRecycle), upon request by the operator, to review and allow for reductions in the postclosure
maintenance multiplier on a one-for-one basis with the number of years of postclosure maintenance
completed from closure.

The Financial Assurances Unit (FAU) reviewed your April 10, 2014 letter requesting a reduction in the
postclosure maintenance multiplier. As a resuit of this review, CalRecycle finds that Crescent City Landfill
(Landfill) meets the requirements of the Regulations and is authorized to adjust the PCM multiplier from
24 years to 23 years. The change in multiplier is effective February 7, 2014, the anniversary date of the
cerfification of closure of the entire landfill pursuant to section 21880.

Please be aware the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority must make a request annualty for
review and approval by CalRecycle for all subsequent reductions in the postclosure maintenance

multiplier.

CalRecycle is committed to assist in complying with the financial assurance regulations and procedures.
If you have any comments in this regard, please contact Ms. JoAnne Byrne of the FAU at 916.341.6397

or joanne.byrne@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Mty

Ms. Susan Markie, Chief
Permitting and Assistance Branch
Waste Permitting, Compliance, and Mitigation Division

cc via e-mail;
e Ms. Heidi Kunstal, County of Del Norte Community Devetopment Dept. LEA
Ms. Gina Morrison, Region 1, North Coast Regional Water Quality Control Beard
Mr. Clinton Schaad, Auditor/Controfler, County of Del Norte
Mr. Paul Saldana, Inspections & Enforcement Agency, CaiRecycle
Mr. Andy Marino, Closure and Technical Support Section, CalRecycle
Ms. Beatrice Poroli, Permits and Assistance North Unit, CalRecycle
Ms. JoAnne Byrne, Financial Assurance Unit, CalRecycle
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\Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

1700 State Street, Crescent City, CA 95531
Phone (707) 465-1100 Fax (707) 465-1300
www.recycledelnorte.ca.gov

Staff Report

Date: 07 May 2014

To: Del Norte County Board of Supervisors /

From: Tedd Ward, M.S. — Acting Director / Program Manager M
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

Attachment: Draft Pledge of Revenue Agreement

File Numbers: 060901 - Financial Assurances — Landfill Closure
022104 ~ Landfill Permit
130102 - Post-Closure Maintenance

Topic: Pledge of Revenue for Financial Assurances for
Postclosure Maintenance and Potential Corrective Action
relating to the Crescent City Landfill

Summary / Recommendation: That the Authority review and approve the attached
Pledge of Revenue Agreement and Resolution and direct staff to send a copy of this
signed pledge of revenue agreement.

Background: California laws and regulations require that owners of landfills
provide financial assurances that moneys are available to address expenses related to
landfill closure, post-closure maintenance, and potential corrective actions.  Public
agencies like the Authority may comply with these requirements through a Pledge of
Revenue from facilities owned or administered. Since the closure of the Crescent City
Landfill and the opening of the Del Norte County Transfer Station in March 2005, the
Authority had met these landfill-related obligations with a Pledge of Revenue from the
Del Norte County Transfer Station.

In February 2014, the Authority Board reviewed a draft Pledge of Revenue
Agreement that had been reviewed by CalRecycle staff, and directed staff to make a
presentation to the Crescent City council and the Del Norte County Board of
Supervisors seeking approval and signatures. The City Manager correctly asserts that
the City did not sign or approve the prior Pledge of Revenue, and so they did not feel
they should have a role in adopting this Pledge. They declined to put it on a City
Council agenda, and asked that this Pledge not include any ratification or signatures on
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the City’s behalf.
Similarly, County Administrative Officer Jay Sarina convened a meeting including

County Counsel, the County Auditor and Assistant County Administrator with the
Authority Director to discuss with CalRecycle staff (via phone) as to whether or not the
County needed to separately approve and sign a revised pledge of revenue agreement.

Analysis:  This past year, the Authority has worked with EBA Engineering to
complete required update of the Crescent City Landfill Post-Closure Maintenance Plan
and Cost Estimate, as well as the cost estimate for corrective actions associated with
both water-release as well as non-water-release scenarios, as required under Title 27
of the California Code of Regulations, section 22101.

JoAnne Byrne of CalRecycle has been working with Authority staff to
update the Pledge of Revenue Agreement to address and incorporate the revised post-
closure maintenance estimate as well as the two corrective action cost estimates. The
inclusion of these additional estimates was the primary reason for updating this pledge
of revenue. At the 11 February 2014 Authority meeting, the Board voted to add to item
14 the following text “..., or until no longer required under California law or
regulation.” The attached Pledge of Revenue Agreement has been reviewed by Ms.
Byrne as well as Shelly Bromberg, of CalRecycle’s Legal Office.

As the First Amended Joint Powers Agreement makes clear in sections 8 and 186,
prior to any termination of the Authority the County or the Authority's replacement
agency would need to secure CalRecycle’s approval of a revised pledge of revenue
agreement or other financial mechanism to meet these requirements. Following the
conversation between CalRecycle and County staff, CalRecycle clarified that the pledge
of revenue agreement does not require separate approval and signature by the County.

Alternatives: The Authority (or Del Norte County as owner of the landfill property) is
obliged to meet the financial assurance requirements associated with this closed landfili.
Satisfying these requirements with a Pledge of Revenue from the Del Norte County
Transfer Station appears to be the lowest cost option to meet these requirements.

Fiscal Impact: Allocation and numerical assessment of this liability could potentially
affect the costs associated with loans obtained or bonds issued by either the Authority
or Del Norte County. Changing the value of this liability assessment and Pledge of
Revenue has no functional impact on the Authority’s post-closure maintenance and
monitoring responsibilities or the budget for related cash, contractor, and staff expenses
to conduct these activities.
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A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF DEL NORTE
CITY OF CRESCENT CITY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-02

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A PLEDGE OF REVENUE AS FINANCIAL ASSURANCE
FOR POSTCLOSURE MAINTENANCE AND CORRECTIVE ACTION AT THE
CRESCENT CITY LANDHFILL

WHEREAS, California Public Resources Code (PRC) sections 43500 through
43610.1 and Title 27, of the California Code of Regulations ("Regulations"), Division 2,
Subdivision 1, Chapter 6, Article 2, require operators of solid waste landfills to
demonstrate the availability of financial resources to conduct post closure maintenance
activities; and

WHEREAS, the DNSWMA maintains the closed Crescent City Landfill, a solid
waste landfill, in conformance with the findings, conditions, prohibitions and
requirements contained in Solid Waste Facilities Permit No. 08-AA-0006 issued by Del
Norte County serving as Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) for the California Integrated
Waste Management Board and its successor agency, the California Department of
Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle), as revised; and

WHEREAS, in 1995 the DNSWMA established a Pledge of Revenue
demonstrating financial responsibility for Postclosure Maintenance of the Crescent City
Landfill in accordance with sections 17258.74, 18233, 18283, and 18290 of Title 14 of
the California Code of Regulations, which were in force at that time; and

WHEREAS, the Crescent City Landfill closure construction was completed on 01
February 2006; and

WHEREAS, The Regulations of Title 27 which currently apply to the
establishment of a Pledge of Revenue Agreement are sections 22228 and 22245 of
Division 2, Subdivision 1; and

WHEREAS, the Postclosure Cost Estimates have been revised in compliance
with PRC section 43602 as well as the Regulations of Title 27, section 21840, Chapter
4, Subchapter 4,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Del
Norte Solid Waste Management Authority (DNSWMA) that:

1. The Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority pledges to annually
budget from the projected revenues of the Del Norte County Transfer
Station (SWIS # 08-AA-0018) which DNSWMA administers, funds not less
than the entirety of the amount of the Postciosure Cost Estimate included
as Appendix K of the Crescent City Landfili Closure and Post-closure

DNSWMA Resolution 2014-02 1



Maintenance Plan, as revised, in compliance with Regulations Title 27,
section 21840 of Chapter 4, subchapter 4.

2. This pledge shall continue until released from postclosure maintenance
responsibilities as defined in Title 27, section 21900 of Chapter 4,
subchapter 4, which shall occur on or after 01 February 2036.

3. Disbursement of funds for postclosure maintenance shall be in
accordance with the final Crescent City Landfill Closure and Postclosure
Maintenance Plan, as revised and as approved by CalRecycle.

4. In the event that the CIWMB determines that the DNSWMA has failed, or
is failing, to perform postclosure maintenance as required by law, the
CalRecycle may direct the Auditor-Controfler to pay to the Solid Waste
Director from the pledged revenues such amounts as are necessary {0
ensure sufficient postclosure maintenance, who shall then use such funds
for postclosure maintenance in accordance with the directives of the LEA,
CalRecycle, and North Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board
(RWQCB), as applicable.

5. If the City of Crescent City, the County of Del Norte, or any other member
agency takes action to Terminate its membership of the Del Norte Solid
Waste Management Authority, such action is to comply with Section 8 of
the “Joint Powers Agreement Between City of Crescent City and the
County of Del Norte Creating the Del Norte Solid Waste Management
Authority,” as amended. Furthermore, such Termination would not be
effective until the withdrawing party paid their allocated contribution to this
nonrevocable commitment to pay for or otherwise provide for the legal
completion of all required postclosure maintenance activities.

6. If the DNSWMA ceases at any time to retain control of its ability to allocate
the pledged revenue as identified herein o pay postclosure maintenance
costs, the DNSWMA shall notify the CalRecycle and the local enforcement
agency and shall obtain alternate coverage within sixty (60) days after the
control of funds lapses, pursuant to section 22245 of the Regulations.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Governing Board of
the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority this 21 st day of May, 2014.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST: Chair Roger Gitlin

Mary Wilson, Clerk

DNSWMA Resolution 2014-02 2



and during the corrective action period, shall, during each year of this period, be
greater than the yearly monitoring and postclosure maintenance and corrective
action costs contained in the most recent Cost Estimates for the Crescent City
Landfill, which have been submitted to CalRecycle in accordance with Title 27 of
the Regulations, Sections 21840 and 22101 .

NOW, THEREFORE, the Authority and CalRecycle do agree as follows:

1. The Authority hereby establishes a pledge of revenue to
demonstrate financial responsibility for postclosure maintenance and
corrective action costs of the Crescent City Landfill in accordance with
sections 22228 and 22245 of the Regulations.

2. The Authority agrees to pledge net revenues from tipping fees
collected at the Del Norte County Transfer Station (SWIS #08-AA-0006)
as described herein.

3. The November 2013 water related corrective action cost estimate,
established in accordance with section 22101(a) of Title 27 of the
Reguiations, projected the costs for reasonably foreseeable water related
impacts from this landfill to be $447,500.

4. The June 2013 non-water related corrective action cost estimate,
established in accordance with section 22101(b) of the Regulations,
projected the costs for reasonably foreseeable non-water related impacts
from this landfili to be $522,200.

5. The most recent monitoring and postclosure maintenance cost
estimate for the Crescent City Landfill, prepared in June 2013, estimated
the annual monitoring and postclosure maintenance cost to be $96,225 for
the period of postclosure maintenance, which ends no sooner than
February 2036.

6.  The amount of the pledged revenue shall be equal to the amount of
the most recent monitoring and postclosure maintenance cost estimate,
which is $96,225 annually, plus the amount of the greater of the corrective
action cost estimates for water related and non-water related impacts from
this landfill, which amount is $522,200 - for a total of $618,425. Itis
agreed that the amount of this pledge may increase or decrease to match
any adjustment to the identified cost estimates which are mutually agreed
by the Authority and CalRecycle.

7. The Authority agrees that the net revenues from the tipping fees
deposited into the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority Fund and
pledged to meet the financial assurance requirements as described herein
will not be pledged for any other purpose.




8. If the Authority ceases at any time to allocate the pledged revenue
as identified herein to pay postclosure maintenance and / or corrective
action costs or to implement required postclosure maintenance and/or
corrective action activities CalRecycle may seek appropriate and
applicable remedies, including, but not limited to, the remedies described
within Title 27, Division 2, Chapter 6, subchapter 4, Article 1 of the
Regulations, sections 22270 — 22278.

9, If the Authority ceases at any time to retain control of its ability to
allocate any pledged revenue to pay postclosure maintenance and/or
corrective action costs, the Authority or its successor shall notify
CalRecycle and obtain alternate coverage within 60 days after control
lapses, pursuant to section 22245 of the Regulations.

10.  In the event that CalRecycle, RWQCB or LEA staff determines that
the Authority has failed, or is failing, to perform postclosure maintenance
and/or corrective action activities as required by law and the Crescent City
Landfili Closure and Postclosure Maintenance Plan as amended,
CalRecycle may direct the Auditor-Controller to pay to the Solid Waste
Director or his/her successor(s) from the pledged revenues sufficient
funds as are necessary to ensure sufficient postclosure maintenance
and/or corrective action activities, who shall be obligated to use such
funds for postclosure maintenance and / or corrective action activities in
accordance with the directives of the LEA, CalRecycle, and the Regional
Water Quality Control Board for the North Coast Region, as applicable.

11.  Inthe event that a participating member of the Authority withdraws
from the Authority, the withdrawing member shall continue to be financially
responsible for postclosure maintenance and corrective action activities of
the Crescent City Landfill when such a liability was incurred prior to the
withdrawal date. All members of the Authority further agree that
postclosure maintenance and / or corrective action activities shall not be
delayed in order to determine such proportionate share of the withdrawing
member's liability.

12.  Inthe event the Authority is dissolved, all members of the Authority
agree to make financial assurances prior to dissolution that will ensure
continued payment of each members’ respective share of any outstanding
indebtedness for postclosure maintenance and / or corrective action of the
Crescent City Landfill. All members of the Authority agree that
postclosure maintenance and/or corrective action activities shall not be
delayed in order to determine the members’ proportionate shares of such
indebtedness.



13.  This Pledge of Revenue will remain effective until revised and
replaced, or until no longer required under California law or regulation.

Approval by Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority:

Date:

Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:

Chair, DNSWMA Clerk, DNSWMA



COLLECTIONS CHANGE ORDER 5

CONTRACT: FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLABLES
COLLECTION SERVICES FOR CRESCENT CITY AND DEL NORTE COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA

CONTRACTOR: RECOLOGY DEL NORTE, INC.

AUTHORITY: DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

SUBJECT: CPI-BASED RATE ADJUSTMENT

NATURE OF CHANGES: This Change Order grants Contractor an increase as described under section
7.02.B of the Agreement, based on 85% of the change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers using the CPI Beginning Index for January 2011 (220.223), the CPI Extension Index for March
2014 (236.293). Using the formula in section 7.02.B, the extension adjustment faclor is calculated fo be
(1.0620258). In addition, per ton disposal rate at the Del Norte County Transfer Station will increase to
$142.24 per ton starting in July 2014, representing an increase of more than 5% since this amount was
adjusted under Change Order 1. As requested by Recology Del Norte, under section 7.03.B(3} of the
Agreement, the new collection rates, with rate components for Coliection, Transport and Tipping will have
the ‘Tipping’ portion of each rate increase by (142.24/127.08 = 1.1192949), The new collection rates are
attached as Schedule A (revised July 2014), and will be effective starting 01 July 2014, and are effective
untit further modified by the Authority Board.

CONTRACT TIME: Remains unchanged.

CONTRACT PRICE: This Change Order makes the following changes to the Contract Price: Contractor may
collect amounts not to exceed the rates described on the next page of this Change Order from customers for
the services described therein.

This Change Order is hereby approved: DATE:
RECOLOGY DEL NORTE, INC. Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
BY: BY:
Tom Sparrow, General Manager Roger Gitlin, Chair
ATTEST:

Mary Wilson, Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Martha D. Rice, General Counsel

5.1
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VIA E-MAIL GPENNING@ROGUEDISPOSAL.COM

Garry Penning

Dry Creek Landfill

PO Box 3187

Central Point, OR 97502

Re:  Interstate Commerce Clause
Dear Garry:

I understand that a Dry Creck Landfill customer has expressed concern about their utilization of’
an Oregon-based landfill as the disposal site for solid waste generated in California, The
gravamen of the coticern is that the State of Oregon could cnact laws or repulations that prohibit
the import of solid waste from out-of-state for disposal in an Oregon landfill. To address the
concern raised, I have reviewed the case Iaw with respect to whether the Interstate Commerce
Clause of the {15, Constitution prevents the State of Oregon from implementing such a
prohibition, Under a long line of U,S, Supreme Court decistons, any such purported prohibition
would be a per se violation of the Commerce Clause and hence invalid, Below is a brief
discussion of the key Supreme Court decisions on this point.

The leading case is City of Philadelphia, et al., v. State of New Jersey, ef al, 437 U.S. 617
(1978). In that case, New Jersey sought to ban the importation of solid waste from other states,
purporling to be acling to protect the health, safety and welfave of the citizens of New Jersey.
The Supreme Court held that:

" .. whatever New Jersey’s ultimate purpose, it may not be accomplished by
discriminating against articles of commerce coming from outside the State unless thore is
some reason, apart from their origin, to treat them ditferently. Both on its face and in its
plain effect, [the stalue in question] violates this principle of nondiscrimination.” 437
11,8, at 626,

in noting that the State can certainly take steps to protect the health and welfare of ifs citizens
against harms that might resull from the disposal of solid waste, the Supreme Court stated that:

T6036876, 1 LOIRITT-GO00T Alaska Caltfuiniz 1dabo

Mingesxoia Oregon Hlad Wasklsgton
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rry Penning
April 28, 2014
Page 2

. .. the harms caused by waste are said 1o arise aflor its disposal in landfill sites, and, at
that point, as New Jerscy concedes, there is no “basis to distinguish out-of-state waste
from domestic waste, 1f one is inherently harmiul, so is the other, ¥ * * That legislative
effort is clearly impermissible under the Commerce Clause of the Constitution. 437
US., at 629,

In short, while a Stafe may impose regulations that govern the disposal and transport of af/ solid
wasle, in doing so i1 must treat in-state and out-of-state waste the same. And an outright
prohibition against importing out-of-state waste is invalid as a violation of the Commerce
Clause.

This decision has been confirmed many times over the years. In Oregon Waste Systems, Inc, v
Department of Environmenial Quality of the State of Oregon, ef al, 511 1.8, 93 (1994), the
Supreme Court invalided a State law that imposed a disposal surcharge of $2.25 per ton on out-
of-state waste and a $0.85 per ton disposal surcharpe on in-state waste as unlawful
discrimination prohibited by the Commerce Clause, noting that;

“As we use the term here, ‘discrimination’ simply means differential treatment of in-
state and out-of-siale ecconomic intercsts that benefits the former and burdens the latter.
If @ restriction on commerce is discriminatory, it is virlually per se invalid. * * * Tt s
well ostablished . | . that a law is discriminatory if it “tax{es] a transaction or incident
more heavily when it crosses state lines than when it oceurs cntirely within the State,”
ST1US., ot 999 (citing Chemical Waste Management, Inc. v, Hunt, 504 1).5. 334, at 342
(1992), which held that Alabama could not impose a higher fec on disposal in Alabama
landfills of hazardous waste from other States than on the disposal of identical waste
from Alabama.)

Sce also Fort Gratot Sanitary Landfill, Inc. v Michigan Depariment of Natwral

Resources, 504 U.S. 353 (1991), and Coastal Curting Ltd, Inc. v. Broward County,
Florida, 75 F, Supp. 2d 1350 (1999).

SEISETG ) QMO3TI-000GE



Garry Penning
April 28, 2014
Page 3

Given the very clear and consistent Supreme Cowmrt decisions on this topic over the yews, it is
difficult to sce how a State could validly act to prohibit the import of out-of-state waste for
disposal in an in-state Jandfill, as such an action would be “virtually per se invalid”, A State
could, of course, enact health and safety regulations and impose taxes or surcharges on the
disposal of solid waste within the State, but such regulations and charges would have to apply
equally o in-state and out-of-siate wiste without any discrimination,

Please lel me know if you have any further questions on this topic.
Very truly yours,

C‘@

Edw. D, Einowski

EDE

TGHABETE. L GO TR0



COUNTY OF DEL NORTE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
981 H STREET, SUITE 110
CRESCENT CITY, CA 95531
FAX — (707) 465-0340

Engineering Environmental

Planning . Roads Building Inspection Code Enforcement
&Surveying Health
(707) 464-7254 (707) 464-7229 (707) 464-7238 (707) 464-7253 {(707) 465-0426 (707) 464-7254
May 2, 2014

Tedd Ward, Acting Director/Program Manager
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
1700 State Street

Crescent City, CA 95531

Re: Sgwerf Assessments for APN 115-180-22 (1700 State Street)
el
Dear Mr. Ward,

As you are aware, the Del Norte Transfer Station is located within the Bertsch Ocean View
Assessment District and receives sewer services from the County’s collection system. [n
addition to user fees that are billed monthly to the facility, there are two annual assessments
connected to bonds that originated in 1978 and 1999. The original bond (CSA AD1) was for
the construction of the system and the second bond (CSA AD3) for rehabilitation work. The
bonds will expire on 1/2/2017 and 9/2/2018 respectively.

In 2005, the responsibility for manual billing of sewer assessments for tax exempt properties,
such as yours, was traditionally taken care of by the Del Norte Tax Collector. It was recently
discovered that those duties were assigned to the Community Development Department and
that no billings were sent from FY 2005/2006 to the present. Our office has researched all
properties that are exempt from taxes, but still obligated for assessments, to make certain
that all assessments are current.

Staff has calculated the amount due for assessments since that date. The enciosed invoice
sets forth the Parcel Number, Assessment Number, Assessment District, Fund Number,
amount due for each fiscal year, as well as the totals. Our records indicate that $10,532.25
would bring the property current through 2013/2014. The future billings through the end of
the bond period are shown on the attached invoice.

Another public agency, in a similar situation, has asked us if a payment plan could be
considered in light of this unexpected news. We have asked that they submit a written
proposal outlining a payment program that can be considered by the Board of Supervisors. If
your Board has interest in doing the same | suggest preparing a written proposal addressed
to the Board of Supervisors that may be sent to the Community Development Department.
Our office would then present the proposal to the Board of Supervisors at a future meeting.

6.2



If you have any questions that will assist you in conveying this information to your Board, you
may contact me at 464-7254.

Regards,
:/A 9 Ty
e 7 - N v
A K il
Heidi Kunstal
Director

Enclosure: Invoice

Cc:  Mary Jo Duncan, Engineering Division



COUNTY OF DEL. NORTE

Community Development Department r
981 H Street, Sujte 110
Crescent City CA, 95531
(707) 484-7229
May 1, 2014
BILL TO:
Del Norte Sclid Waste Management Authority
1700 State Street
Crescent City CA 85531
RE: Annual Sewer Assessments for County Service Area No. 1 - CSA1 AD1 Original Bertsch & AD2 Qriginal Northerest & CSA1 AD3 Rehab
Parcei No, Asmt No. District Fund No, 2005-C6 2006-07 2007-08 2008-08 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 1012-13 2013-14
115-180-22 135-D CSA1AD1 308-078-90941 § 25226 % 284.44 3 28530 $ 29647 S 28632 § 29647 § 28530 § 29444 % 282.26
115-180-22 014-714 CSA1ADZ 31308490961 % 881.00 § 83100 % 88100 § BB1.OO § 881.00 § 881.00 3§ 880,88 $ B81.00 § 281.00
Amount Due each year $ 1,163.26 § 117544 § 116630 % 1147747 § 116732 § 117747 % 116628 8§ 117544 1,163.26
COUNTY OF DEL NORTE

Community Development Department
981 H Street, Suite 110

Crescent City CA, 85531
(707) 464-7229
May 1, 2014
BILL TO:
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
1700 State Street
Crescent City CA 85531
RE: Annual Sewer Assessments for County Service Area No. 1 - CSA1 AR1 Original Bertsch & AD2 Original Northerest & CSA1 AD3 Rehab

Parcel No, Asmt No. District Fund No, 2014-15 2015-16 201617 2017-18 TOTALS

115-180-22 135D CSA1ADT  308-078-80941 § 29038 % 27718 % - $ - $  3,170.82

116-180-22 014-714 CSA1AD3Z 21308490961 § ggt.oe § 881.00 § B81.00 § §80.97 § 11,452.96

Amount Due each year 5 1,171.38 § 1,158,118 § 88100 § 88097 $ 14,623.78




TRANSFER STATION OPERATIONS CHANGE ORDER 19

CONTRACT: AGREEMENT FOR OPERATIONS OF A TRANSFER STATION, RECOVERY,
TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF WASTE FROM THE DEL NORTE
COUNTY TRANSFER STATION, DEL NORTE COUNTY, CA

CONTRACTOR: HAMBRO / WASTE SOLUTIONS GROUP
AGENCY: DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
SUBJECT: FEE ADJUSTMENTS BASED ON CPi

NATURE OF CHANGES: This Change Order revises the fees to be paid to Contractor based on the
changes io the Consumer Price Index as allowed under Division IV, section 5.A.i of the Agreement.
The calculated extension adjustment factor is based on 80% of the change in the Consumer Price Index
for All Urban Consumers using the CPI Beginning Index for July 2003 (183.9), and the CP! Extension
Index for March 2014 (236.293). Using the formula in Division IV, section 5.A.i, the extension
adjustment factor is calculated fo be {1.22791952).

The new transfer station operations fees are described on the following page, and will be effective
starting 01 July 2014, and will remain in effect until further modified by the Authority Board.

Contract Time; Remains unchanged.

Contract Price: this Change Order makes the following changes to the Contract Price: Starting on 01
July 2014, Contractor will be paid for services provided at the Del Norte County Transfer Station based on
the amount of service provided and the services fees described on the following page. The new service
fees include all prior CPIl-based adjustments {o fees.

This Change Order is hereby approved: DATE:
HAMBRO / Waste Solutions Group: Del Norte Solid Waste Management
Authority:
BY:
Wes White, President BY:

Roger Gitlin, Chair

ATTEST:
ATTEST:

Corporate Secretary

Mary Wilson, Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

BY:

Martha D. Rice, General Counsel

Printed on 30% post-consumer recycled paper 10of 2 |ATeddTRANSFER\OperationsiChange Orders\CO_19_CPl 140521 MR.do¢
May 16, 2014
®



TRANSFER STATION OPERATIONS CHANGE ORDER 16

Speciat Wastes
Autoclaved and contalnerized medical wastes

Adjusted
- Effective Day Rates Faes Service Fees Starting July 2014 | Total
Material nge Operatlons Transport Recovery | Total Fee Cperations  Transport Recovery |YofalFes | changes
Eﬂ::ﬁug Prier to
of Disposal  Date Co 15 or Disposal under CG 19
Hunlcipat Sofid Waste et ; . s N
Commercial, Franchise or Ssif-haul or mixed waste fon $3021 $2337  s2348  s7n.09 5 93.45; $37.10 §28.70 5 53.84 § 84.64] 5118
Separated Recyclable items
Non-waxed corrugated cardboard ton 12 9382
Ferrous matals fon . .
Nonferrous metals ~  ton 200 $0.90 5800 510.060 51213 §245 5005 §4.87 51228
Mixed metals ten |
Buliy items:
Appliance, Large and metal eazh
handing fes
Furniture, Bulky each + weight
charges 5003 5000 $375 $00
M 304 300 X c ]
Hatiresses or box spings
Refrigerators
each
Tirgs:
Small tires for scooters, small trallers, whee! barrows,
efc,  each . B8
Auio, plckup, motorcycle each no rims e3ch $0.50;  $000 L) $3.50 $4.24 5061 50.60 $363 $4.30 5 0 65
Truck, nofim  each §050] $0.00 5650  57.09 5849 5451 : sres[  sesd]  sofd
Smail tires {or scooters, smalt fraflers, wheel barrows,
ste. withfims each 51.02 50 $ 24 $4.001 $4.84 $123; $35% S£5 $0.05
Auto, pickup, motorcycle each with rims s c10 5060 5400 $500 5505 $123 5000 5491 £ 6.14] 5 0.03)
Truck withrims ~ each : ! ;
Overslze tires {>607 In dlamefer}, no rim each
Separated food & meat waste
Dead Animals ton
Figh Waste ten $30.21]
Hixed food and compostable paper o0
Separated Compostable Materals
Bisposal of contalred sewage studge, screentags, grit or :
skimmings tea §3021) §2343
Brush {no grass or stumps} ten 57.00 $1615)  527.0
Grasg or leaves ten : $ 1615  § 27.04 32
Untreated wood or Jumhbar 515,15
Stumps
Textiles
Separated ‘[nert’ Rocks & Sofls
Asphalt.
Concrete, no steel
Clean soii or sand,erharbordredge
$treet sweepings

non-friable aghestos  ten & §3.49 511943
Electronic applt vilo CRT's fon S T7.07, 5 914€
Construction Debris
Trailets, modular hames ten 3 $2349| §120.07) | 515409
Asphaltroofing  ten 5392t §2337.  $2349 577.07] 59348 X 5 1.1¢}
Carpet, Ciean and Rolled ten 530210 50.60 5600 53 3563 g 5044
Commarcial Compact Flusrassant Tubes, esch’ eazh $025 022 508 s10g $ 193 $0.25! 5051 AAL 5001
Commercisl FAearescant Tubss, each 4" each | 5085 5027 §1048 &2 00 £2X 5031 §1.23 $221 50.03
Commarcial Fluorescent Tubas. each 8 each $1.19, $1.08 5173|8460 5 4.4 : 519¢ $4.44] 5 0.0%)
Kixed construction debris ten §2337
Household hazardous wastss:
{Used motor oil qoart
Used oitfiters  each :
Ethylene glycol antifreeze  quat The items listed atleft wiil ba accepted
Non-aerosol latex paint galton without charge at the Transfer Station _

CRT's, televisions, computer monitors

Residential flourescent fubes

Lead acld batlerias essh

‘every day the facifity is open

Printed on 30% post-consumer recycled paper
May 16, 2014

2of 2
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RESOLUTION 2014 — 03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
ADJUSTING REFUSE DISPOSAL RATES FOR THE DEL NORTE COUNTY
TRANSFER STATION & THE FRANCHISE COLLECTION RATES

WHEREAS, the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority has adopted Ordinance
11-01, pertaining to fees and charges for the collection and disposal of solid waste in

Del Norte County; and

WHEREAS, Section 7.04, subdivisions D, E and G, of Ordinance 11-01, provides that
the Authority Board may by Resolution revise the Refuse Disposal Rates for the Del
Norte County Transfer Station, the Small-volume Transfer Stations in Gasquet and
Klamath, as well as the maximum rates to be charged by the Franchisee for municipal
solid waste, green waste and recyclable materials collection and disposal services

provided under the Franchise Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Authority Board has adopted Transfer Station Operations Change
Order 19 which modifies the payments to Hambro/WSG, based on 80% of the changes
to the Consumer Price Index between July 2003 and March 2014, and with a
maximum increase of not more than 3% per year, for services provided at the Del
Norte County Transfer Station in accordance with Division 1V, section 5.A.i of the
Authority’s Agreement with Hambro/WSG; and

WHEREAS, the Authority Board has adopted Collections Change Order 05 which
modifies the maximum rates to be charged by the Franchisee for municipal solid
waste, green waste and recyclable materials collection and disposal services provided
under section 7.2.B of the Franchise Agreement, based on 85% of the changes to the
Consumer Price Index between January 2011 and March 2014; and

WHEREAS, Attachment A to this Resolution describes the Franchise Collection
customer rates approved under Collections Change Order 05; and

WHEREAS, Attachment B to this Resolution describes the customer rates which
include the increases approved under Transfer Station Operations Change Order 19
and the adjustments to other fees collected by the Authority to comply with the
California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 as amended, to comply with
pledges of revenue to cover costs for post-closure maintenance of the Crescent City
Landfill, and to pay related administrative, planning, and compliance expenses; and

WHEREAS, Attachment C to this Resolution describes the rates to be charged to
customers of the Gasquet and Klamath small-volume container-site transfer stations;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Del Norte

Solid Waste Management Authority that the rates specified in Attachments A, B and C
to this Resolution are hereby adopied and shall take effect on July 1, 2014,

! C‘b\



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Del Norte Solid Waste
Management Authority, County of Del Norte, State of California, on this 21st day of

May, 2014, by the following polled vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
Roger Gitlin, Chair
ATTEST: Del Norte Solid Waste Management

Authority

Mary Wilson, Secretary
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Martha D. Rice, General Counsel
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority



ATTACHMENT A

fionthiy Rates for Weekly Resldential & Mufti-Family Colleciions | : iMonthiy Rates for Weekly Comtnerclal Collections

perpe

Trash
Ramwiig

R Galon Commercid a1 *
64 Gatfan Copwpcial Cad 57837
3 Glen Commmanctal Gt * $138.80

1 cutio yerd 5s $138.13
4 5 eiie yaed b $200.35
3 cutde ya:d zin $ 24953
3 cubis yad £ % 361.32
A cack yard H $ 45224
€ ruzic yard v § 664.95
6 cudin yuoct b $ 221252
2 cutit y2rd Hin $3.018.42
3 evtds yazd Hn $3,773.38
38 cuble yaed B $ 4_.527.33E

Temparaty Gart and Bin Callzction $ervices, Coilection One wezk
Tresh

24 Galio Ca {Pared w! B4 Gaclen caeycling) 53622

£5 Gann Cant [Peirsd with 35 Gsifen racychng), 56340
Z etz yasd b $70.23
Iesdcyadtnl  § 108,98
deuizyadsin] % 148,42
Sevticyad ta| 3 192.04

Cemenercipl Comaazters § 7135

G cuizyand b $530.08 Pre-paltcsisge famdy residentis hegs F 157
Teownc ved i § TBT.IT Extravesdentat iy Rem coliscton 16282
ez s g § 980,27 i

4% cetiz yand oy $ 1,304.05

Additional Available Bervices and Potential Extea Fixed-fee Charge
For carstogeets ikogesting 7 ager tecvelg €5 1 trash) SEMEy

Chsrgs far redscating Temn bin PG

Unsthatutad Cetsction] 55

Lotking bin chargs €808

£ 1340
S5
X

Huniclgsl Ecltection and Transport Senvices
vl Pyl Stge, gueasoigs, ST ad ot |
FENG G S a3z dvedded

Maximum Allovesd Weights by Container Volume
i s tivren Adaiced Yiaicht

Peavclit sisg'efor sy resh

ilrds
prunis

kst of sotresses
i fYanchiss Area

Here than Weally Bag, Badt, &Y ED:
Wizsfand ecfaatios 1 EETEELE s

.. BrPansze coclaney, wiins spprear e chaad g




ATTACHMENT B

ipse $29% B 85 foliowes” INCORING Ratz

{Murtcipal Selld Vaste
B Commercial, Franchise o Seif-haul wastes W $ 142,24 et

kinlmum Charge for vastes SW 370 et B le
Gasquet Trapster Traber  TRGAS $94.641:
arah Tanster Teaier TRKLA ~ $94.64 40
Oer3vi2galcans  SWIOX $ 300 catemn
Ceer 2x45galcans  SWASX $ 4.50 45 =5
Cvar$xE5geican  SWEIG § B.50!88 cadcan

‘Separsted Recyclable Hems :
: Ronviaxsd comugeted cardboard  CCIR §18.46:p0r1n
Ferrous melals  MEIFE § 27.68 porien

Hon-ferrous nielals  RIETHE $ 1888 pormnn

Mixedmelals NETME  $ 27880

?Bu!lﬂ ftemns:

Apptzncs, Large snd metal  APPIN oy
Bulky Furn'are Handling Fee  FURN ach 525 e
Matireasss or box spring Hendling Fze  MATBX 3 0.7 eszh » vsigat chage
: Ralrkysretors  REFR 5 38,78 s
iYres: :
i Auto, plekup, motoreycle eachnosims TRUA & 640 e
Small, whee! barrow, scooter, small ireler, prsumatic <18 nerim  TIR_S $6.0050

Tfruck,nafim  TIR_T $ 4292 0

Auto, plekup, motorcycie sach with fhns TIRAR % 0.23 658

Smal, wheel barrow, scooter, amai raler, pneumalic <10 witedm  TIRSR 13 7,335 h
Trckwithims  TRIR | § 23.8%50mn

Overslze tires {>807 In dlameter), narim  TROS  § 135.420can

;Segarafed focd & maat waste H
; Daadd Ardmale  ANIML 5 142,24 bar v

Fish Waste FiSH 3 142'245‘% tn
&ixad foad and compeoatabla paper aw s 142.243;:—.\'. 1on

‘Separated Compostable Materisls (ro Invasive weeds) :
: Disposziotconizined sewage sludge, sereen'ngs, gritor skinndngs  SLUDS  § 142,245 0t
Brush (no lansy, scotch brogm, english ry, or pampas grasst BRUSH £ 49.83 cavtn

Grass orizaves GRASS % 49,83 fet ien
Untreated woad or lumber  WGOD $ 49.83 p2etm
Smps  STURWY $ 64.50 pacton

Texties  TEXT  $142.24 vt

Separated trerd Rocks & Solls

Asphatt  ASPH % 47,05§§54 w
Contrete, nostal  CONC $ 51,68 00 e

Clean sofl or sand  SOIL § 470650
Street swespings  SWEEP  § 142,240k

‘Speclal Westeg :
i Autociaved and containerzed medical wastes  MED] 5 442,24 e ten
non-frlable asbesies  ASBES  $ 181.77:erin

Hinimum Chargs for household electronics CED § 3.55 ke, 10 zounde erlese
Electronie applances wioCRT's  CED $ 142,24 e 150

‘Construction Dabrls :
: Tealters, modular homse  BHOM 8 234,520
Asphaitraefing  CONST  §442.24im0m
Gypsum sheetrock  CONST S $42,24 e i
: Garpat, Clean and Rofled  CARPT $ 55,75
‘Yolume - Based Rates [avaliable only whan welghing Is tot possibla
i Loose Refuseper cuble yard  SW Y 871505 oo
Loose Brush per cusic yard  BRUGY £ §.23 g oot yad
Looss Mixed Matals percubic vard  REICY i
: toose Consiruction Debrle per cuble yard  CORCY
;ﬂwsagold hazardous wasies favaitable only at the Bei Notte Ceunty Transfer Stafion}
; Usedmotorod  OILIN
Uged o filters  QILFT
Ethyfne giycol antfreeze ANTIF
Notraerosol pelnts, stalng, lacquers & varnishes  PAIIT
Leadacld betterlee  BAYT
Hered Batterles SBATY
cathods ray fube devices (CRT2), televlstons, computer manitors CRT

reslental icurescenttubes  FLOTH
Used Gil Paid  GILPD

§Commerc!al Hazardous Wastes
: Commeatelal Compact Fivorescent Tubes, each  FLOCC
Commercial Fluorescent Tubes. ezch 4 FLOCH
Comeretal Fluorescent Tubes, each & FLOCE




ATTACHMENT C

§'DSS POSAL FEES AT THE GASQUET AND KLAMATH TRANSFER STATION SITES

Rate
ESTANSARD FEE FORWASTE { 044 cubic yard, 3 x 30 gaf 2 x45 gal. or 1 x 55 gal} miniram for mied wastes 5880
EME!‘?IMUI’\;‘} FEE FOR ELECTRONICS {up o 4 8 cubic feef or £.18 cubic yards} minimuen for electronics $3.55
EEaCh addiiorgi 30 gallon ever fvea agch additienat can $2.00
Each addiffonal 45 galion can aver two aach addifonal can 5450
?Eﬂch addi#ional 55 gallon can each additional can $ 550
EAp;-I’Eam:e_ i arge and metal aach 32053
%Fumi‘é{h’ . Bulky (inct. $4 88 Handiing Fee + $12 .80 for weight ‘ : asch feseasored swy. weight 180 be) $47.69
‘Matfross o Do spriag Gnck 39.71 for Baadiing + $5.23 for weight) nach {measured aw . wainht 75 Ibs} $15.04
‘Refrigerators each £ 238,76
;Tires: Smal whaetl barrow, scooter, sreall trailer, pneumaiic <10 sach $8.00
fTires: Smalf wheel barrow, scodler, smafl frallar, preurmatic <10 with rim each $7.38
éTires: Avito, pickup, motorcyele each rach 5847
ETi res. Auto, pickup, motorcycie sach withirims gach $4.23
gTEres: Truck Bach $1292
éTsres: Track with ams 2ach $23589
§Overs‘s‘ze fires (-80" in diameter), no im each 513842
éLoose Refuse per cubic yard per cubic vard 51955
Ei_oose Brush per cubic vard femal quantities from self-hauters - GASQUET DNLY} per ubic yard $6.23




BLACK & RICE LLP

Robert N. Black, Partner Attorneys at Law Martha D. Rice, Partner
rblack@attyblack.com The McNulty House mrice@attyblack.com
710 H Street
Autumn E. Luna, Associate Crescent City, CA 95531 Andre L. Carpenter, Office Mgr
aluna@utiyblack.com acarpenter@atiyblack.com

MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONERS OF THE DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
FR: MARTHA D. RICE, LEGAL COUNSEL
DT: MAY 21,2014

RE:  SHERIFF'S REPORT ON ‘MISSING’ FUNDS

Over the past several months there has been much discussion and inquiry regarding
the Sheriff Department’s investigation into the ‘missing’ Authority funds. The Sheriff's
Department did conduct an investigation and at this point the investigation is closed.
Detective Bob Barber issued a written report, the substance of which has been of
significant interest to the members of this board.

Under the California Public Records Act, law enforcement investigative reports are
not public records. Therefore, the Sheriff's Department is under no legal obligation to
release the report to anyone outside of the Department. Due to the significant public
interest in this report, a compromise has been reached wherein the report may be viewed
at the Sheriff's Department but no copies are allowed.

On Friday, May 16, 2014, I reviewed the report. While the investigating detective
concluded that there had been financial embezzlement, the evidence was not sufficient to
name a suspect or suspects, to determine precisely when the embezzlement occurred or
the amount of money embezzled. This is unfortunate but not surprising as the Authority’s
own independent forensic accountant indicated that this would be a very difficult crime to

solve,

If any of the commissioners so desire they may request to view the report by
contacting Diana at the Del Norte County Sheriff's Department.

Phone: 707-464-7637 7. ‘

Fax: 707-464-7647



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE AT THE
CONCLUSION OF THE AUDIT

To the Board of Commissioners -
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
Crescent City, California

We have audited the financial statements of the proprietary fund of Del Norte Solid Waste Management
Authority for the year ended June 30, 2013. Professional standards require that we provide you with
information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have
communicated such information in our letter to you during the planning of our audit. Professional standards
also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

SIGNIFICANT AUDIT FINDINGS

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Authority are described in the notes to the financial statements. New
accounting policies adopted included Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.,
62 Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989
FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, GASB Statement No. 63 Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position and GASB Statement No. 65 Items Previously
Reported as Assets and Liabilities. We noted no transactions entered into by the governmental unit during
the year for which there is a lack of anthoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have
been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based
on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future
events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the Authority’s financial statements are depreciation of
capital assets, net OPEB obligation and postclosure liability.

Management’s estimate of depreciation is based on estimated or actual historical cost and the useful lives
of such assets. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the Authority’s estimates in
determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were the disclosure of
employee retirement plan and postemployment benefits other than pensions.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. ; Z
.

Y50 THARP ROAD, SUITE 502 YUBA CITY, CA 95993 TEL: (530} 673-9790 FAX: {530) 673-1305 SMITHNEW@SBCGLOBAL NET



To the Board of Commissioners
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
Crescent City, California

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit,

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has agreed to correct all such misstatements. Items identified as significant deficiencies are
identified in the Schedule of Findings and Recommendations of the Annual Financial Report.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor’s report. We are pleased fo report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the governmental unit’s financial statements or a determination of the type of
auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. .

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Authority’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a

condition to our retention.

This communication is intended solely for the use of management and the Board of Commissioners and is
not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

l"}
Smith & Newell, CPAs

Yuba City, California
April 22,2014



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

May 7, 2014

Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
1700 State Street
Crescent City, CA 95531

Enclosed are final copies of your annual audited financial reports.

All special districts are required to submit a copy of their audited financial statements to the State
Controller’s Office within 12 months of the end of the fiscal year or years under examination
according to Government Code Section 26909, Please mail one copy of your Financial Statement
reports to the following address:

State Controfler’s Office
Diviston of Accounting and Reporting
Local Government Reporting Section - Special District Unit
P.O. Box 942850
Sacramento, CA 94250

All special districts are also required to submit a copy of their audited financial statements to the
County Auditor-Controller. Please mail one copy of each of your reports to the Audltor-Controller S
office. If you have any questions, please give us a call.

Sincerely,

5};@# [ W,&W,&z{/

" Smith & Newell, CPAs

D50 THARP ROAD, SUITE 502 YUBA CITY, CA 95993 TEL: {530) 673-9790 FAX: (530) 673-1305 SMITHNEW@SBCGLOBAL.NET
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Commissioners
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
Crescent City, California

We have audited the financial statements of Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2013, and have issued our report thereon dated April 22, 2014,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Americaand the standards applicable (o financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on
Internal Contro) Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards. Disclosures in that
report, dated April 22, 2014, should be considered in conjunction with this management report.

During our audit we noted certain matters involving internal controls and other operational matfers that are
presented for your consideration in thisreport. Our comments and recommendations, all of which have been
discussed with appropriate members of manageinent, are not imended to be all-inclusive, butrather represent
those matters that we considered worthy of your consideration. Cur comments and recomimendations are
submitted as constructive suggestions to assist yon in strengthening controls and procedures. We will review
the status of these comments during our next audit engagement,

The Authority’s written response to the finding identified In our audit has not been subjected to the audit
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of
Commissioners and others within the entity and is not intended to be, and should not be, uséd by anyone
other than these specified parties.

i)~ feanece

Suiith & Newell, CPAs
Yuba City, California
April 22, 2014

-
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Management Findings and Recommendations
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

13-MC-01 Insurance (Other Matter)

Condition

During our audit we noted the Authority did not have insurance coverage for the landfill. This is a repeat
of a prior year finding.

Cause

The Authority did not have adequate insurance coverage.

Criteria

Insurance coverage should be maintained in order to minimize the risk of loss.

Effect of Condition

'The Authority is exposed to increased loss without insurance coverage for the landfill.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Authority maintain insurance coverage for the landfill to minimize the risk of loss.

Corrective Action Plan

The Authority Board has directed staff to research the cost of acquiring landfill liability insurance, and staff
has presented landfill insurance options for the Board's consideration in October 2013. The Board took no
action. The following are excerpts from the staff report presented to the Authority Board on this tapic.

Since 1977, the Crescent City Landfill has never had an event that would be covered by such a policy.

Investigations by the Authority Treasurer found only one County that had such a policy and had ever had a
claimpaid. The lowest cost quote exceeds the budgeted amount for this expense, and the circumstances that
would allow for the Authority to make a claim on such a policy appear unlikely. Ifthis same amount of cash
was placed in a separate account for landfill repair and maintenance, within three years such a fund would
likely prove more useful for landfill maintenance and repair than such an environmental liability policy.

Insurance coverage provides - for a price - some peace of mind that generally unanticipated events will not
create a large expense at some future date. Insurance companies make profits by charging premiums that
(over time and with enough clients) are projected to exceed their expenses for providing the coverage and

paying claims.

On 04 September 2013, the Authority Treasurer/ Controller and Acting Director spoke with a representative
of Trindel Insurance. He explained the following details about this coverage:

+  Trindel is a kind of self-insurance pool for several rural counties that covers many liabilities, but
peneral coverage specifically excludes environmental liabilities associated with landfills

+  The additional landfill lability coverage would be a separate policy under a different insurance
company for property damage and environmental liability associated with the Crescent CityLandfill,

+  The policy would have a $25,000 deductible, but claims under that amount would be eligible for a
no-interest loan from Trindel, paid by increases to the Authority's annual premium,

22-



DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Management Findings and Recommendations
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

13-MC-01 Insurance (Other Matter) (Continued)

+  Environmental liabilities associated with major disasters such as earthquakes or torrential storms
would be covered, but only to the extent adjacent property owners could demonstrate that the landfill
was directly implicated in damages. Claims and benefits of coverage would likely be paid to the
Authority or the County only if expenses had been incurred correcting or addressing the
environmental damage to such properties. Fines or additional expenses (like repair, grading, and
revegetation) required by oversight agencies such as the Regional Water Quality Control Board or
CalRecycle would likely not be covered, as these expenses are generally not environmental or
property liabilities for adjacent property owners or residents.

The lowest cost option would cost $8770.68 annually, and would provide coverage of up to $2 million in
aggregate coverage, with up to $1 million in coverage for each of the following categories: Cleanup costs
for new conditions, Bodily injury or property damage, Cleanup costs for pre-existing conditions, or Bodily
injury or property damage for pre-existing conditions.



DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Prior Year Management Findings and Recommendations
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Audit Reference Status of Prior Year Audit Recommendations

12-MC-01 Insurance
Recommendation

We recommend that the Authority maintain insurance coverage for the landfill to
minimize the risk of loss.

Status

Not Implemented

4.
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CERTHFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Beard of Commissioners
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
Crescent City, California

.

Repert on the Financial Stalements

We have audited the accompanying (inancial stalements of the proprictary fund of Del Norte Solid Waste
Management Authority, Crescent City, California (Authorily), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial
statements as Hsted in the table of contents,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant fo the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatemnent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor*s Respousibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
aur awdit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptrotler General of the United States. Those slandards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstaiement,

An audit involves performing procedures o oblain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
linancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the avditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the fnancial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error, In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal confrol relevand to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriste in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates imade by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions,

Opinions
In ourapiniou, the Timancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the proprietary fund of the Awthority as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes

infinancial position and, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America,

-1-
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To the Board of Commissioners
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
Crescent City, California

Emphasis of Matter

As described in Note 1K to the financial statements, in 2013, the Authority implemented Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements No. 60, 61, 62, 63 and 66 and implemented GASB 65 in
advance during the fiscal year 2013, Among these new GASB Statements, GASB Statement No. 63,
Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position;
and GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, have significant impact
over Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority’s financial statements. Our opinion is not modified with
respect to these matters

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Schedule of
Funding Progress as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.

Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of prepatring the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide

any assurance.

Management has omitted the Management’s Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. Our
opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The introductory section is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

3.



To the Board of Commissioners
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Avthority
Cresceni City, California

Other Reporting Required by Government Auaditing Standards

Inaccordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 22, 2014 on
owr considerstion of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of iis
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matiers.
The purpose of that repart is o deseribe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on complinnce. That report is an indegral pmt of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal control over financial reporling and
compliance,

i) ~ e

Smith & Newell, CPAs
Yuba City, California
April 22,2014
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Net Position

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Intergovernmental
BPeposit with Del Norte County

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable
Depreciable, net

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Salaries and benefits payable
Compensated absences
Sublease payable

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Sublease payable
Postclosure
Net OPEB obligation

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

June 30, 2013

4-

Solid
Waste
$ 475,041

199,261
15,000

198,177

887.479

493,000

2,666,217
3,159,217

4,046,696

324,437
9,130
44,131

98,633

476,331

2,829,199
2,226,050

139,766
5,195,015

5,671,346

526,203

(2,153,853}



DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
And Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Solid
Waste
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 2,650,215
Other revenue 3,139
Total Operating Revenues 2,653,354
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and benefits 571,312
Professional services 141,149
Printing 9
Postage 1,322
Advertising 11,905
Travel 4,792
Office supplies 5,804
Insurance 12,019
Special department expense 5,227
Telephone and utilities 2,383
Maintenance and repairs 1,526
Subscriptions and memberships 7,400
Rent 4,049
Landfill postclosure (45,428}
Hazardous waste clean-up 36,751
Transfer station fees 1,769,096
State fees 25,519
Waste collection fees 32,860
Other expenses 25,544
Depreciation 98,009
Total Operating Expenses 2,715,248
Operating Income (Loss) (61,894)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income 1,041
Intergovernmental revenue 30,000
Franchise fees 240,939
Interest expense (107,859)
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 164,121
Change in Net Position 102,227
Total Net Position - Beginning (1,726,877)
Total Net Position - Ending $ (1,624,650

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Statement of Cash Flows
June 30, 2013

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payment to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Grants and other receipts
Franchise fees
Deposit with Del Norte County

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal paid on debt
Interest paid on debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances - Beginning

Balances - Ending

RECONCILIATION OF QPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile aperating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation
Decrease (increase) in:
Accounts receivable
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounis payable
Salaries and benefits payable
Compensated absences
Postelosure
Net OPEB obligation

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

The notes to the basic financial staiements are an integral part of this statement,

6

Solid
Waste

$ 2,660,515
(1,957,566)
(516,621)
186,328
15,000
240,939
{198,177)
57,762

(95,463)
(107,859)

(203,322)

1,041

1,041

41,809
433,232

3 475041

(61,894)

08,009
7,161

140,113
9,130

(8,199)

(51,752)

53,760
$ 186,328
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority {Authority) have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental
agencies. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the
Authority’s accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority (Authority) was formed September 21, 1992, and is a
Joint Powers Authority between the County of Del Norte and the City of Crescent City.

The purpose of the Authority is to administer the siting, development, construction and operation of solid
waste facilities for the collection, reduction, recycling, composting, and disposal of discards generated within
the City’s and County’s territorial boundaries. Under the terms of the Joint Powers Agreement, either the
County or the City may withdraw and thereby dissolve the Authority. The County and City then would each
reassume their respective responsibilities for waste management matters,

Generally accepted accounting principles require government financial statements to include the primary
government and its component units. Component units of a governmental entity are legally separate entities
for which the primary government is considered to be financially accountable and for which the nature and
significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the
combined financial statements to be misleading. The primary government is considered to be financially
accountable if it appoints a majority of an organization’s governing body and is able to impose on its will
on that organization or there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or
impose specific financial burdens on the primary government,

Component Units

Based on the application of the criteria set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
management has determined that there are no component units of the Authority.

Related Organizations

The County of Del Norte appoints two members to the Board of Commissioners and performs certain
accounting functions for the Authority. However, the County is not financially accountable for this
organization and therefore it is not a component unit under Statement Nos. 14, 39 and 61 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

B, Basis of Presentation
Fund financial statements of the Authority are organized into one fund, which is considered to be a separate
accounting entity. The fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that

constitute it’s assets, liabilities, net position, revenues, and expenses. The fund of the Authority is organized
into the proprietary category and is treated as a major fund.

-



DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
B. Basis of Presentation (Continued)
The Authority reports the following major proprietary fund:

+  The Solid Waste Fund is an enterprise fund used to account for solid waste management, transfer
station operations and landfill postclosure.

C. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and
the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in
which the Authority gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange,
include revenues from grants, entitlements, and donations. Revenues from grants, entitlements and donations
are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with
a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of enterprise funds are
charges to customers for services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and
services, administrative expenses, and depreciation of capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting
this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

D. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash and investments consist of cash on hand and cash pooled in the Del Norte County Treasurer’s pool.
The Authority pools all cash and investments, other than imprest cash, with the County of Del Norte. The
Del Norte County Treasury is an external investment pool for the Authority and the Authority is considered
an involuntary participant. '

Participant’s equity in the investment pool is determined by the dollar amount of participants deposits,
adjusted for withdrawals and distributed investment income. Investment income is determined on the
amortized cost basis. Amortized premiums and accreted discounts, accrued interest, and realized gains and
losses, net of expenses, are apportioned to pool participants each quarter based on the participant’s average
daily cash balance at quarter end in relation to the total pool investments. This method differs from the fair
value method used to value investments in these financial statements. In these financial statements, the fair
value of the Authority’s investments in the pool was based on unaudited quoted market values as provided
by the County Treasurer. The pool has not provided or obtained any legally binding guarantees during the
period to support the value of the investments.



DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
D. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments (Continued)

The County has established a treasury oversight committee to monitor and review the management of public
funds maintained in the investment pool in accordance with the County investment policy and the California
Government Code. The oversight committee and the Board of Supervisors review and approve the
investment policy annually. The County Treasurer prepares and submits a comprehensive investment report
to the members of the oversight committee and the Board of Supervisors every month. The report covers
the type of investments in the pool, maturity dates, par value, actual cost and fair value.

Required disclosure information regarding categorization of investments and other deposit and investment
risk disclosures can be found in the County’s financial statements. The County of Del Norte’s financial
statements may be obtained by contacting the County of Del Norte Auditor Controller’s office at 981 H
Street, Suite 140, Crescent City, CA 95531,

For purposes of the accompanying Statement of Cash Flows, the Authority considers all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased, and their equity in the County of Del
Norte investment pool, to be cash equivalents.

E. Receivables

Receivables consist mainly of amounts due from customers for services and amounts due from grant
activities. These amounts are not shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. Any doubtful accounts
at June 30, 2013 were not considered material and therefore were not recorded.

F. Inventory

Inventory items are recorded as an expense at the time individual items are purchased rather than when
consumed. Records are not maintained of inventory and supplies on hand, although these amounts are not
considered material.

G. Capital Assets

Capital assets, including public domain infrastructure, are defined by the Authority as an asset with an
individual cost of more than $2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Capital assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is unavailable. Contributed
capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Major outlays for capital
assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interestincurred during the construction
phase is not included as part of the capitalized value.

Capital assets used in operations are depreciated or amortized using the straight line method over the assets
estimated useful life. The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset is as follows:

Depreciable Assets Estimated Lives
Equipment 5-20 years
Structures and improvements 10-20 years

9o



DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

G. Capital Assets (Continued)

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betterments and major improvements
which significantly increase values, change capacities or extend useful lives are capitalized. Upon sale or
retirement of capital assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective
accounts and any resulting gain or loss is included in the results of operations.

H. Compensated Absences

It is the Authority’s policy to permit employees to accumulate a limited amount of earned but unused
vacation and sick leave which vests with the employee and will be paid upon separation from Authority
service. The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the financial
statements. The current portion of this debt is estimated based on historical trends. In the fund financial
statements, proprietary funds report the Hability as it is incurred. The Authority includes its share of social
security and medicare taxes payable on behalf of the employees in the accrual for compensated absences.

1. Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred

outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents

a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an outflow of

resources (expense) until then. At June 30, 2013, the Authority did not have any deferred outflows of
TESOUICES.

Tn addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources,
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an
inflow of resources (revenuc) until that time. At June 30, 2013, the Authority did not have any deferred
inflows of resources.

J. Estimates

The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

K. Implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements (GASB)

The following Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements have been implemented, if
applicable to Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority, in the current financial statements.

Statement No. 60, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Service Concession Arrangements. This
statement improves financial reporting by addressing issues related to service concession arrangements.
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
K. Implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements (GASB) (Continued)

Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus - an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14
and No. 34. The statement clarifies the reporting of equity interest in legally separate organizations and
requires the primary government to report iis equity interest in a component unit as an asset.

Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-
November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. This statement improves reporting by contributing
to GASB’s efforts to codify all sources of generally accepted accounting principles for state and local
governments so that they derive from a single source.

Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Net Position. This statement provides financial reporting guidance for deferred outflows of resources

and deferred inflows of resources.

Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, This statement establishes
accounting and financial reporiing standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred
inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as
outflows of resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and

liabilities.
Statement No. 66, Technical Corrections - 2012 - an amendment of GASB Statements No. 10 and No. 62.

This statement improved accounting and financial reporting for a governmental financial reporting entity by
resolving conflicting guidance that resulted from the issuance of GASB Statements No. 54 and No, 62.

NOTE 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Deficit Net Position

The Solid Waste fund had a net position deficit of $1,624,650, caused by the postclosure liability. This
liability is expected to be eliminated in future years through possible surcharges to future landfill users.

NOTE 3: CASH AND INVESTMENTS
A. TFinancial Statement Presentfation

As of June 30, 2013, the Authority’s cash and investments consisted of the following:

Cash:
Cash on hand $ 100
Total Cash 100
Investments:
Del Norte County Treasurer’s Pool 474,941
Total Investments 474,941
Total Cash and Investments 3 475,041
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 3: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

B. Cash

Custodial Credit Risk for Deposits - Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The Authority and the County comply with the
requirements of the California Government Code. Under this code, deposits of more than $250,000 must be
collateralized at 105 percent to 150 percent of the value of the deposit to guarantee the safety of the public
funds.

At year end the Authority had no deposits outside the Del Norte County Treasury.

C. Invesiments

The Authority does not have a formal investment policy. At June 30, 2013, all investments of the Authority
were in the County of Del Norte investment pool. Under the provisions of the County’s investment policy
and the California Government Code, the County may invest or deposit in the following:

Banker’s Acceptances

Commercial Paper

Local Agency Investment Fund

Medium Term Corporate Notes

Money Market Funds

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

Repurchase Agreements

Securities of the Federal Government or its Agencies
California State Registered Warrants, Treasury Notes and Bonds
Local Agency Obligations

Certificates of Deposit

Pass-Through Security

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to the fair value of an investment falling due to
interest rates rising. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair
value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the County manages its exposure to interest
rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash
flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over
time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. The County limits its
exposure to interest rate risk inherent in its portfolio by limiting individual maturities to 5 years or less.

Credit Risk - Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder
of the investment, This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. The County’s investment policy sets specific parameters by type of investment to be met at
the time of purchase. As of June 30, 2013, the Authority’s investments were all pooled with the County of
Del Norte investment pool which is not rated by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization.
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 3: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

C. Investments {Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk for Investments - Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Authority will not be able to recover its deposits or
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. With respect to investments, custodial
credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does
not apply to a local government’s indirect investments in securities through the use of mutual funds or
government investment pools.

Concentration of Credit Risk - Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of
the Authority’s investment in a single issuer of securities. When investments are concentrated in one issuer,
this concentration presents a heightened risk of potential loss. State law and the investment policy of the
County contain limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer. As of June 30, 2013, all
investments of the Authority were in the County investment pool which contains a diversification of
investments.

NOTE 4: CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2013, was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2012 Additions Retirements  June 30, 2013

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Land b 493,000 3 - 8 - § 493,000
Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 493,000 - - 493,000
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated

Equipment 158,444 - - 158,444

Structures and Improvements 3,408,629 - - 3,408,629
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 3,567,073 - - 3,567,073
Less Accumulated Depreciation For:

Equipment { 148,800) ( 3,478) -( 152,278)

Structures and Improvements ( 654,047y ( 94,531) - ( 748,57%)
Total Accumulated Depreciation ( 802,847y ( 98,009) - 900,856)
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net 2,764,226 ( 98,009) - 2,660,217
Capital Assets, Net § 3257226 (% 98,009 § - §  3,159217

Depreciation

Depreciation expense of $98,009 was charged to operations.
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 5: LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2013:

Amounts

Balance Additions/ Retirements/ Balance Due Within

July 1, 2012 Adjustments Adjustments  June 30, 2013 One Year
Compensated Absences 3 52,330 § 22,077 (8 30,276y § 44,131 § 44,131
Sublease Payable 3,023,295 - 95,463) 2,927,832 98,633
Postclosure 2,277,802 - 51,752} 2,226,050 -
Net OPEB Obligation 86,006 76,119 ( 22,359 139,766 -

Total Long Term Liabitities §__5.439.433 § 98,196 (§ 199.850) §__5.337.7790 § 142,764

Individual issues of debt payable outstanding at June 30, 2013, are as follows:

Sublease Payable:
County of Def Norte Facility Sublease issued May 1, 2004 in the amount of $3,535,000,
due in annual installments of $78,475 to §183,454, with an interest rate of 3.32% and
maturity of August 1, 2033, The sublease was used to finance the construction of the

transfer station $ 2,927,832
Total Sublease Payable $ 2,927.832

Following is a schedule of debt payment requirements of the proprietary fund, excluding compensated
absences that have indefinite maturities, postclosure which is reported in Note 6 and Net OPEB obligation
which is reported in Note 9.

Sublease Pavable

Year Ended
June 30 Principal Interest Total

2014 8 98,633 § 95567 3% 194,200
2015 101,908 92,238 194,146
2016 105,291 88,798 194,689
2017 108,787 85,245 194,032
2018 112,398 81,573 193,971
2019-2023 620,507 348,378 968,885
2024-2028 730,581 236,477 967,058
2029-2033 860,182 104,724 964,906
2034-2038 189,545 3,146 192,691
Total § 2927832 $1,136,146 § 4063978

NOTE 6: POSTCLOSURE

The Authority is responsible for one closed solid waste landfill site. State and federal laws and regulations
require the Authority to perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the tandfill site for thirty
years after closure. GASB Statement No. 18 requires a portion of these postclosure care costs be reported
as an operating expense in each period based on landfill capacity used as of each statement of net position
date. Since the landfill is no longer accepting waste, the entire estimated expense and liability have been
reported.
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 6: POSTCLOSURE (CONTINUED)

As of June 30, 2013, the Authority’s estimated remaining liability for post closure maintenance costs was
$2,226,050, This amount is based on the amount that would be paid if all equipment, facilities, and services
required to monitor the landfill were acquired as of June 30, 2013, Actual costs may be higher due to
inflation, changes in technology, or changes in regulations. For the year ended June 30, 2013, the Authority
received authorization from CalRecycle, pursuant to Section 22111, to reduce the landfill postclosure
maintenance multiplier from 30 to 24 times the approved annual postclosure maintenance cost estimate. This
reduction in the multiplier resulted in an overall reduction in the postclosure liability of $51,752.

The Authority is required by the California Code of Regulations to provide financial assurance that
appropriate resources will be available to finance postclosure costs in the future. The Authority intends to
fund the post-closure lability through a pledge of revenue from the new transfer station/materials recovery
facility. The Authority expects that future inflation costs will be paid from interest earnings on these annuat
contributions, However, if interest earnings are inadequate or additional post-closure requirements are
determined (due to changes in technology or applicable laws and regulations or modification in design, for
example), these costs may need to be funded through surcharges to future landfill users or from future tax
revenues,

NOTE 7: NET POSITION
Net position is categorized as net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted.

+  Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes
or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those
assets.

+  Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors or laws or regulations of other governments,
or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

+  Unrestricted net position - All other net position that does not meet the definition of “restricted” or
“net investment in capital assets”.

Net Position Flow Assumption
When a government funds outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources,
a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. When

both restricted and unrestricted net position is available, it is considered that restricted resources are used
first, foltowed by the unrestricted resources.
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 8: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
A, Employee’s Retirement Plan
The Authority employees are covered under the retirement plan of the County of Del Norte.

The County contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), an agent
multiple-employer public employee defined benefit plan. PERS provides retirement and disability benefits,
annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries, PERS acts as a
common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California.
Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by statute. Copies of PERS’ annual financial
report may be obtained from their executive office — 400 Q Street, Lincoln Plaza East, Sacramento, CA
95811.

Required disclosure information regarding employee’s retirement plan can be found in the County’s audited
financial statements.

NOTE 9: OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

A, Plan Description

The Authority provides medical and dental benefits for retired employees and their dependents through a
self-insured trust administered by Del Norte County. The Authority recently made dental-only coverage
available to retirecs at age 65 and over. Composite premium rates as of the valuation date are as follows:

Employee Employee Employee

Coverage Only +1 +2 or more
Medical and Dental 565.61 1,091.62 1,379.41
Post 65 Dental Only 60.00 115.00 165.00




DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 9: OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED)
A. Plan Description (Continued)

The Authority pays partial premiums for retirces based on years of service with the Authority. For retirees
under age 65 with at least 10 years of Authority service (those hired prior to 2007 need only five years of
service with the Authority in order to be cligible to receive the discounted premium rates), the Authority
covers between 25% and 100% of the premium for the retiree as well as between 25% and 75% of the
dependent premiums. Retirees over the age of 65 also receive the benefit of a discounted premium. The
following table illustrates the premiums paid by retirees as of the valuation date, with the balance of the
premiums paid by the Authority:

Medical Plan Rates Charged to Retiree Effective January 1, 2008
Under 65 65 and over

Years of Service Retiree Retitee | Retiree & | Retiree Retiree Retiree
required (if hired Only & 1 Dep. | Family Only | &t Dep. &
after 1/1/2007) Family
Less than 10 Cobra coverage for up to 18 months
At least 10,but
less than 16 $386.06 | $748.89 | $1,127.20 | $225.00 | $439.91 | $555.15
At least 16, but
less than 21 $257.25 | $559.76 $875.02 | $200.00 | $414.91 | $530.15
At least 21, but
less than 25 $128.68 | $343.59 $458.83 | $175.00 | $389.91 | $505.15
At least 25 or
more $0.00 | $214.91 $344.50 | $150.00 | $364.91 | $408.15

B. Funding Policy

As required by GASB 45, an actuary will determine the Authority’s Amual Required Contributions (ARC)
at least once every two fiscal years. The ARC is calculated in accordance with certain parameters, and
includes (1) the Normal Cost for one year, and (2) a component for amortization of the total unfunded
actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) over a period not to exceed 30 years,

In accordance with the Authority's budget, the annual required contribution (ARC) is to be funded by (a)
making payments for retiree benefit premiums, (b) making payments for retiree claims and (c) prior to fiscal
year end, depositing the remaining amount of the ARC, if any, to the OPEB trust. Concurrent with
implementing Statement No. 45, the Authority Board of Commissioners passed a resolution to participate
in the California Employers Retirees Benefit Trust (CERBT), an irrevocable trust established to fund OPEB.
CERBT is administered by CaIPERS, and is managed by an appointed board not under the control of the
Authority. This Trust is not considered a component unit of the Authority and has been excluded from these
financial statements. Separately issued financial statements for CERBT may be obtained from CALPERS
at P.O. Box 942709, Sacramento, CA 94229-2705.
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 9: OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED)
C. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The following table shows the components of the Authority’s annual OPEB costs for the year, the amount
actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the Authority’s net OPEB obligation.

Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, 2013

Annual required contribution $ 75,899
Interest on net OPEB obligation 4,730
ARC adjustment {4,510)
Annual OPEB cost 76,119
Contributions Made:
Pay as you go contribution 11,234
Funding of ARC contribution 11,125
Change in net OPEB obligation 53,760
Net OPEB Obligation - Beginning of Year 86,006
Net OPEB Obligation - End of Year 3 139.766

The Authority’s Annual OPEB Cost, the percentage of Annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the
Net OPEB Obligation for the year ended June 30, 2013 is as foliows:

Percentage of

Fiscal Year Annual Actual Annual OPEB Net OPEB

Ended OPEB Cost Contribution Cost Contributed Qbligation
June 30, 2011 3 46,266 § 7,360 1591% § 38,906
June 30, 2012 66,734 19,634 29.42% 86,000
June 30, 2013 76,119 22,359 29.37% 139,766

D. Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of July 1, 2011, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 10.99 percent funded. The actuarial
accroed lability for benefits was $528,091 and the actuarial value of assets was $58,086, resulting in an
unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $470,005. The covered payroll (annual payroll of employees
covered by the plan) was $294,812, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 159.43 percent.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of the reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions
about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Actuarial amounts determined regarding
the funded status of the plan and the Annual Required Contributions of the Authority are subject to revision
at least biannually as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about
the future. The Schedule of Funding Progress, presented as required supplementary information following
the notes to the financial statements, presents multi-year trend information (as it becomes available) that
shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
accrued liabilities for benefits.
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2613

NOTE 9: OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED)
E. Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each
valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to
that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-
term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the fong-term
perspective of the calculations.

The most recent valuation was performed as of July I, 2011. The assumptions used for this valuation are in
accordance with CalPers’ “OPEB Assumption Model”, which describes guidelines to be used for retiree
healtheare valuations for plans intending to pre-fund benefits through California Employers® Retiree Benefit
Trust (CERBT).

In the July 1, 2011 actuarial valuation, the entry age normal actuarial cost method was used. The actuarial
assumptions included a 7.50% investment rate of return, payroll increases of 3.25%, and assumed health
inflation of 10% graded down to 5.0% over 10 years. The OPEB plan’s unfunded actuariai liability is being
amortized over a closed, 27-year amortization period and level percent of pay basis beginning in the 2012/12
fiscal year.

NOTE 1¢: RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Authority purchases coverage
from a private insurance company. In addition, they participate in the County liability program. Seitled
¢claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. As of June 30, 2013,
the Authority did not have landfill insurance.

NOTE 11: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Authority has related party transactions with the County of Del Norte. During the year ended June 30,
2013, the Authority paid the County $2,861 for liability insurance and $80,000 for health insurance.

The Authority provides free dumping service to the County of Del Norte and the City of Crescent City as
required in the Joint Powers Agreement,

NOTE 12: OTHER INFORMATION
A. Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated events subsequent to June 30, 2013 through April 22, 2014, the date on which

the financial statements were available for issuance. Management has determined no subsequent events
requiring disclosure have occurred.
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Required Supplementary Information
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The Schedule of Funding Progress - Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) presents a consolidated
snapshot of the Authority’s ability to meet current and future liabilities with the plan assets. Of particular
interest to most is the funded status ratio. This ratio conveys a plan’s level of assets to liabilities, an
important indicator to determine the financial health of the OPEB plan. The closer the plan is to a 100%

funded status, the better position it will be in to meet all of its future liabilities,

The table below shows a three year analysis of the actuarial value of assets as a percentage of the actuarial
accrued liability and the unfunded actuarial accrued liability as a percentage of the annual covered payroll
for the Authority Other Postemployment Benefit Plan,

Actuarial

Accrued UAALasa
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Value of (AAL) Entry AAL Funded Covered Of Covered

Date Assets Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

July 1, 2008 - 5 316,913 § 316,913 § -8 259,431 122,16%
July 1, 2010 50,349 496,317 445,968 10.14% 304,393 146.51%
Julty 1, 2011 58,086 528,091 470,005 10.99% 294,812 159.43%
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Commissioners
Drel Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
Crescent City, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to finuncial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the of the proprictary fund of
the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority, Crescent City, California (Authority) as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2013, and the relnted notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Authority's basic financial siatements and have issued our report thereon dated April 22, 2014,

Tuternal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing ot opinions on the financial statements, but ot for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's intemal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effecttveness of the Authority's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
ot employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned funclions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or 2 combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevenied, or detected and corrected on a timely basis, A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a malerial weakness,
yet impartant enough to merit attention by those charged with povernance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose deseribed in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deliciencies and therefore, materisl weakuesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were
not identified, Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
controf that we consider io be material weaknesses, However, material weaknesses may exist thal have not
been jdentified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, deseribed in the accompanying
schedule of findings and recommendations that we consider to be significant deficiencies, (13-FS-01, 13-FS-
02, 13-F5-03 and 13-FS-04)
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To the Board of Comnmissioners
Del Norte Solid Waste Managemenl Authority
Crescent City, California

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of ifs compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a dircet and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinton on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion, The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matiers that are required to bo reported under
Government Auditing Standards,

Auathority's Response to Findings

The Authority’s responses fo the findings identified in our audit are deseribed in the accompanying schedule
of findings and recommendations. The Authority's responses were nol subjecied to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Purpose of this Report

‘The purpose of this report is solely to deseribe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an indegral part of an andit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal contral and compliance, Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose,

1)~ Secuscee

Smith & Newel], CPAs
Yuba City, California
April 22, 2014
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Findings and Recommendations
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

13-FS8-01 Deficit Net Position (Significant Deficiency)

Condition

The charges for services were not sufficient to cover postclosure liability and debt service requirements
which resulted in the Authority having a net position deficit of ($1,624,650). This is a repeat of a prior year
finding.

Cause

The Authority’s rates charged to customers were not adequate to cover postclosure costs and debt service
requirements.

Criteria

Prudent management of Authority resources requires that charges for services be adequate to cover the cost
of providing the service.

Effect of Condition
The Authority had inadequate reserves to settle the estimated accrued liabilities.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Authority consider all expenses including depreciation and postclosure costs when
setting rates and adopting the annual budget. We further recommend that the Authority review options to
manage this deficit and begin a program to fund the liability.

Corrective Action Plan

When the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority was formed in 1992 the adopted Joint Powers
Agreement transferred all debt and liability related to solid waste, recycling and the County-owned, Crescent
City Landfill to the Authority, and these debts and liabilities still impact the financial position of this agency.

Because historical landfill operations and oversight did not set rates sufficiently high in the past to provide
funds for closure and post-closure, the Authority must pledge revenue from the operational transfer station
to pay for post-closure maintenance costs. This means that current customers are paying for expenses that
accrued in the past.

Since the last audit, the Authority set rates and controlled expenses in a way that reduced its deficit and
improved its net position by $102,227, including budgeted depreciation. While the Authority’s continuing
obligations with respect to the post-closure maintenance of the Crescent City Landfill will continue to keep
the Authority in a net deficit position for the short and medium term, raising rates is not the onty way to
address this fiscal responsibility. Specifically, the California Department of Resources Recycling and
Recovery (CalRecycle) requires that the Authority demonstrate that mechanisms are in place to address any
potential urgent needs associated with this closed landfill.
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Findings and Recommendations
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

13-FS-01 Deficit Net Pesition (Significant Deficiency) (Continued)

Corrective Action Plan (Continued)

CalRecycle requires under California Public Resources Code (PRC) sections 43500 through 43610.1 and
Title 27 of the California Code of Regulations ("Regulations™), Division 2, Subdivision 1, Chapter 6, Article
2, that operators of solid waste landfills to demonstrate the availability of financial resources to conduct
postclosure maintenance and corrective action activities, and sections 22228 and 22245 of the Regulations
specify a Pledge of Revenue as an acceptable mechanism to demonstrate financial responsibility for

financing postclosure maintenance and corrective action costs of a solid waste landfill. Towards that end,
the Authority has used a Pledge of Revenue to address these requirements.

Furthermore, the AuthorityBoard has standing direction that Authority staff annually request that CalRecycle
review and approve a reduced multiplier for the approved annual postclosure maintenance cost estimate.
This cost estimate of post-closure liability is determined by multiplying the annual post-closure maintenance

cost estimate times 30. CalRecycle has already approved the Authorify's application to reduce this multiplier
from 30 to 24, reducing the Authority's post-closure liability by $556,512.

Considered together, the Authority’s Pledge of Revenue addresses the potential financial obligations
associated with the Crescent City Landfill while the annual application to reduce the multiplier represents
an ongoing effort to reduce those calculated liabilities.

13-FS-82 GASB 68 Implementation (Significant Deficiency)

Condition

During our audit we noted that Authority employees are reported to CalPERS under the County of Del Norte
pension plan,

Cause

Authority employees are treated as County of Del Norte employees for purposes of pension reporting,

Criteria

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68, which is effective for the Authority for periods
beginning after June 15, 2014, addresses accounting and financial reporting for pensions that are provided
to employees of local governments.

Effect of Condition
The District may not have information for compliance with GASB 68.
Recommendation

We recormmend that the Authority review the requirements of GASB 68 and take steps necessary to ensure
compliance with GASB 68.
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Findings and Recommendations
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

13-FS-02 GASB 68 Implementation (Significant Deficiency) (Continued)

Corrective Action Plan

Authority staff will review the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement number 68 addressing accounting and financial reporting requirements for pensions provided to
local government employees, and take steps in coordination with the Del Norte County Auditor and Del
Norte County Personnel Departments to ensure compliance with GASB 68.

13-FS8-03 Year End Closing Process (Significant Deficiency)
Condition

At the time of our audit we noted the financial statements as presented to us contained material misstaternents
that required adjustment. The accounts receivable listing included duplicate charges and a reconciliation of
the differences was not received until February 2014, The postclosure liability, net OPEB obligation and
sublease payable had not been adjusted at June 30, 2013, In addition, the Authority did not post prior year
audit adjustments to the general ledger,

Cause

The process to close the Authority’s accounting records and produce the annual financial report is labor
intensive and the reports produced by the accounting system can require additional analysis and
reconciliation, In addition, all accounts should be reconciled on a monthly basis and adjustments recorded
in a timely manner.

Criteria

Government auditing standards require independent auditors to evaluate all unadjusted misstatements of
financial statements. Also producing timely audited financial statements is more difficult when adjustments
are not recorded prior to the start of the annual audit.

Effect of Condition

The financial statements as presented to us for audit contained material misstatements and required
adjustment.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Authority work with Del Norte County to record all adjustments in a timely manner
so that required adjustments can be recorded prior to the start of the annual audit,
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DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Findings and Recommendations
For the Year Exded June 30, 2013

13-FS-03 Year End Closing Process (Significant Deficiency) (Continued)

Corrective Action Plan

The Del Norte County Auditor keeps their accounts on a cash basis for nine months of each year, and three
months on a modified accrual basis to reconcile account balances for the previous fiscal year. During the
past year, Authority staff have been working to establish a parallel cash and modified accrual accounting
system so the Authority's and County Auditor's records can be more readily reconciled, both for the annual
audit and for more timely reporting to the Authority Commissioners. Though the Authority had delays
associated with some accounts receivable, the identified adjusting entries are made through the Del Norte
County Auditor's office,

13-FS-04 Gasquet and Klamath Transfer Station Collections Policies and Procedures (Significant
Deficiency)

Condition

At the time of our fieldwork we noted that collections at the Gasquet and Klamath transfer stations are
receipted on manual receipts. The accuracy of the receipts could not be verified.

Cause

The transfer stations at Gasquet and Klamath are each open part time, staffed by one employee and are not
automated.

Criteria

Good internal control over receipts requires that amounis collected be supported by appropriate
documentation,

Effect of Condition

The Authority may not be collecting appropriate amounts at the Gasquet and Klamath transfer stations.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Authority develop policies and procedures for collections and develop a process to
ensure that all collections at the Gasquet and Klamath transfer stations are properly deposited and recorded
in the Authority accounts.

Corrective Action Plan

Neither the Gasquet nor the Klamath transfer station site have power, scales, water, sewer, or reliable cell
phone coverage, and cach of these facilities is staffed by a lone refuse site attendant during open hours.
Authority staff assess charges at these facilities by can or item count and measuring waste by volume,
documented on each receipt, and reconciled and balanced prior to being deposited in Authority accounts.



DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Anundit Reference

Schedule of Prior Year Findings and Recommendations

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Status of Prior Year Audit Recommendation

12-FS-01

12-FS-42

Deficit Net Assets

Recommendation

We recommend that the Authority consider all expenses including depreciation and
post closure costs when setting rates and adopting the annual budget. We further
recommend that the Authority review options to manage this deficit and begin a
program to fund the liability.

Status

Not Implemented

Revenue Collections

Recommendation

We recommend that cash collections be deposited intact and in the period in which
it was received.

Status

Implemented
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A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF DEL NORTE
CITY OF CRESCENT CITY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-04

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE STANDARD TERM
FOR THE PUBLIC COMMISSIONER

WHEREAS, section 3 of the First Amended Joint Powers Agreement (JPA
Agreement) between the City of Crescent City and the County of Del Norte
Creating the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority adopted in 2012
established that the Board of Commissioners of the Del Norte Solid Waste
Management Authority will include two Commissioners appointed by the Del
Norte County Board of Supervisors, two Commissioners appointed by the
Crescent City Council, and a fifth member, the ‘Public Commissioner,’ appointed
by the other four appointed Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, section 3 of the JPA Agreement also requires that the
appointed Public Commissioner be approved by the City Council and the Del
Norte County Board of Supervisors on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, the JPA Agreement does not set a standard term for the
Public Commissioner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority (DNSWMA) that:

1. The standard term of the Public Commissioner will be for a period
of 24 calendar months.

2. Two months prior to the end of the Public Commissioner's term, the
Authority Board shall direct staff to solicit applications from persons interested in
being appointed as Public Commissioner.

3. Within two months of soliciting applications for the Public

Commissioner position, the four appointed Commissioners must select and
appoint the Public Commissioner.

1.4



4. Pursuant to the JPA Agreement, the Public Commissioner must be
approved annually by both the Crescent City City Council and the Del Norte
County Board of Supervisors.

5. if the continuation or appointment of the Public Commissioner is not
approved by either the Crescent City City Council or the Del Norte County Board
of Supervisors, the Public Commissioner will thereby be immediately removed
from the Public Commissioner position.

6. If the Public Commissioner is removed or resigns, the four
appointed Authority Commissioners will consider at the next regular Authority
meeting whether to appoint one of the other most recent applicants for the Public
Commissioner position or to solicit new applications for this position.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Del Norte Solid Waste
Management Authority on this 215 day of May, 2014.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Signed: Date:
Roger Giltin, Chair

ATTEST:

Mary Wilson
Clerk of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority



A\ Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

1700 State Street, Crescent City, CA 95531
Phone (707) 465-1100 Fax (707) 465-1300
www.recycledelnorte.ca.gov

Staff Report

Date: 16 May 2014

To: Commissioners of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management,
Authority Lﬂ

From: Tedd Ward, M.S. — Acting Director / Program Manager fdé

Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
File Number: 022102 - Authority Budget

Topic: Review of Budget Status for Fiscal Year 13/14 and Process
for Preparing the Authority Budget for FY 14/15

Recommendation: That the Authority Board take the following actions:

1. Review and provide comments on the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2014/2015.

2. Direct staff to transmit the proposed budget to the Del Norte County
Board of Supervisors and the Crescent City Council as required
under the Joint Powers Agreement and return with any written
comments that are adopted by either of these boards.

3. Set a Public Hearing and provide public notice for the final adoption
of the Budget at 3:45 P.M. on June 11, 2014.

Background: In order to provide context for preparing a draft budget for Fiscal
Year 2013/2014, staff have included a summary of the status of the current (FY 13/14)
year budget, including a substantial budget transfers to cover increased expenses for
professional services, legal counsel and the services of the Authority Treasurer/
Controller. The budget for the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority is
approved ahead of and separately from the County budget. The Authority budget is
approved before June 30, whereas the final County budget is usually not approved until
September or October.

Prior to final adoption of the Authority in June, the proposed budget will be
presented to the Crescent City Council and the Del Norte County Board of Supervisors
for comment. Any written comments approved by the City or the County will be brought
to the Authority Board for consideration before adopting the final budget.
15
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Analysis: The proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2014/2015 is attached. If approved
by the Authority Board, staff will follow up with a presentation to the City Council,
possibly on June 2nd, and the Board of Supervisors, possibly on May 27th. Any
approved written comments provided by the City or County will be brought back to the
Authority Board for consideration prior to adopting the final budget at the June 11th
Authority Board meeting.

This staff report is intended to give an overview of the assumptions and
projections to be used in the preparation of the Authority budget for Fiscal Year
2014/2015. Based on comments at the 08 May 2014 Authority meeting, a summary of
staffing expense projections provided by the Del Norte County Auditor is attached to this
report, and expense line 20291 for Commissioner Expenses has been deleted.

Projected Expenses

The draft budget uses projections from the County Auditor’s office for the annual
cost of Salaries and Benefits (based on the current staffing chart), Depreciation and the
“Interfund Cost Plan”, which is the charge for our share of County services. While staff
are well aware that the Authority may change the staffing chart during this coming fiscal
year, a ‘status quo’ approach to staffing costs places funds in the budget to be used
either for staff or may be transferred for increased expenses for legal counsel treasurer/
controller, and professional service expenses in lieu of staff.

As part of this budgeting process, | have compared the adopted and revised
budget for each budget line for the past three fiscal years to identify spending trends
and budget accordingly. Most operating expenses for next year will remain much the
same as this year.

Significant budget changes are associated with landfill obligations. These
include more intensive sampling and analysis of groundwater for ‘constituents of
concernt at the Crescent City Landfill. The Authority is obliged to conduct this more
intensive sampling every five years. Staff is currently working with the technicians at
North Coast Laboratories to reduce potential duplication of constituents the Authority is
already required to monitor and to develop cost estimates for these additional analyses.
Furthermore, the Authority’s budget includes potential full payment of the Waste
Discharge Requirement fee, in case the Authority’s current appeal is denied or
additional professional service expenses are required next fiscal year to further this
appeal.

Revenue Projections
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The two main sources of revenue for Authority operations are the Franchise Fees
(90153) and Authority Service Fees (91004), about 1/3 of the transfer station tipping
fees.

Proposed Franchise Fees are based on projected revenue this year. Staff have
calculated Franchise Fees using the nine month actual and projected 12 months then
multiply this amount by the Recology CPI adjustment, using the March Consumer Price
Index. Proposed Authority Service Fees have also been based similarly on projected
revenues adjusted by CPI.

The largest revenue line is TS Gate Fees (910083), about 2/3 of the transfer station
tipping fees. This is the main source of revenue to pay Hambro/WSG. We intend to
budget the amount to pay Hambro/WSG from the Transfer Station Operations line
(20239), paid from line (91003). Approximately $40,000 of this amount will be paid from
Authority Service Fees (91004), which are collected at the Gasquet and Klamath
Transfer Stations.

The draft budget also addresses anticipated changes to CalRecycle's beverage
container block grant programs by presuming that this grant program will not continue in
the next fiscal year, though place-holder budget lines are created with zero amounts to
minimize the complexity of budget revisions needed next year if this program is funded.
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422-421 Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority Proposed Budget
Page 1
EXPENDITURE BUDGET
Final Budget Increase
Line ltem Description Budget Proposed (Decrease)
2013 /2014 2014 /2015
Salaries and Benefits
10010; Full Time Payroll $306,724 $288,934 ($17,790)
10012| Overtime $1,000 $500 ($500)
10015| Temporary Employees $16,600 $16,600 $0
10020 Retirement Benefits $84,693 $83,331 ($1,362)
10030} Employee Benefits $83,243 $82,899 ($344)
10033| Employee Life insurance $331 $331 $0
10035| Management Life Insurance $1,205 $920 (3375)
10040} Worker's Compensation $26,800 $26,890 $0
Total Salaries and Benefits $520,776 $500,405 {$20,371)
Services and Supplies
20121] Communications $2,200 $3,220 $1,020
20140| Household Expense $3,500 $3,725 $225
20150} Insurance - Office $6,200 $6,450 $250
20151| Liability Insurance $7,500 $0 {$7,500)
20152| Vehicle Insurance $1,400 $1,587 $187
20155| Liability Insurance $2,573 $1,600 ($973)
20170} Maintenance of Equipment $500 $350 (§150)
20171] Maintenance - Vehicles $500 $500 $0
20175| Maintenance - Computers $500 $500 $0
20180| Maint - Structures $500 $250 ($250)
20200} Memberships 37,500 $1,500 ($6,000)
20221} Printing $400 $400 $0
20221-068| Printing - DOC Grant 2013/2014 $400 $400 $0
20221-065{ Printing - DOC Grant 2014/2015 $0 $0 $0
20221-061| Printing - Oil Grant 2013/2014 $1,000 $1,000 $0
20221-075} Printing - Oil Grant 2014/2015 $0 $1,000 $1,000
20223] Postage $1,400 $1,400 $0
20224 Office Supplies $7,000 $4,500 ($2,500)
20227| Books & Subscriptions $399 $200 ($199)
20230] Prof. Serv. - County/City $10,000 $10,000 80
20231| Prof. Serv. $20,000 $15,000 ($5,000)
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Page 2

EXPENDITURE BUDGET

Approved Draft Increase
Budget Budget {Decrease)
Line ltem Description 2013 2014 2014 2015
20232! Prof. Serv. - Well Monitoring $30,000 $61,360 $31,360
20233] Audit $9,500 $9,500 $0
20234] Legal Counsel $12,000 $12,000 $0
20235| Treasurer $4,500 $4,500 $0
20236| Security $500 $500 $0
20237| Credit Card Service Feas $6,822 $8,500 $1,678
20238| TS Collection $28,000 $25,500 {$2,500)
20238 Transfer Station Operations $1,800,000 $1,774,000 ($26,000)
20238-01| Post Closure Maintenance $10,000 $8,000 ($2,000)
20240| Advertising/Publications $1,000 $1,000 $0
20240-081| Advertising - Oil Grant - 2013/2014 $3,500 $3,500 50
20240-075| Advertising - Oil Grant - 2014/2015 $0 $3,500 $3,500
20240-068| Advertising - DOC Grant - 2013/2014 $2,600 $2,600 $0
20240-065| Advertising - DOC Grant - 2014/2015 $0 $0 $0
20250] Lease of Equipment $3,500 $3,500 $0
20251| Lease of Gasquet Transfer Station $700 $700 $0
20269| Lease Payment - Card Machine $0 $0 $0
20270| Minor Equipment $4,000 $4,000 $0
20280} Delivery Service $600 $600 $0
20281| Household Hazardous Waste Event $32,000 $32,000 $0
20283} Community Clean Up County $5,500 $5,200 {($300)
20285| Special Dept. Expense $2,500 $1,700 {$800)
20285-061| Spec Dept Exp - Oil Grant - 2013/2014 $6,500 $6,500 $0
20285-075| Spec Dept Exp - Oil Grant - 2014/2014 $0 $6,500 $6,500
20285-068| Spec Dept Exp - DOC Grant - 2013/20 $6,000 $6,000 30
20285-065| Spec Dept Exp - DOC Grant - 2014/20 $0 50 $0
20286| Cash Over/Under $190 $187 ($3)
20287} Recology Other Collections $0 $0 $0
20288 City Collections $17,500 $16,500 $1,000)
20290| Travel $3,000 $2,000 $1,000)
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Page 3

EXPENDITURE BUDGET

Approved Draft Increase
Budget Budget (Decrease)
Line ltem Description 2013 2014 2014 _20156
20290-068| Travel - DOC Grant 2013/2014 $2,000 $2,000 30
20290-065| Travel - DOC Grant 2014/2015 $0 50 30
20290-061| Travel - Qil Grant - 2013/2014 $1,000 $1,000 $0
20280-075| Travel - Oll Grant - 2014/2015 $0 $1,000 $1,000
20297{ Vehicle Fuel $2,100 $2,400 $300
20300| Utilities $0 $0 30
20301| State Fees $55,415 $62,776 $7,361
Total Services and Supplies $2,124,399 $2,122,605 ($1,794)
Fixed Assets
40620-400] Computer Egquipment 30 $0 $0
40620-300| Resource Recovery Park 50 $0 $0
40620-500] Other Equipment 50 %0 $0
40620-600] Vehicle $0 30 $0
Total Fixed Assets $0 $0 $0
Total Operating Expenses $2,645,175 $2,623,010 ($22,165)
Other
70530-199| Interfund Cost Plan $51,639 $51,639 $0
70530-025] Transfer Station Loan Payments $203,000 $202,633 ($367)
30490| Depreciation $97,975 $97,975 $0
70800| Post Employment Benefits $11,125 $11,125 50
Total Other $363,739 $363,372 ($367)
81000| Contingency $5,000 $3,000 ($2,000)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $3,013,914 $2,989,382 {$24,532)
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Page 4
REVENUE BUDGET
Approved Draft Increase
Budget Budget (Decrease)
Line ltem Description 2013 2014 2014 2015
90153| Franchise Fees $244,594 $247,725 $3,131
90210| Code Enforcement Restitution $500 $500 $0
90300| Interest $1,000 $1,606 $606
90650-061) Oil Grant - 2013/2014 $15,000 $15,000 $0
90650-075] QOil Grant - 2014/2015 $0 $15,000 $15,000
91004| Authority Service Fees $969,820 $959,652 ($10,268)
91003| TS Gate Tipping Fees {Cperator) $1,760,000 $1,734,000 ($26,000)
91004-099; Authority Service Fees Prior YT, $0 $0 $0
91003-098 TS Gate Tipping Fees (Operator) Pric $0 $0 $0
91121| Misc./Reimbursements $1,000 $1,000 $0
91121-123| Bad Check Fee Reimbursements 30 $0 $0
91124| Misc. Revenue $0 $0 $0
91129-068| DOC Grant 2013/2014 $15,000 $15,000 30
91129-065; DOC Grant 2014/2015 $0 $0 $0
80650 & 91129 Net Grant Revenue FY 12/13 $7,000
Total Revenues $3,013,214 $2,989,382 ($24,532)
Revenues less Expenses $0 $0

Page 4

1404 DNSWMA FY 14_156 vi1



PILIT6VE 36288 Te62S | er0'vEg L8 | reT'eees 150,
[ [ 0% of 0% 03 #1001 GWibaRg
[R0°LS 0% (53 LI L5 000713 ZL00 L oWHaA]
gi0G6S £6% £33 ) ocog 008 8% SLODT BWIL WEd
0BE'923 SHED TIH0M
ST LS Of ] eRGURN
98r 955 | L1EES 688'ce$ [0000RS [BBB'CS | LEE'EBS | SoCevs [OFL 18 | OVS /LG | EOLZZS | voB 86es &AL g

I ¥ J/dWB ] UBpusly SiS SEhjY

v ¥e W] IWepusiy Sig eEnjey
T96 005 [ 173 S89°0L% [ 000'0[§ | 5688 9B 0ES {0L1V0:S | L¥ES 99B¥S | BIESS | 1eG 6 (RS 52 9T} %0070 S5 |||[ll senelEn weibold f 1010eiq BupoY
BIZIES |73 vIZ0L$ | 0000 [vIes €c998 | 0eke [ 958% L[E9L5 | oOVIE 00TE/S |6 ZE L OZ|  %00E Y 2 ||l a/unEg ZT aepusny sig sengey
lar'ers 17§ 052 01§ [ 0000+s | 0525 9rt'[E  [BYEES | C2l§ VL5 [wies  [e105eE 50Z985 2 9z| %000 ] FZ[[[[I Wdriieg 2) wepualy Sig seney
CO8Ers | Lt €OC0LS [ 000015 [c028 80095 | OPB'ES 03 290"l [1i028 | 082928 SH'LL0"IS]8 SLLLOTLS Ll 92| %00'E El 8z /17 P15 TR0y
ESB00LS | I 96901 | 000'0r5 | 9685 SBU'025 |0ZL018 | L¥eS 98BS [Bigs 125695 6EISES FH 9z| %000 PEEEYT]
FLESCE | LI 07L'0L§ | 00G0LE | OvLS 0SL'vs  [#r0'es [ 698 2468 BI0°L LB /89S FH4 9Z| %6000 E] [ fllisg T)IUBpUsY Blig BENBY
SELGRE | I ci20L | 0000LS | 2428 e90'L% 76T | 90i8 78S | 6202 PINEES L0570 LS A o9z|  %0FL 3 vZ filled T) IUBpusyy SIS Sahisy
189'85% | 1w 09e51l§ | C0C0LS | COES 151015 (€258 [ 6ELS €86'ts  [Z8i% QS 08'ezr’ I3 et [S0'S5ELS [ 9Z]  %0EL d or |/ {UEGIEEY SARRIS|URUPY

mel | eH7aI | oyeusg |TUHBSH n ) H3SH3d| OWdE {33 suad]| o8 uope ) opEy dd Sy dd dd el | sxad daig ohliay oI
el uawanioy SUBHWOD sanBay JmnBoy Qad 33
JeloL maL




422-421
Page 1

EXPENDITURE BUDGET

Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

FISCAL YEAR 201314

Amount Expended  Adjusted Total Approved
As of Budget Transfers Budget
Line Item Description 28-Feh-14 as of 09-Apr-1. 2013 2014
Salaries and Benefits
10010| Full Time Payroll $174,713 $260,077 (846,647} $306,724
10012| Overtime $86 $1,000 $0 $1,000
10015| Temporary Employees $12,457 $16,600 $0 $16,600
10020| Retirement Benefits $46,139 $78,693 {$6,000) $84,693
10030 Employee Benefits 361,769 $83,243 $0 $83,243
10033| Employee Life Insurance $185 $331 $0 $331
10035{ Management Life Insurance $383 $1,295 $0 $1,205
10040| Worker's Compensation $17,927 $26,890 $0 $26,890
Total Salaries and Benefits $313,668 $520,776 $0 $520,776
Services and Supplies
20121 | Communications $1,855 $2,600 $400 $2,200
20140{ Household Expense $2,482 $4,175 $675 $3,500
20150} Insurance - Office $0 $6,200 $0 $6,200
20151] Liability Insurance $562 $500 {§$7,000) $7,600
20152| Vehicle Insurance $1,687 $1,687 $187 $1,400
20155/ Liability Insurance $1,356 $2,573 %0 $2,573
20170| Maintenance of Equipment $0 $500 $0 $500
20171| Maintenance - Vehicles $295 $500 $0 $500
20175| Maintenance - Computers $0 $500 $0 $500
20180| Maint - Structures 80 $500 50 $500
20200! Memberships $1,220 $7,500 $0 $7,500
20221| Printing $15 $400 $0 $400
20221-069| Printing - DOC Grant 2011/2012 $0 80 $0 $0
20221-067; Printing - DOC Grant 2012/2013 30 3400 $0 $400
20221-068| Printing - DOG Grant 2013/2014 $0 $400 $0 $400
20221-065| Printing - DOC Grant 2014/2015 $0 $0 $0 0
20221-074|Printing - Qi Grant 2011/2012 $0 30 20 30
20221-060|Printing - Ol Grant 2012/2013 30 $1,000 £0 $1,000
20221-061[Printing - Oil Grant 2013/2014 50 $1,000 $0 $1,000
20221-075|Printing - Qil Grant 2014/20156 $0 0 0 $0
20223| Postage $930 $1,400 30 $1,400
20224 Office Supplies $3,026 $7,000 $0 $7,000
20227| Books & Subscriptions $0 $399 $0 $398
20230} Prof. Serv. - County/City $463 $10,000 $0 $10,000
20231| Prof. Serv. $41,443 $74,210 $54,210 $20,000
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Page 2

EXPENDITURE BUDGET
Amount Expended Adjusted Total Approved
As of Budget Transfers Budget
Line ltem Description 28-Feb-14 as of 09-Apr-1s 2013 2014

20232| Prof. Serv. - Well Monitoring $13,795 $30,000 50 $30,000
20233 Audit $0 $9,500 $0 $9,500
20234] Legal Counsel $11,761 $18,952 $6,952 $12,000
20235( Treasurer $10,175 $15,000 $10,500 $4,500
20236| Security $1908 $500 S0 $500
20237| Credit Card Service Fees $5,549 $6,822 S0 $6,822
20238| TS Collection $16,783 $28,000 $0 $28,000
20239]| Transfer Station Operations $920,954 $1,787,000 {$13,000) $1,800,000
20239-01]| Post Closure Maintenance $1,418 $10,000 $0 $10,000
20240| Advertising/Publications $750 81,000 $0 $1,000
20240-074| Advertising - Oil Grant - 201 1/2011 $0 %0 $0 $0
20240-060| Advertising - Oil Grant - 2012/201 $389 53,500 $0 $3,500
20240-061} Advertising - Oil Grant - 2013/2015 $0 53,500 $0 $3,500
20240-075} Advertising - Oll Grant - 2014/2014 50 $0 $0 $0
20240-069] Advertising - DOC Grant - 2011/2( $0 $0 $0 $0
20240-067| Advertising - DOC Grant - 2012/2( $1,723 $2,600 $0 32,600
20240-068( Advertising - DOC Grant - 2013/2( 31,140 $2,600 50 $2.600
20240-065| Advertising - DOC Grant - 2014/2( 50 30 $0 $0
20250| Lease of Equipment $1,783 $3,500 $0 $3,500
20251] Lease of Gasquet Transfer Statior] $645 $700 50 $700
20269| Lease Payment - Card Machine $0 $0 $0 $0
20270( Minor Equipment $21 $4,000 $0 $4,000
20280 Delivery Service $208 $600 £0 $600
20281 Household Hazardous Waste Eve $30,048 $30,723 {$1,277) $32,000
20283| Community Clean Up County $3,046 $5,500 80 $5,500
20285{ Special Dept. Expense $1,095 $2,500 $0 $2,500
20285-074| Spec Dept Exp - Qil Grant - 201 1/] $0 $0 30 30
20285-060| Spec Dept Exp - Cil Grant - 2012/} $2,000 $6,500 30 $6,500
20285-061| Spec Dept Exp - Gil Grant - 2013/} $0 $6,500 30 $6,500
20285-075| Spec Dept Exp - Oit Grant - 2014/ $0 $0 $0 $0
20285-069] Spec Dept Exp - DOC Grant - 201 $0 $0 $0 80
20285-067| Spec Dept Exp - DOC Grant - 201 $320 $6,000 $0 $6,000
20285-068| Spec Dept Exp - DOC Grant - 201 50 $6,000 $0 $6,000
20285-065| Spec Dept Exp - DOC Grant - 201 50 $0 $0 $0
20286| Cash Over/Under $70 $190 §0 $180
20287} Recology Other Collections $0 $0 50 $0
20288} City Collections $10,748 $17,500 $0 $17,500
20290{ Trave! $2,735 $4,000 $1,000 $3,000
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EXPENDITURE BUDGET

Amount Expended Adjusted Total Approved
As of Budget Transfers Budget
Line Hem Description 28-Feh-14 as of 09-Apr-1. 2013 2014
20290-069| Travel - DOC Grant 2011/2012 $0 $0 $0 $0
20290-067| Travel - DOC Grant 2012/2013 $415 $2,000 30 $2,000
20290-068] Travel - DOC Grant 2013/2014 $0 $2,000 $0 $2,000
20290-065 Travel - DOC Grant 2014/2015 30 $0 $0 $0
202980-074| Travel - Oil Grant - 2011/2012 %0 $0 $0 $0
20290-080| Travel - Oil Grant - 2012/2013 $540 31,000 $0 $1,000
20280-0611 Travel - Oil Grant - 2013/2014 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000
20290-075| Travel - Oil Grant - 2014/2015 $0 $0 $0 $0
20291} Commissioner Expense $0 $0 80 $0
20297| Vehicle Fusl $1,423 $2,100 $0 $2,100
20300| Utilities $0 $0 $0 $0
20301 State Fees $31,627 $55,415 30 $55,415
Total Services and Supplies $1,126,683 $2,147,399 £0 $2,147,399
Fixed Assels
40620-400{ Computer Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0
40620-300] Resource Recovery Park 80 $0 $0 $0
40620-500] Other Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0
40620-600} Vehicle $0 50 $0 30
Total Fixed Assets 50 $0 $0 $0
$0 30 $0 $0
Total Operating Expenses $1,440,351 $2,668,175 S0 $2,668,175
QOther
70530-199| Interfund Cost Plan $34,428 $51,644 $5 $51,639
70530-025] Transfer Station Loan Payments $202,983 $203,000 $0 $203,000
30490| Depreciation $0 397,975 $0 $97,975
70800{ Post Employment Benefits 80 $11,125 30 $11,125
Total Other $237,409 $363,739 50 $363,739
81000} Contingency 50 $5,000 $0 $5,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2,804,443 $3,036,914 $0 $3,036,914
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REVENUE BUDGET

Approved
Budget

Line ltem Description 2013 2014
90153| Franchise Fees $141,817 $244,694 $0 $244,594
80210| Code Enforcement Restitution 80 $500 %0 $500
90300] Interest $937 $1,000 $0 $1,000
90650-074] Oil Grant - 2011/2012 $0 $0 %0 $0
90650-060| Qil Grant - 2012/2013 $0 $15,000 $0 $15,000
90650-061| OH Grant - 2013/2014 50 $15,000 50 $15,000
90650-075| Oil Grant - 2014/2015 50 $0 $0 $0
81004 | Authority Service Fees $566,274 $969,820 $0 $069,820
91003] TS Gate Tipping Fees (Operator) $1,043,795 $1,760,000 $0 $1,760,000
91004-099| Authorily Service Fees Prior YT. $5,604 30 50 $0
91003-099]| TS Gate Tipping Fees (Operator) $401 $0 30 50
91121| Misc./Reimbursements $614 $1,000 $0 $1,000
91121-1231 Bad Check Fee Reimbursements $75 $0 $0 &0
91124| Misc. Revenue $25 $0 $0 $0
91129-0691D0OC Grant 2011/2012 $0 80 $0 $0
91128-067;D0OC Grant 2012/2013 $0 $15,600 50 $15,000
91129-068|DOC Grant 2013/2014 $0 $15,000 $0 $15,000
891129-065[{DOC Grant 2014/2015 30 $0 50 30
Total Revenuss $1,759,632 $3,036,919 85 $3,036,914
Revenues less Expenses $1,759,632 $3,036,914 $0 $3,036,914
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The City of Crescent City is offering its annual "Clean Sweep"
program on May 27" and 28™ for City residents only.

Put your stacked or bundled grass, leaves and tree limbs
street side of curb for pick up by 7:00 A.M.
(do not place materials in garbage cans or bags)

Please separate grass/leaves from tree limbs/brush and no tree limbs
more than 6' in length and 4" in diameter.
Piles must be 6’ or smaller in size. You may have more than one pile.

Tuesday, May 27™: South of 9™ Street
Wednesday, May 28™: 9™ Street and North

ABSOLUTELY NO HOUSEHOLD GARBAGE WILL BE COLLECTED!!

**Remember it is the owner/occupant’s responsibility to beep your
property and the sidewalk area adjacent to your property clean of overgroust
grass/weeds and refuse. oy 1219**

This event is made possible by the City of Crescent City,
and the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority.
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Assessment of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

Executive Summary

The Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority (DNSWMA or
Authority) is the most effective structure for managing solid waste
in Del Norte County. Through the JPA structure, the County and
City are able to share the benefits of critical infrastructure, share
the liability for the closed Crescent City Landfill and realize
economies of scale on a number of levels. It is unlikely that any
reasonable alternative structure to the JPA would result in a
significantly lower cost to the ratepayers, if any, for a similar level
of management oversight. There is, however, significant
opportunity and potential to restructure how the Authority functions
to provide for more efficient and cost effective use of staff and
other resources. Any restructuring of the Authority should focus on
streamlining and improving management and administrative
functions, including financial management policies and
procedures, and reducing management and administrative staffing
levels to bring them more in line with that required to effectively
administer the current responsibilities of the Authority. Based on
our review, it is clear that it is not necessary fo staff both the
Executive Director and Program Manager positions to effectively
administer the current responsibilities of the Authority.

While the Authority is the most effective entity for managing solid
waste in the County it has few documented objective standards to
serve as a basis for directing the Authority’s long term efforts and
assessing the Authority’s performance. Clearly a major objective
of the Authority is to comply with all applicable regulatory
requirements and it has done a good job in that respect. There
have been relatively few regulatory issues over the past 5 years
and where such issues have arisen, staff has effectively
addressed them to the satisfaction of the regulatory agencies.
Beyond that however it is not clear what the Authority’s long range
strategic priorities are (e.g., developing cutting edge programs,
achieving a diversion rate consistent with the State’s 2020 75
percent diversion goal," increase diversion by 10 percent by 2020,
maintain current diversion rate and existing programs and
services, reduce costs, etc.).

Authority management staff develop annual Work Priorities (see
Appendix A for the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Work Priorities) which
are regularly reviewed by Authority Commissioners and that
provide a general framework for organizing short term and
ongoing management and staff activities. However, those annual
priorities are developed without the benefit of clearly defined long
range sirategic priorities and associated goals and objectives.

! The Authority's 2012 State reported diversion rate was 55 percent.
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Assessment of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

While Authority Commissioners have input on the annual Work
Fina] Report Priorities that are established, they too are faced with providing

such input without clear long range goals and objectives that are
consistent from Board to Board over time.

We recommend that the Authority not be disbanded and continue

Assessment Of to serve as the primary agency responsible for managing solid

the Del Norte waste in the County. We also suggest that now is an appropriate

. time for the Commissioners to set a clear direction for the

SO|[d Waste Authority over the next 5 to 10 years, clearly establish short,

medium and long range goals and objectives and determine

Management appropriate management and administrative staffing levels to
Auth Ority support the long range goals and objectives that are established.

We also suggest that the Authority Commissioners and

management staff undertake an annual business planning
process that would provide a mechanism and forum for reviewing,
among other things, opportunities for cost savings and potential
changes to programs, services and functions to support the
specific short, medium and long range goals and objectives that
are established.

For this project, R3 was tasked with answering a specific set of
questions that the Authority identified. While there were a number
of questions specific to Staffing and the Executive Director
Position, the question: “What are appropriate management and
administrative staffing levels for the Authority” was not specifically
asked and regardless cannot be definitively answered that at this
point. The appropriate level of management and administrative
staffing levels for the Authority is dictated in part by what it is the
Authority wants to accomplish over the next 5 to 10 years and
beyond.

Given that such specific medium and long range goals and
objectives have not been clearly established we offer the following
possible staffing scenarios. There are various other staffing
scenarios that the Authority could also consider. Which option is
best depends in part on the long range solid waste management
goals and objectives that the Authority establishes, as well as
staffing related policy goals. Regardiess of which option is
ultimately selected, available opportunities to restructure how the
Authority functions to provide for more efficient and cost effective
use of staff and other resources should be pursued.

Option #1 Maintain Current Management and
Administrative Staffing Levels

Based on our analysis and professional judgment this level of
staffing provides management capacity sufficient to support a high
level of solid waste management related activities well above
simply maintaining current programs and services (e.g., continued
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Assessment of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

involvement with Extended Producer Responsibility at the State
level, significant active development of new and/or cutting edge
programs andfor facilities to Increase diversion etc.). If the
Authority determines that its long range objectives are more
modest (e.g., maintaining Iits current diversion level and existing
programs and services), we suggest that it does not need to staff
both the Executive Director and Program Manager positions.

Based on our interviews with the Authority Commissioners, we
believe the Commissioners’ goals for the Authority are in fact
more modest and would be better served by selecting Option #2
or Option #3 below. Both of these options would be expected to
result in reduced staffing costs likely in excess of $100,000
annuaily.

Option #2 Reduce Management and Administration
Staffing Levels to Support Status Quo

If the Authority's overall goal is to maintain regulatory compliance
and existing programs and services (e.g., generally maintain the
status quo), but otherwise focus on opportunities for cost savings,
which was expressed as a general goal by a number of the
Commissioners, we suggest that:

»  The Executive Director and Program Manager positions be
combined into a single full time Solid Waste Manager
position. That position would assume the current
responsibilities of those two separate positions. Based on
our review, we believe that such a consolidation of
responsibilities could he effectively achieved, although
prior to doing so the Authority should review the job
responsibilities of both of those positions, eliminate or
defer non-essential tasks and delegate certain other
required tasks to administrative staff, the County and/or
Recology and Hambro/WSG (Hambro} where that can be
done effectively to the benefit of the Authority.

» Combine the Administrative Assistant and Account Clerk
staff positions into a single new Management Analyst
position staffed with a person with administrative, financial
and accounting skills. Conduct a full review of all
administrative and accounting systems and streamline
those systems, as appropriate. Maintain the 0.5 FTE
Refuse Site Position which has been cross trained and is
working out of class to assist with accounting and
administrative duties and provide staff, vacation and sick
coverage.?

2 We would expect that this current part time position, or if necessary
expanded fo a full-time position with appropriate qualified staff, could
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Assessment of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

Option #3 Contract the Executive Director Position

Final Report Same as Option #2, however the new Solid Waste Manager
position would be a contract employee. This is not necessarily a
potential cost issue as much as a staffing policy issue.

Assessment of Option #4  Contract Scale House Staffing to the Private

the Del Norte Sector

Contract the operation of the transfer station scale houses to the

Solid Waste private sector provided this can be done effectively with a net
economic benefit to the Authority. This option could be

M anag em ent incorporated as a component of each of the above three options.

Autho rlty Note: The recent court action (Costa Mesa City Employees Assn’

v. Cily of Costa Mesa) raises the question of whether this
option is legally permissible. We are not attorneys and
cannot provide a legal opinion however we question
whether the Costa Mesa decision applies to the Authority’s
pursuit of this option given the particulars of that case.
Should the Authority wish to consider this option further it
may wish to conduct additional {egal review.

Placing Authority Employees under the Control of the City
and/or County

One option that we are not proposing is placing Authority staff
under control of the County or City, or County and City jointly.
Reference has been made to this option providing the opportunity
for, among other things, increased accountability and supervision.
While this may be true, the independence of the Authority could
be compromised under such a structure. Perhaps more to the
point, if there are concerns regarding the accountability and
supervision of Authority staff that is the responsibility of, and
should be addressed at the Authority Board level, and not “pushed
off’ to the City and/or County.

provide any necessary technical support to the Solid Waste
Manager, administrative support to the Management Analyst and
provide staff, vacation and sick coverage, with result being a
reduction from the current 4.5 FTE management and administrative
positions to no more than 3.0 FTE management and administrative
positions.

3 \While the issue of cash controls was removed from our scope of
work, based on R3 project team staffs experience with similar issues
in other JPAs we believe that our recommendation is viable without
any reduced cash controls. This assumes that the Authority
establishes and follows appropriate policies and procedures as
discussed in Question # 2c.
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Introduction

In September 1992 Del Norte County and the City of Crescent
City entered Into a Joint Powers Agreement (JPA), which created
the Authority. The original “Purpose” of the Authority as stated in
the JPA Agreement was as follows:

A.

w

E.

F.

Siting, licensing, developing, constructing, maintaining and
operating DNSWA disposal sites, transfer facilittes and
equipment, materials recovery facilities, and/or sanitary
landfills;

Disposal of solid waste;

Preparing and implementing a DNSWA Solid Waste
Management Plan and Liquid Waste Management Options
Plan which meets the requirement of the Act;

Disposal of waste generated in the incorporated and
unincorporated area of the County and the ability to grant
franchises for waste hauling at iis discretion;

Exercising all other appropriate powers reasonably
necessary to carry out the purpose of this agreement; and

Closure of the Crescent City Landfill and maintenance,
monitoring and remediation thereof.

The JPA Agreement was amended in 2012 and included the
following updated “Purpose” of the Authority:

A.

Planning, siting, permitting, developing, constructing,
maintaining, managing and providing gate attendants for
public disposal sites, transfer stations, and/or sanitary
landfills, and planning for and securing the services of
necessary hon-disposal processing facilities or other
options related to recovering discarded resources and
processing those materials to increase their value;

Preparing, implementing, and providing related monitoring,
reporting, updates and revisions for programs of a
Regional Agency Integrated Waste Management Plan as
required under the California Integrated Waste
Management Act of 1989 as amended (California Public
Resources Code commencing with section 40050),
including programs related to used motor oil, cil filters, and
household hazardous wastes and other materfals and
products banned from mixed waste disposal;

Defining and monitoring the service standards for
coliections of discards in the incorporated and
unincorporated area of County and the ability to grant
franchises for waste hauling and/or collection and
processing of mixed recyclable materials, in its discretion;

Exercising all setting and controls on maximum rates to be
charged to the public for discard collections services, and
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other appropriate powers reasonably necessary to carry
out the purpose of this Agreement , including securing
disposal capacity for Del Norte County residents, agencies
and businesses as required under Public Resources Code
sections 41701 and 41703;

E. Developing, securing adoption, and implementing
Ordinances and programs to control and prosecute illegal
dumping and blight in Del Norte County associated with
solid waste accumulation and storage; and

F. Post-closure maintenance, monitoring, reporting and
remediation related to the Crescent City Landfill as
required by relevant Orders from the Regional Water
Quality Control Board, North Coast Region, the California
Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery
(CalRecycle) and the North Coast Air Quality Management
District.

There seems to be a general consensus that the Authority has
effectively achieved its original Purpose as that related to
developing the Del Norte Transfer Station and closing the
Crescent City Landfill. it Is also clear that the Authority has served
a valuable function for the residents and businesses of the
County. Among other things the Authority was a leader in the Zero
Waste movement and is credited with drafting the first of its kind
Zero Waste Plan in the country.” More recently the Authority has
actively supported Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) at
both the local and state level. It started one of the first six EPR
funded rural county pilot projects for carpet collection and also has
producer-financed take-back programs for mercury thermostats
and household batteries. The former Executive Director recently
received the California Product Stewardship Council's “EPR Super
Hero Award” for the most outstanding contributions of any
individual to the EPR movement.

While the Authority has closed the Crescent City Landfill and
constructed the DNSWA transfer staton and has met its
regulatory compliance requirements, Board Commissioners and
others have raised questions over the past several years
regarding the functions of the Authority and whether it should be
restructured in some fashion (e.g., management placed under the
County or City or County and City jointly) or perhaps completely
disbanded. This issue was addressed by an ad hoc committee of
the County Board of Supervisors and while considerable attention
has been given to the question of if or how the Authority should be
restructured or disbanded to date no action has been taken. in an
effort to resolve this issue, the Authority engaged R3 Consulting
Group (R3) to prepare responses to a series of specific questions

* Source: Institute for Local Self-Rellance.
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posed by the Authority Board of Commissioners to assess the
relative effectiveness of the Authority’s operations. This report
provides R3's answers to those specific questions.

Approach & Methodology

Our review and analysis included, but was not limited to the
following:

A Kick-Off Teleconference was held with the Interim
Executive Director in late December 2013. Prior to the
Kick-Off Teleconference and throughout the course of our
review, the Authority gathered and provided a range of
requested information to R3 in support of the Authority’s
assessment. That information included the Background
Documents issued with the Authority's Request for
Proposals. In addition, R3 requested, received and
reviewed numerous other information, including the
following documents:

o Work Priorities Fiscal Year 2013-14;

o Listing of Executive Director Activities; and

o Listing of Program Manager Activities.
R3 Project Team members conducted an onsite review in
early January 2014. During the time onsite, R3 conducted

interviews with the following Authority Commissioners and
staff:

o Commissioners (5);
o Interim Executive Director/Program Manager;
o Administrative Assistant;
o Account Clerk; and
o Refuse Site Attendants (2}).
R3 also interviewed the following parties:

o Recology’s General Manager and Recycling
Coordinator;

o Hambro Waste Solutions Group’s Owner and
General Manager,

o County Administrative Officer, County of Del Norte;
o City Manager, City of Crescent City;

o Environmental Health Specialist, County of Del
Norte;
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Integrated  Waste  Management  Specialists,
CalRecycle (2);

Water Resources Control Engineer, North Coast
Regional Water Quality Contro! Board; and

Managers of various other sclid waste JPA’s in
California.

R3 staff also:
o Observed management and staff performance of

various functions;

Toured the Del Norte Transfer Station and
observed transfer facility and scale house
operations;

Toured the closed Crescent City Landfill; and

Afttended a special meeting of the Authority on
January 22, 2014, to provide an opportunity for R3
o receive input from the general public regarding
the Authority and R3's scope of services. A copy of
comments received at that meeting is included in
Appendix B.

Report Organization

The following Questions and Answers section of our report is
organized sequentially and provides responses to each of the
specific questions posed by the Authority Board of Commissioners
related to the following five {5) aspects of the Authority:

Organizational Structure;
Staffing;

Day-to Day Operations;

Director Position; and

Potential Alternatives 1o the JPA.
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Questions and Answers

1 Organizational Structure

Question:

a. How does the current JPA structure compare to inter-
governmental solid waste management policy,
management, and operational structures in equivalent
California jurisdictions with equivalent solid waste
management requirements?

Answer:

The Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority (Authority)
functions similar to that of other JPAs in the State of California
(State) in many respects. It provides regional reporting services
for its member agencies {like the 27 other CalRecycle approved
regional agencies). It owns faciliies like certain other JPAs
(Humboldt, Lassen, Kings, South Bayside Waste Management
Authority, Western Placer), and it is responsible for the
management of collection system contracts (Central Contra Costa
County, South Bayside Waste Management Authority).

Compared to other inter-governmental solid waste management
agencies in California’s smaller rural counties however, it is
relatively unique. While 13 of the 23 counties in the State with
populations less than 100,000 are CalRecycle approved Regional
Agencies, like the Authority, most if not all of those JPAs do not
own or operate facilities or have responsibility/liability for closed
landfills. Those responsibilities/liabilities typically fall under the
jurisdiction of the county. Additionally, the Authority's management
and administrative staffing levels are more comparable to JPAs
that serve significantly larger population bases and have a greater
number of member agencies.

Analysis:
Regional Agencies

The Authority is a CalRecycle approved Regional Agency
responsible for submitting annual reports, disposal reports, and
other reporting data on behalf of its member agencies.” According
to CalRecycle, there are twenty-eight approved regional agencies
established throughout California (Appendix C). In addition, there

5 Per Public Resources Code (PRC) Section 40970, cities and
counties are authorized to form “regional agencies,” which are
allowed to report CalRecycle program Information and disposal
numbers as one entity instead of by jurisdiction.
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are various solid waste management JPAs that are not

1 CalRecycle approved regional agencies, including the Humboldt
F]nal Report Waste Management Authority.

Although the organizational structure and functions of JPAs vary,

for summary purposes, solid waste JPAs can be categorized into
Assessment of three groups, as follows:
the Del Norte Group One: AB 939 JPAs — JPAs that primarily address the
: planning, implementation and/or reporting requirements mandated
SO“d WaSte by AB 939, but do not own, operate or manage facilities. JPAs that
fall under this category include Amador, Butte, Colusa, Glenn, San
Manag‘ement Benito, Siskiyou and Yuba-Sutter.
AUthOFlty Group Two: Facility Owners/Managers — JPAs that own

facilities, or manage facilities through contracts with either private
sector providers or with county or city departments, but do not
provide hands-on operations.

These JPAs may also perform AB 939 functions, but are more
likely to have a dedicated budget and some staff, although some
services may continue to be provided by member entities. Group
Two JPAs include Marin, San Luis Obispo, Sonoma County,
Lassen, Napa-Vallejo and Salinas Valley.

Group Three: Facility Operators - JPAs that operate disposal
and/or diversion systems and facilities.

This group generally has the largest staff and budgets, and may
contract for some services in addition to the operating
responsibilities they have. The original purpose may be either AB
939 (Kings) or disposal system management (Humboldt). Group
Three JPAs include Humboldt, Kings and Tehama.

The Authority generally falis within Group Two. However, the
dividing lines between these groups is not always so clear cut,
and the Authority does operate facilities like the Group Three
JPA’s. However, the facilities operated by the Group Three JPA’s
tend to be larger volume facilities (like the Del Norte Transfer
Station, which the Authority owns but does not operate).

While solid waste JPAs are not uncommon, the majority of
jurisdictions in California do not belong to a CalRecycle approved
regional agency or other solid waste JPA. Regional agencies
however do tend to be more prominent in rural counties like Del
Norte. Siskiyou, Shasta, Lassen, Tehama, Glenn, Butte, Colusa,
and Yuba and Sutter counties all have CalRecycle approved
regional agencies. Of the 23 counties in the State with total

8 Source: Regional Agencies: A Summary of California Integrated
Waste Management Joint Powers Authoarities; Jim Greco Consulting
Organization.
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populations of less than 100,000, 13 are members of a
CalRecycle approved JPA.

While many of the JPAs in smaller counties like Del Norte are
CalRecycle approved JPAs, unlike Del Norte most if not all of
those JPAs do not own or operate any solid waste management
facilities or have responsibility for the management of closed
landfills. In those jurisdictions solid waste management facilities,
including transfer stations and open and closed landfills are
typically owned and operated by the county. Within the rural
counties in the State, the Authority’'s ownership of the County's
transfer stations and responsibility Aiability for the closed Crescent
City landfill is perhaps most consistent with the Humboldt Waste
Management Authority, which owns (and operates) the Hawthorne
Street Transfer Station and has responsibility/liability for the
closed Cummings Road Landfill.

Authority Management and Administrative Staffing

In terms of the staffing, the Authority is also relatively unique as
compared to the many of the JPAs in the smaller counties in the
State. Because those JPAs tend to have a more limited focus
(e.g., regional reporting), there is no need for dedicated JPA staff,
and county staff often fulfill the staffing needs of the JPA (e.g.,
Colusa, Glenn and Siskiyou counties).

In terms of staffing levels, the current staffing levels of the
Authority are more consistent with the staffing levels in JPAs
serving larger population bases. As currently structured, the
Authority has two (2) full time management positions (Director and
Program Manager/Clerk) and 2.5 full time equivalent (FTE)
administrative positions {(Administrative Assistant, Account Clerk,
Part Time Account Clerk) for a total of 4.5 FTEs, serving two
member agencies with a population base of approximately 30,000
residents.

For comparison purposes:.

= The Sonoma County Waste Management Agency serves
ten member agencies with a population base of
approximately 490,000 residents, has five (5) FTE staff
(Executive Director, Depariment Analyst, 2 Program
Managers and an Agency Clerk),

» The Central Confra Costa Solid Waste Authority, which
serves six member agencies with a population base of
more than 165,000 residents, has six (8) FTE employees
(Executive Director, Executive Assistant, Administrative
Assistant, 2 Program Managers and a Finance Manager.)

" This comparison is only specific to the fact that both agencies own
facilities and have responsibility/liabllity for closed landfilis.
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» The South Bayside Waste Management Authority (San

i Mateo County), which serves 12 member agencies with a
FInaI Report population base of more than 370,000 residents, has eight
(8) FTE staff® (Executive Director, Recycling Programs
Manager, Office Manager, Environmental Education

Assessment Of Coordinator,  Environmental  Education  Associate,
Contracts Manager, Finance Manager, Recycling Outreach

the Del Norte and Sustainability Manager).
Solid Waste While the staffing levels of the Authority are more consistent with
those in the larger JPA’s discussed above, it is important to note
Management that the Authority oversees the operation of the scale houses and
. scale house employees at its transfer stations. The above
AU’[hOI’ity referenced JPA's do not have such staffing oversight

responsibilities. For this reason, as well as others, the above
comparisons should be considered for informational purposes only
and are not intended to serve as any basis for assessing the
reasonableness of the Authority's staffing levels. Any such
assessment should be based on actual requirements and Board-
established goals and objectives, rather than such general
comparisons.

While staffing for many of the JPAs in the smaller counties in the
State are provided through county employees, both Tehama
County and Lassen County fill their JPA Execulive Director
positions with contract employees, as do other JPAs within the
State, including the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency
(referenced above) and the West Valley Solid Waste Management
JPA in Santa Clara County.®

Question:

b. Is this JPA the most effective and efficient entity for
managing solid waste in Del Norte County? If not, what
alternatives (including replacement by private enterprise)
would likely result in more efficient and effective
management and direction of required solid waste-related
functions?

Answer:

Yes, the Authority is the most effective and efficient structure for
managing solid waste in De! Norte County. However, there are
clearly opportunities to improve the effectiveness and efficiency of
the Authority, including reducing management and administrative

Three (3) of these positions are specific {o outreach and education.

®  The West Valley JPA is comprised of the cities of Los Gatos,
Saratoga, Monte Sereno, and Camphell,
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Assessment of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

staffing levels to bring them more in line with that required to
effectively administer the current responsibilities of the Authority.

Analysis:

The JPA structure provides an effective means for managing solid
waste in Del Norte County. Through the JPA structure, the County
and City are able to share the benefits of critical infrastructure,
share the liability for the closed Crescent City Landfill and enjoy
the benefits of economy of scales on a number of levels,
including: regulatory compliance; regional reporting; program
development, implementation and coordination; and management
of contracted service providers. The Authority, rather than the City
and County each separately having responsibility for various
required functions, is the most effective method to achieve these
benefits. If the Authority were dissolved the City and County, as
partners to the Authority, would have to solve a number of
significant related issues, potentially at considerable staff time and
cost. Those issues include, but are not necessarily limited to: the
assumption of fiability for the closed Crescent City Landfill; post-
closure landfill financial assurance; repayment of the “I-Bank’
loan; and ownership of the transfer station.

R3 does not recommend eliminating the Authority. In fact, based
on our discussions with Authority Commissioners and City and
County staff, we found that there was little interest in eliminating
the JPA. There were, however, concerns expressed about, among
other things, management and administration staffing levels, cost
controls, current goals and objectives of the system and whether
staff resources have been effectively focused and organized to
minimize costs and increase revenues. The findings of our review
support those concerns. We found that there are clear
opportunities to improve the management and administration of
the Authority, through among other things, improving management
and administrative functions and establishing clear policies and
procedures, particularly as they relate to the financial
management of the authority. At a minimum this should include a
quarterly budget review by management staff and presentation of
the results of that review to the Commissioners. It is also clear
from our review that staffing both an Executive Director Posltion
and a Program Manager position is not necessary fo effectively
administer the current responsibilities of the Authority.

Question:

¢. Would elimination of the JPA save the ratepayers money?
if so, how? If not, why not?
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Assessment of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

Answer:

Final Repor‘t No. Given that the elimination of the JPA would require the City
and County to independently assume the associated
responsibilities it is unlikely that any reasonable alternative
structure to the JPA would result in a lower cost to the ratepayers,
if any, for a similar level of management oversight

Assessment of

the Del Norte Note: In terms of the total system revenue requirement
- associated with solid waste and recycling services in the
SO“d WaSte County, Recology's expenses account for approximately
Management 60 percent of the total revenue requirement, Hambro
. expenses account for approximately 26 percent and the
Authorlty Authority's expenses account for approximately 14
percent.
Analysis:

While eliminating the Authority would allow the portion of the
transfer station tipping fee used to fund the Authority to be
eliminated and lower the associated transfer station tip fee, the
costs for Authority required services and functions would not be
eliminated and would need to be assumed by the City and/or
County and funded through other means (e.g., solid waste
collection rates, general fund revenues). Additionally, the loss of
economies of scale and the need for the City and County to
duplicate certain Authority functions (e.g., AB 939 annual reporting
requirements, program and contract management), would likely
result in a net cost increase for those functions. Furthermore, as
discussed above, eliminating the Authority would potentially
require considerable staff time and cost to address the associated
issues. As such, not only would we not expect that eliminating the
Authority would result in any significant net savings to the rate-
payers, it is certainly concelvable that there could be some level of
a net cost increase andfor reduction in the quality of the functions
currently performed by the Authority.

Question:

d. If the JPA were to be dissolved, what would be the most
efficient entity (ies) to continue to meet the separate
regulatory obligations of the City and County?

Answer:

There are limited options available to the City and County to
continue to meet the separate regulatory obligations if the
Authority were to be dissolved. The most efficient option would be
for the City and the County to arrange to jointly handle those
Authority obligations where that can be done effectively (e.g.,
jointly contracting for franchised collection services), and
separately handie those obligations that cannot be jointly handied
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(e.g., CalRecycle Annual Reporting). Responsibilities for the
transfer station and landfill regulatory requirements would rest with
the entity that ultimately assumed responsibility for those facilities.

Alternatively, the City could contract annual reporting and other
City requirements to the County, if the County were willing to
assume those responsibilities. This could provide economlies of
scale, essentially placing all required responsibilities under the
County, rather than the Authority.”® While such a “coordinated”
structure would likely be more efficient than the County and City
independently assuming all required obiigations, such a
coordinated structure is more effectively achieved by maintaining
the Authority.

Question:

6. Could the JPA function effectively in a manner similar to
other Del Norte JPA's [i.e., Executive Director and part-
time clerical staff, supported by contractors] [see Local
Transportation Commission, Redwood Coast Transit
Authority, and Airport Board]?

Answer:

Yes, and to some extent the use of some level of contractors
and/or part time clerical staff may provide certain benefits,
however, we recommend that primary core management and
administrative staff be full time employees.

Analysis:

As discussed in the Executive Summary there are various staffing
options that the Authority could pursue with the specifics
depending in part on the Authority’s long range goals and
objectives. Based on our review there appears to be significant
potential for restructuring the current administrative functions to
provide more efficient use of administrative staff. While we
recommend that primary core administrative staff be full time
employees, if the Authority finds that additional administrative staff
resources or expertise is appropriate, hiring part time staff is
certainly an option.

In terms of hiring contractors, we strongly recommend that the
Authority review the current responsibilities of the Executive
Director and Program Manager positions and consider contracting
certain of those responsibilities to the County and or Recology
and/or Hambro where that provides a net advaniage to the
Authority. As an example, the Program Manager currently has

10 Alternatively the County could contract certain responsibilities to the
City, the concept however is the same; having one entity responsible
for the requirements of both entities.
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primary responsibility for collecting groundwater samples at the

i landfill and also landfill maintenance. We suggest that there may
Flnal RepOrt be a net benefit to the Authority, in terms of providing
management staff with additional time to focus on management
type activities, if some or all of these types of “technician level”

Assessment Of requirements can be shifted to County staff. We understand that
County staff already assists with groundwater sampling at the

the Del Norte landfill and are simply suggesting that the Authority consider
i shifting that responsibility in total to the County. We are in no way
SO!Id WaSte suggesting that the County assume responsibility for regulatory
Ma n compliance, which should remain with the Authority. We are only
nag,eme t suggesting that the Authority evaluate the opportunity to “contract”
Authority certain required sampling to the County. Similarly, we suggest that

having Authority management staff physically maintaining the
landfill is not a good use of management staff time if that can be
done more effectively by County staff to the Authority's benefit.

Question:

f. If so, what functions would have to be performed by City
or County staff?

Answer!

If the Authority were structured in a manner similar to other Del
Norte JPAs there would not necessarily be any functions that
would have to be performed by City or County staff. Presumably
contactors could be utilized at a sufficient level to meet all required
regulatory and/or other requirements. Alternatively, it may be more
cost effective for the City andfor County to assume certain
responsibilities using existing staff, rather that contracting for
those services through the private sector (e.g., landfill
maintenance and monitoring, annual reporting, etc.). Any such
assumption of responsibilities by City and/or County staff would
however require available staff with appropriate expertise to meet
regulatory, technical or other responsibilities. Any such
opportunities would need to be evaluated on a case-by-case
hasis.

Question:

g. Is it likely that such a configuration could meet the current
operational, regulatory, policy and reporting requirements
as a savings [after contracting costs] to ratepayers?

Answer:

Such a configuration could meet the current operational,
regulatory and policy and reporting requirements. However, it
adds additional contract management responsibiliies and
provides less direct control. Whether or not that could be done at
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a savings to the ratepayers would depend on any number of
factors, most notably the contracting cost. In any event, we would
not expect that such a configuration would resuit in a significantly
lower cost to the ratepayers, if any, for a similar level of operations
and management oversight.

2 Staffing
Question:

a. What mandatory solid waste management functions must
be performed by the Authority considering current local,
state and federal requirements?

Answer!

Appendix D provides a list of local, state and federal mandatory
regulatory requirements that must be addressed by the Authority.
Those requirements can generally be categorized as follows:

» CalRecycle AB 939/SB 1016" - CalRecycle requires
jurisdictions to maintain a fifty percent {50%) diversion
level and to implement and manage diversion programs.

» CalRecycle Reguired Programs — CalRecycle requires
jurisdictions to implement and manage a Household
Hazardous Waste (HHW) program, Mandatory Commercial
and Multi-Family Recycling, and Construction and
Demoilition Recycling.

= Transfer Station — the State requires ground water and
storm water testing and reporting. In addition, the County
requires the preparation and submittal of a hazardous
waste business plan and to coordinate with the County
Department of weights and measures to calibrate and
certify the accuracy of the scales.

Closed Landfill — The State requires a series of testing,
monitoring, and reporting on a range of issue including
groundwater, storm water and landfill gas. In addition, the
Authority is required to maintain drainage and erosion
control, slope stability, and site security.

Question:

b. Does the Authority have the staff and expertise
appropriate to complete these functions?

" rhe California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 {AB 939)
and the new per capita disposal measurement system (5B 1016)
requires jurisdiction to divert fifty percent of is its solid waste being
disposed in landfill.
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Answer!

Yes, Authority staff has appropriate experience and expertise to
effectively handle the required solid waste management functions
listed above and has done a good job In that respect. As
discussed in the Executive Summary, there have been relatively
few regulatory issues over the past 5 years and where such
issues have arisen, staff has effectively addressed them to the
satisfaction of the regulatory agencies

Question:

c. Evaluation of staff workloads and duplication of tasks.
Please explain if duplication is necessary or unnecessary.

Answer:

There is no need for duplication of workioads among Authority
staff however there is the need for cross-training among Authority
staff for continuity during times of staff absences, iliness or
turnover.

Our review did find, however, that there appears to be significant
manual data entry and redundant recordkeeping, management
staff performing duties that could likely be more cost effectively
performed by County staff (e.g., landfil maintenance and
monitoring), and staff performing tasks that may be more
effectively performed by Hambro (e.g., stormwater monitoring) or
Recology (public education and outreach).

With respect to shifting certain management and staff
responsibilities to the County and/or Hambro or Recology, we
recommend that all management staff job responsibilities be
reviewed after the Authority clearly establishes its long range
goals and objectives. Non-essential tasks shouid be eliminated or
deferred and other tasks delegated to administrative staff, the
County and/or Recology and Hambro where that can be done
effectively to the benefit of the Authority. Appendix E provides an
accounting of the Executive Director and Program Manager job
responsibilities (workloads) and the estimated associated time
requirements that were provided to R3 as part of this engagement.

in terms of the Authority’'s administrative functions, we
recommend that a complete independent review of those
functions be conducted. We understand that at least one Board
Commissioner has expressed a possible interest in spending time
on-site observing and evaluating among other things,
administrative functions, accounting and recordkeeping policies
and procedures. We strongly support additional review and
analysis of Authority management and administrative functions in
support of identifying opportunities for improvement and better
utilization of staff resources.



Assessment of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

While the evaluation of cost controls was removed from our work
scope, R3 found no evidence nor did any employee relate to us
any type of system where cash control procedures were written
down, verified or audited. It is normal and customary for there to
be written rules that clearly outline standards for access,
authorizations, record keeping and verification, none of which
currently exist to our knowledge. The fack of written procedures is
a concern. We also question the appropriateness of using
QuickBooks as the Authority's accounting system as it is not a
general ledger system and does not have a functional audit trail.
Effective cash controls is not a question of the number of staff, the
operation could employ multiple clerks but still be vulnerable to
errors if the system has no written procedures based on normal
and customary practices with an accurate understanding of GAPP
and GASB along with periodic review by outside auditors.

We suggest that the Authority and the County auditor consider
housing the Authority's accounting functions with the County
auditor including all deposit and banking duties. We suggest that
doing so would effectively address cash control concerns and
allow the Authority to significantly streamline its related
administrative functions.

3 Day-to-Day Operations
Question:

a. Are regulatory requirements being met in a timely and
comprehensive manner?

Answer:

Yes, regutatory requirements are being met in a timely and
comprehensive manner.

Analysis:

As part of our review, R3 interviewed CaliRecycle, Local
Enforcement Authority (LEA), and North Coast Regional Water
Quality Control Board (Water Board) staff that have Authority
oversight responsibilities and requested their assessment of the
Authority's regulatory compliance. All of the entities interviewed
reported that the Authority was meeting all major regulatory
compliance requirements and that when regulatory issues have
been identified Authority staff have been responsive and have
addressed any such issues in a timely manner.

R3 also reviewed LEA/CalRecycle inspection reports for the past
five (5) years (2009-2013) for the Authority’s facilities. That review

found the following:

Final Report

Assessment of
the Del Norte
Solid Waste
Management
Authority

Page 19 of 26



Assessment of the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

= Crescent City Landfill — In 2013, the LEA/CalRecycle noted

i six (6) areas of congern related to the monitoring network
Flﬂal Report and drainage and erosion control. In 2009 the LEA noted 4
areas of concerns related to drainage and erosion control
and leachate control.

Assessment Of = Del Norte Transfer Station — From 2009 to 2013, ihe
LEA/CalRecycle found no violations or areas of concern.

the Del Norte

. »  Gasquet Transfer Station ~ The LEA/CaiRecycle reported

Solid Waste two (2) areas of concern in November 2013 related to Litter
Control and Vector, Bird, Animal Control. Other than that

M anagement there were no violations or other areas of concern reported

Auth 0 ”ty over the 5-year period.

» Klamath Transfer Station - The LEA/CalRecycle reported
one (1) area of concern for Load Checking in 2012 and two
areas of concern for Litter Control in 2009. Other than that,
there were no violations or other areas of concern reported
over the 5-year period.

Copies of the summary findings of the LEA/CalRecycle facility
inspection reports are provided in Appendix F.

Question:

b. Are the activities of the Franchisees and other contractors
being evaluated and monitored to assure compliance with
their respective contracts and regulatory requirements? If
not, explain,

Answer:

No, according to the Program Manager, the management of the
Authority’s contracts was the duty of the Executive Director and
staff acknowledged that that the Hambro and Recology confracts
are not being administered as actively as they should be since the
Executive Director position has been vacant. With that said, R3’s
review did not identify any regulatory issues or major concermns or
complaints regarding the level of service or performance of
Hambro or Recology. Authority staff did indicate, however, that
they communicate informally with Hambro and Recology at least
twice each month and coordinate efforts on issues of common
interest or concern.

Analysis:

Regular and ongoing management of the Hambro and Recology
contracts should be a priority of the Authority. It should not,
however, require a significant amount of staff time, particularly if
the contractors are effectively meeting thelr contractual obligations
as they appear to be doing. To support efficient and effective
monitoring of the Authority’s contacts with Hambro and Recology
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R3 recommends the creation of a compliance checklist that
includes all objective contractual requirements and due dates, as
applicable, for each contract. Copies of these checklists should be
made available to both Hambro and Recology and Authority staff
should hald regularly scheduled meetings (e.g., quarterly) with the
contractors to review the status of all comtractual requirements
and other relevant contractual and solid waste management
issues.

Question:

¢c. Are there any suggestions for improvements at the
Transfer Station?

Answer:

Qur review did not identify any obvious areas of the Transfer
Station operations requiring improvement. We do recommend,
however that the Authority actively work with both Hambro and
Recology to identify areas where the resources of both of those
contractors can be used to the advantage of the Authority and its
ratepayers.

Analysis:

Based R3's review, the Del Norte Transfer Station appears to be
well run and well maintained by Hambro. This finding is supported
by fact that there have been no violations or areas of concerns
reported by the LEA or CalRecycle for that facility for the past five
years, as noted above. Authority staff has actively worked with
Hambro to enhance ftransfer station operations including
negotiated change orders with Hambro to, among other things,
address issues such as universal waste processing, commercial
fluorescent tubes, sharps management, carpet recycling and paint
recovery through PaintCare.

While our review did not identify any obvious areas for
improvements at the transfer station, both Hambro and Recology
have valuable expertise that can be utilized by the Authority. This
includes potentially taking on certain responsibilities that Authority
staff currently handie (e.g., public education and oufreach;
stormwater monitoring), assuming any such actions would result
in a net benefit to the Authority. We recommend that the Board
invite both contractors to present cost saving ideas to the Board
with the goal of improving service, reducing costs, increasing
revenue and creating a framework for a long term 6 to 10 year
Strategic Plan. This proposed “partnership” is intended to support
enhanced operations and provide the Board and staff an
opportunity to gain a better understanding of available contractor
resources and how those resources might best be used to the
advantage of the Authority and its ratepayers.
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Question:

d. Is the Transfer Station Operations contract being
managed in compliance with existing regulatory
requirements? If not, explain.

Answer:

As noted in Questions 3b above, Authority staff acknowledged
that the Hambro contract (and Recology contract) is not being
managed/administered as effectively as it should be since the
Executive Director position has been vacant. However, as noted in
Questions 3a and 3c above, there have been no violations or
areas of concerns reported by the LEA or CalRecycle for the Del
Norte Transfer Station for the past five years (2009-2013), and our
understanding is that there have been no other major regulatory
issues related to that facility. As such, Hambro appears to be
effectively managing its transfer station operations in compliance
with existing regulatory requirements.

4 Director Position

Question:

a. Should the Director position be filled as full time, or are
there other staffing alternatives that would improve
efficiencies while assuring compliance with legal
obligations and responsiveness to the Commission?

Answer:

The Interim Executive Director appears to have done a good job
managing both the Executive Director and Program Manager
responsibilities since the departure of the former Executive
Director, although admittedly, certain Executive Director
responsibilities have been deferred, as documented in Appendix
A). Whether or not the Director position should be filled as full time
and how the Authority should structure its overall management
and administrative staffing going forward is dependent on the
Authority's specific goals and objectives, as discussed above.

If the Authority’s overall goal is to maintain regulatory compliance
and existing programs and services (e.g., generally maintain the
status quo), but otherwise focus on opporiunities for cost savings,
which was expressed as a general goal by a number of the
Commissioners, we recommend that the Executive Director and
Program Manager positions be combined into a single full time
Executive Director position. That position would assume the
current responsibilities of those two separate positions. Based on
our review, we believe that such a consolidation of responsibilities
could be effectively achieved, although prior to doing so the
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Authority should review the job responsibilities of both of those
positions, eliminate or defer non-essential tasks and delegate
certain other required tasks to administrative staff, the County
and/or Recology and Hambro where that can be done effectively
to the benefit of the Authority.

Question:

b. Creation of a job description for the Director,

Answaer:

Refer to Appendix G.
Question:

¢. Recommendation of an appropriate salary range for the
Director based on the revised description

Answer:

We recommend a starting salary in the range of $70,000 -
$80,000 for the FExecutive Director position, depending on
qualifications. This recommendation is based in part on our review
of the Authority’s current salary for its Executive Director and
Program Manager positions, salaries for Del Norte County
department heads, salaries for contract JPA management
positions in Tehama and Lassen counties and consideration of the
responsibilities and span of control of that position.

Analysis:
The following are the current Authority management staff
salaries:"”

= Director — Vacant: $69,521 (BL)
» Program Manager I/}l Interim Director: $67,863

The foliowing is the Adjusted DNSWMA Director Payscale range
for 2008 (the most recent data provided):

= Step A - 569,521
* Step G- $93,166

2 Source: DNSWMA Updated Payroll
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The following are 2011-2012 salaries for Del Norte County
Appointed Department Heads.

Bullding Maintenance 5 52,0525 80,749
Director of Bar-O ) 58,682 |5 91,026
Chilef Probation Officer / Director of Child Support Services | $ 64,74015 100,412
Agricultural Commissioner S 62,4001 5 96,824
Director of Information Technology S 63,270 $ 98,152
Director of Community Development 5 81,926|5 127,088
Director of Health and Human Services 5 83,30415 129,220
County Admin Officer S 88,6435 137,523
County Counsel 5 89,4095 138,703

JPA management contract employee compensation for Tehama
and Lassen counties is as follows:

» Tehama County/Red Biuff Landfill Management Agency
Manager = $81,444 annual salary plus benefits.

= |assen County Authority Manager = $85 per hour with no
benefits (80 — 100 hours per month)™

5 Potential Alternatives to JPA
Question:

a. What would be the best alternative for service delivery
and solid waste management?

Answer;

As discussed in Question 1d above, if the Authority were
eliminated the best alternative for service delivery and solid waste
management would be for the City and the County to jointly
arrange for handling certain Authority obligations (e.g., jointly
contracting for franchised collection services) and separately
handle those functions that cannot be jointly handled (e.g.,
CalRecycle Annual Reporting). However, as discussed above we
do not believe this is a preferable alternative to the Authority and
do not recommend it be pursued.

® " The current manager is a licensed Civil Engineer.
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Questign:

b. How would the members be assured that the mandated
functions would be accomplished by this alternative?
Consider necessary staffing and expertise to carry out the
mandates previously the responsibility of the JPA.

Answer:

Under any alternative to the Authority, the City and County would
be individually responsible for all mandated functions and would
individually be responsible for assuring the mandated functions
were effectively accomplished. This would require existing City
and County staff to assume the previous responsibilities of the
Authority, as applicable, or the hiring of additional qualified staff, if
necessary.

Question:

¢. Who would be responsible for policy development,
regulatory compliance and reporting, rate setting and
enforcemsnt?

Answer!

Both the City and the County would have separate responsibilities
for regulatory compliance, reporting, rate setting and enforcement
as applicable, unless they agreed to jointly coordinate certain of
those activities where feasible.

Question:
d. Who would be responsible for the cash management and
accounting requirements and procedures?

Answer:

The responsibilities for cash management and accounting
requirements and procedures would rest with whichever entity
assumed responsibility for the operation of the transfer stations,
which we assume would be the County.

Question:

e. Would the City and the County be responsible for
separate rate-setting and enforcement?

Answer:
Yes, unless they agreed to jointly coordinate those requirements.

Final Report

Assessment of
the Del Norte
Solid Waste
Management
Authority

Page 25 of 26



Assessment of the Def Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

Question:

Flnal Report f. If the Authority were to be dissolved, where should the
Director’s functions be carried out?

A :
Assessment of Answer

The City and County would each need fo assume the required
the.Del Norte tasks of the Authority and the Director’s functions that would apply
Sol;d Waste to their independent solid waste m anagement systems.
Management Questlon;
Authority g. What would be the anticipated cost savings (if any)

compared to the current JPA?

Answer:

As discussed above, given that the elimination of the JPA would
require the City and County to independently assume the
assoclated responsibilities it is unlikely that any reasonable
alternative structure to the JPA would result in a significantly lower
cost o the ratepayers, if any, for a similar level of management
oversight. While we believe that there are potential operational
efficiencies and cost savings that may be realized by the Authority
through among other things, streamlining administrative functions
and other activities, any such potential savings would likely be
offset by the loss of economies of scale. In fact, as discussed
above, given the potential costs associated with dissolution of the
Authority it is certainly conceivable that there could be an
associated cost increase.
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Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

1700 State Street, Crescent City, CA 95531
Phone (707) 465-1100 Fax (707) 465-1300

Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
Work Priorities Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

Legend for symbols used:

== Activity to be completed during FY 2013-2014

©= Activity mandated by State or Federal Law, regulation or
Authority-adopted plan or contract

Y= Ongoing activity

A= Draft submitted, awaiting agency response

Activity completed for FY 2013-2014

Activity set to be completed during FY 2014-2015

Lower priority activity; addressed as time and capacity allows

Activity deferred for FY 2013-14

Activity deferred until new Director is hired
Fiscal responsibility under guidance of Authority Treasurer

i

@ QW f <
HornuwH

This Work Priorities fist is a fiving document, and items may be added as needed due to further
direction from the Authority Board, new legislation or regulation, or agency action.

Last Updated: Reviewed and adopted by Board consensus on 27 August 2013

Mandated or Obligatory Ondgoing or Future Activities.

1. Del Norte County Transfer Station (TS) Facilities and Operations

e @%Gather, compile, analyze, and report storm water runoff samples as required under the
[ndustrial Stormwater Permit.  After two to three years sample history, consult with
RWQGB staff regarding possibly reducing monitoring requirements. (Ongoing)

=% Implement free TakeBack program for architectural coatings at the Del Norte County
Transfer Station in coordination with PaintCare, HambroAWSG, and Clean Harbors.
(2013)

&7 Revise the Transfer and Processing Report as necessary for new recovery activities,
andfor management of materials banned from disposal or requiring special handling,

[ATedd\DNSWMAWoTkPlans\ 314 workplan adapled doc Page iof 8 18 July 2013
—Printed on MR 30% post-cssTmes recycled paper T T
30% post-consumer

A Joint Powers Authority of
the City of Crescent City and County of Del Norte

& member, North Coast Recycling Market Development Zone 100% tecycled papar



including architectural coatings. (Ongoing)

=Ofr Procure and manage Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Collection Event contractor
and use Permanent Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Facility at the Transfer Station
for annual HHW Collection Event on 21 September 2013, as well as daily recycling of
oll, filters, antifresze, latex paint, televisions and computer monitors, and fluorescent

tubes. {Ongoing)

=0l Prepare and submit hazardous waste business plan to the County. (Annual)

=37% Coordinate with the County Department of weights and measures to calibrate and
certify the accuracy of the scales used at the Del Norte County Transfer Station. Repair

scales as necessary. (Annual)

= €37 Prepare and submit the PCI compliance report to assure that measures are in place to
protect customer credit and debit card information. (Annual)

?® Submit application, fees, print forms and conduct training necessary to provide public
scale services at the Del Norte County Transfer Station, (Pending, deferred at present)

2.  Crescent City Landfill Post-Closure Maintenance

&Yt Continue working with County staff to monitor gas wells, groundwater wells, surface
water sampling points, and stormwater sampling points.  Authority staff will continue to
compile, summarize, and analyze data, prepare and submit required reports to the
North Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board as required under Order 97-80 and

the Industrial Storm Water permit. (Ongoing through 2035)

€t Continue landfill monitoring and maintenance. This includes semi-annual removal of
deep-rooting plants and mowing of surface drainage structures. Over the post-closure
maintenance period activities will also likely include repair to slopes, drainage
structures, and grading to reduce ponding, (Ongoing through 2035)

=\ © Prepare and submit solid waste facility permit renewal applications every five years or
as activities at the landfill change. {Submitted in 2013; ongoing through 2035)

=\ & Prepare and submit landfill gas heat capacity report and other documentation required
by the North Coast Air Quality Management District (NCAQMD). The NCAQMD may
impose additional requirements based on this report. (Submiited in 2013; ongoing

through 2035)

v &P Apply for reduction in the post-closure muitiplier and prepare and submit annual
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estimate of the post-closure financial liability associated with the Crescent Gity Landfill
to CalRecycle {(Annual; ongoing through 2035)

®w @Conduct and report on constituent of concern monitoring of landfill groundwater every

KO

S

five years. (Submitted in 2009; ongoing through 2035)
Conduct and submit aerial survey of the landfill every five years to document any

differential settlement. (Submitted in 2011; ongoing through 2035}

Collections Franchise and Collections System Management

Staff, maintain and improve disposal and recycling facilities and services at the Klamath
and Gasquet container sites (Ongoing).

Manage current Franchise Collections contract to ensure compliance with contract
provisions and Service Standards. (Ongoing)

=€3 Continue to promote workplace recyclables collections, the California Commercial

4.

Recycling Mandate (AB341) with Recology Del Norte, recycling coordinators, the
recyclables collection contractor (currently GH Outreach) and processors like Julindra

Recycling. (Ongoing)

Coordinate collection events for Christmas trees, yard dsbris, household hazardous
wastes, and other items or materials as opportunities arise {Ongoing)

Reuse, Recycling, and Composting

=% Continue, as a rural regional agency, planning, monitoring and reporting programs,

[ TeddiDNSWMAWoIkPlansit 314 warkplan adopled.doe Page3of 8

activities, and progress on per capita and per employee waste reduction targets under
California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989, as amended, and as
administered by the California Department of Resources, Recovery, and Recycling
(CalRecycle), including compliance with the California’s Mandatory Commercial

Recycling Law (AB341). (Ongoing)

Continue to promote and to make more convenient beverage container recycling using
grant funds from the State agency responsible for beverage container recycling. (Annuaf

and ongoing)

Continue to coordinate, enhance, and pramote recycling of used oil, oil fitters, and
antifreeze using grants from the State agency responsible for oif recycling. (Annual and
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ongoing)

=G Establish and report on product stewardship programs for carpeting, paints and
architectural coatings. (Ongoing)

5. Education and Public Outreach

=€) Prepare outreach materials including print ads, radio ads, posters, public service
announcements, posters, handouts and flyers, and collections pilling inserts to promote
program activities, events, and service changes. {Ongoing}

w€37% Prepare and disseminate information promoting the new TakeBack program for paints
and architectural coatings at the Del Norte County Transfer Station (2013 and ongoing

thereafter).

¢  Coordinate and support beach, river, and neighborhood cleanup activities. (Ongoing)

v G Promote waste prevention, reuse, composting and recycling through Fairs around Earth
Day and the Del Norte County Fair, (Annual)

2 Y& Work cooperatively with the Humboldt Waste Management Authority for regional
promotion of waste prevention, reuse, repair, composting, and recycling. (Ongoing}

2 Y Provide timely analysis and/or recommendations for Board actions or letters regarding
legislation and/or regulations which pertain to Authority activities or programs.{Ongoing)

S’ Provide support to the Del Norte Solid Waste Task Force {o promote waste reduction,
reuse, composting, recycling, and related activities. {Monthly)

? &xx Continue to provide regular public Composting workshops as well as other
presentations as requested. {Ongoing)

& Continue to revise and update written materials and develop new materials promoting
waste reduction, reuse, repair, composting, hazard reduction, and proper disposal.

(Ongoing)

& Yr Update website as needed and upload meeting agenda and minutes. (Ongoing}

6. Budgets, Funding, and Fiscal Oversight
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S7¢8 Developing annual budgets, tracking expenditures and revenues accordingly. (Annual
and ongoing)

©ved Preparing and submitting necessary reports related to post-employment retirement
benefits funding. (Annual)

O & Work with contractor to complete the annual agency audit report and respond according
to recommendations and Board direction. (Annual)

Y  Solict, negotiate and administer Authority contracts as necessary. (Ongoing)

@ Y Apply for and administer additional grants to support local or regional programs as
opportunities arise. {Ongoing)

Y¢  Develop partnerships with Del Norte County and Crescent City departments to
efficiently deliver services. {Ongoing)

7. Personnel and Sfaffing

@ & rAdhere to policies described in a Memorandum of Understanding with the Del Norte
Solid Waste Management Authority Employees Association and update as needed.

(Ongoing)

= Complete negotiations with Mid-management employees for a Memorandum of
Understanding with the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority Employees

Association and update as needed. (2013)

© Y¢ Hire and train site attendants and relief workers for the Del Norte County Transfer
Station, as well as the Gasquet and Klamath container sites. {Ongoing)

G Training staff through workshops, in-service training, monthly safety mestings,
educational and/or on-line courses, and conferences. (Ongoing)

8. Recovery Infrastructure and Recycling Market Development

& ©v¥ Continue to participate in the North Coast Recyeling Market Development Zone
program to promote recycling market development technical assistance and promotion

of services and financing opportunities. (Ongoing)
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@ ¢ Through the North Coast Cooperative for Recycling Infrastructure Development (Coop},
support expansion of reuse, recycling, and compost processors and manufacturers in
Del Norte and Humboldt counties to balster regional markets for recovered materials.

{Ongoing)

#@ Y% Use the Coop as a forum for reducing overall program costs by sharing resources and
personnel, or storing and consolidating recovered materials at public facilities as

opportunities arise. (Ongoing)

8. Other Responsibilities and Activities

O Provide collection and consolidation services as needed for public home-generated
sharps drop-off points. (Ongoing)

@Y Preparing, publishing, distributing agendas (under Chair's direction) and staff reports for
monthly Authority meetings. (Monthly)

? ¥¢ Responding to public, government agency and tribe requests for information and
reports. {Ongoing)

Y¢  Recording and responding to complaints regarding facifity operations, collections
services, or illegal dumping. (Ongoing)

Y  Obtain and mainiain equipment, supplies and software for monitaring, reporting,
servicing, outreach, and collection event activities, {Ongoing)

2 Y¢ Providing professional assessment and analysis of how other jurisdictions have
addressed the issues and concerns identified by the Autherity Board, including
obtaining model requests for proposals, agreements and/or ordinances. {As needed)

Priority Discretionary Activities for 2013-2014:

1. Del Norte County Transfer Station (TS) Facilities and Operations

2 Y¢ Work with Hambro/WSG to develop additional resource recovery options that can be
integrated into TS operations at a cost which is less than disposal, {Ongoing)

2 ¥¢ Work with Hambro/WSG and Recology Del Norte to assess and evaluate potential
impacts associated with changes in Franchise solid waste, recyclables, and yard debris
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collection services on transfer station operations and revenues. {Ongoing)

2. Collections Franchise and Collections System Management

? 4 Evaluate possible modifications to the Collections Franchise and/or appropriate
ordinances to complement the services at the Del Norte County Transfer Station and to
expand, provide incentives, and document recovery. (Ongoing)

=% & Analyzs, enhance, expand, develop and support one or more facilities capable of
processing locally-generated organic materials for campost or energy production, in Del
Norte or one of our adjacent counties. (Ongoing)

3. Crescent City Landfill Post-Closure Maintenance

=Gy Install, document, and collect water samples from two new wells to be installed at the
landfill to possibly demonstrate groundwater flow directions are such that water quality
impacts associated with the landfilt are unlikely to pose a threat to adjacent residential
properties, justifying a reduction in the Threat/Complexity rating for this facility and
thereby reduce the annual permit fee for the Waste Discharge Requirements issued by
the North Coast Reglonal Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB). (2013-2014)

G Work with RWQCB In the development and revision of Waste Discharge Requirements
and Monitoring and Reporting Program to analyze water historical quality monitoring
information with the intent of reducing the expense of water cuality monitoring during
the post-closure maintenance period, which extends for at least 30 years after
completion of phase 2 of landfill closure, untit February 2036 (2014 or 20157).

? Oy Monitor development of laws and reguiations pertaining to control of greenhouse and
other landfill gas emissions, Research possible actions and funding sources as

necessary and appropriate. (Ongoing)

=¥y Procure landfill insurance. (2013)

4, Education and Public Outreach

&% 7 Work with and through the California Product Stewardship Council {CPSC) to promote
and establish Extended Producer Responsibility and Take Back programs. (Ongoing)
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ve? Advocate for legislative and regulatory initiatives extending producer responsibilities for

end of life product management to reduce Authority costs for managing discards -
especially hazardous materials, products or materials banned from disposal, or products
or materials requiring special handling including sharps, fluorescent tubes and

housshold batteries. (Ongoing)

Continue outreach and public-private partnerships in support of Extended Producer

?
Responsibility. (Ongoing)
5. Legislation, Ordinances, Plans and Enforcement
FONT? Administer Code Enforcement activities through a Code Enfarcement Officer and

Authority-related hearings through a Hearing Officer until such time as these functions
are incorporated into relevant City and County Ordinances. (Ongoing)

@& ? Work with County and City Building and Planning Departments to establish forms and

[T add\DNSVMAWorkPlansii 314 workplan adopted.dos

processes for Materials Management Plans to be incorporated as appropriate for
construction and demolition permits in Del Norte County. (Ongoing)

Review, consider and provide appropriate Authority-directed advocacy regarding bills
being considered by the California Legislature (Ongoing)

Under the Electronic Annual Report submitted annually to the California Department of
Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) incorporate Authority policies
supporting producer and consumer financed product stewardship Take Back programs

as described in Authority Resolution 2007-08, (2013).

Prepare local ordinances, resolutions and agreements. Modify adopted plans as
necessary to enact product stewardship and extended producer responsibility programs
in Dol Norle County for praducts which have been banned from mixed waste disposal
by one or more State agency, including household hazardous wastes and universal
wastes such as batleries, sharps, mercury devices, fluorescent tubes, and electronics.

(Ongoing)
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lanuary 28, 2014

R3 Consulting Group
Raseville, CA

RE: DNSWMA COMMENTS

Dear Colleagues:

I want to go on record that we are extremely pleased with the service at the
Transfer Station. We visit it frequently as 1) homeowners in the Hiouchi area with
loads of green “waste” and construction debris due to home and garage
remodeling projects and 2) as managers of a non-profit organization (Smith River
Alliance) which owns a Ranch on the South Fork Smith River and organizes “river
clean-up” projects in both the Smith River National Recreation Area and Redwood

National and State Parks.
Additional comments for your consideration:

e Ifit’s not broken, don't fix it.

e Keep our rates down and services up.

e We appreciate that the DNSWMA is locally managed. We want to control
aur own destiny.

o Waste Is a resource and garbage and recycling services are a hecessity.

e lllegal dumping is a serlous problem on our public fands, We look forward
to continuing work with staff + the community to find and use grant + other
funding to create a rate structure + programs that encourage participation.

o We appreciate that the DNSWMA is in it for the community ---- not in it for
the profit of a business,
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Thank you very much for your consideration of these comments, Please feel free
to contact me if you'd like to discuss any of the above.

BTW, Conservation Solutions, Inc, was a lead contractor in the 1990’s who
assisted the DNSWMA with the master planning and permitting which led to the
successful closure and remediation of the landfill off of Sand Hill Road. The Smith
River Alliance website can be found at www.smithriveralliance.org.

Sincerely,

Grant Werschkull, President
Conservation Solutiens, Inc.
grant@conservationsolutions.biz

Grant Werschkull and Patty McCleary, Executive Director Team
Smith River Alliance

Home office; 707 458-3586

Grant cell/voice: 916 715-9898

www.smithriveralliance.org

grant@smithriveralliance.org

patty@smithriveralliance.org




Statement by Elizabeth Henry

Del Norte Solid Waste Authority
Public Hearing

January 28, 2014

I am Elizabeth Henry, a County resident, Iwant to tell you briefly why I am here. Though [
have lived in Mendocino County and served on the Board of Supervisors for 8 years and was a
founding member of the Solid Waste Authority there in 1990, it is Del Norte County where 1
really feel at home, My family moved to CC 60 years ago, in 1954, and built our family home
on Pebble Beach Drive in 1957. I love this area and am concerned about what happens here.

I am here today to suppott keeping the current structure of the Solid Waste Authority, and to
ask that the position of Director be filled as soon as possible. Some think that the job of the
Authority is finished — the landfill is closed, the transfer station is built, and recycling is
established. A lof of progress has been made since 1993 — what's left to do? The success story
of the Solid Waste Authority was built from the ground up under the leadership of two talented
and hard-working people, the dedicated staff that worked with them, and a supportive
community and board, The 50% recycling requirement set by the State has been reached and
hazardous waste collection and many innovative programs established. The Authority team is
respected throughout the state and have advocated for rural communities by belonging to and
leading state-wide organizations. That is why the forced retirement of the Director is so
puzzling.

But we are here now. What needs to be done? I think the idea of dissolving the Authority has
been dropped but privatization still looms. According to Commissioner Wilson's statement
quoted in the Triplicate: “There might be some scenatios or alternatives that are a combination
of partial privatization while keeping the Authority.”

The only scenario meeting that description is to replace the Authority's administrative, program
and support staff with independent contractors which is a recipe for failure and should not be
implemented in any form. The appeal of employing an independent contractor is that many
believe the contractor costs less because of savings to health insurance and retirement benefits.
But contractors are also in the business of making money and may cost the same or more.
What is certain is that the community will lose several long-term, good-paying jobs.

Independent contractors are usually hired for task-oriented, short term projects like what the R3
consultants are doing. Being under the direction of the Authority Board will not work for the
long-term. According to California's common law test,” the most important factor is the right
of the principle to control the manner and means of accomplishing a desired result. The more
control the employer has, the more likely the worker is an employee, not an independent
contractor.” Using an independent contractor would create a murky situation with stiff
penalties for misclassifying. I don't want to go further into the weeds with this right now, but
will be happy to provide Commissioners with a copy of the article by Methven & Associates

from which I am quoting.
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The future of effective and efficient solid waste handling and expansion of recycling
opportunities depends on a committed staff who live in our community, who know ifs people
and their values, The future requires a solid foundation on which success can be built, not the

shifting sands of negotiated contracts.

My last point in support of the current structure of the Solid Waste Authority is to look at a
similar joint powers agreement that created the Border Coast Airport Authority which runs and
maintains the airport facility. With your safety in mind, would you rather have short-term
independent contractors run the airport facility than the two long-term full-time employees of
the Airport Authority.

The collection and handling of the solid waste stream requires not only proper disposition, but
also a vision and plan for how to implement recycling, reduction and reuse programs for the
long-term recycling with increased participation. That will only be achieved with an intact
Authority and qualified staff, including a Director,



January 27, 2014
To: R3 Consulting Group
_ Re: Evaluating Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

My home and property border the closed landfill. Due to my proximity to the unlined
decaying garbage mound, I and my neighbors have monitoring wells in our backyatds, Bvery few
months, a technician from the DN Solid Waste Authority comes on to our properties to test for
emissions in order to determine if any toxic substances have escaped the gatbage mound; gases like
methane that could dissolve and seep into our groundwater and wells. Thanks to the diligence of the
Authority, which keeps me inforied, the regular testing bas so far reported only negative results for
pollutants; T deeply appreciate that this level of responsibility being carried out by the Authority in
order to protect me and fulfill the state’s legal requirement to monitor/manage the site for 30 years.

In the years since the landfill property has been closed, it has acted as magnet for iilegal
activity. Although secured by a locked gate, vandals have accessed the property, I've had fo report
two fires sct by trespassers. On a regular basis, illegal dirt bike or ATV riders cut landfifl fences to
access the landfill property and the state park dunes that border it. The covered mound itself could
be damaged and ripped opened by this reckless activity if perpetrators were not stopped. Whenever
I’ve called 911 there has been a 24/7 response from Authority staff who are on emergency duty.

They either show up themselves or law enforcement arrives on the scene within minutes,

If the Authority is privatized, who is going to take on this enormous liability and monitoring
respongibility for the remaining decades as required by the state? Management of our waste stream
needs to remain public where there will be oversight and accountability and not decisions based on
profit motive, The DNSWMA Board needs to recognize and continue the excellent standards and
high degree of professional and quality service, security and vigilance that is currently being

provided by the Authority for our community.

Sincerely,

Susan Calla

660 Sand Hill Road
Crescent City, CA 95531
707) 465-6191

i
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Bill Lansdale
135 Maple Tree Lane
Crescent City, CA 95531
107-465-5964

8 October 2013
Subject: Comments And Suggestions on Potential Consultant Work

Chair and Members of the Board

Del Norte County Solid Waste Management Authority
1700 State Street

Crescent City, CA 95531

Dear Chairman Enea and Members of the Board,

1. This is to provide some comments and suggestions on the Consultation Proposal distributed
at yoliBoard‘s last meeting. While I'm certain that the RFP and conversations between the
Board Sub-Commitiee and prospective Consultants must have covered most points outlined
below -- and likely many more, these are respectfully offered in the event that some may
have fallen by the wayside during the run-up to the Consultant Proposal recommendation.

2. The following inquiry areas are suggested for coverage under the key tasks outlined by the
pendirig proposal. They are by no means all-inclusive. Rather, they are aimed at gaining
information and evaluations which your Board might take into account in wrestling with the
question of the Authority's future. Additionally, I hope that answering them will move us
closer to the "ten-year projection” view proposed in July by Commiissioner Wilsot.

s Evaluate and make recornmendations regarding ¢ash confrols and procedures.

— Have the problem(s) contributing to apparent past cash losses been identified and
resolved satisfactorily?

—  Will current procedures avert similar losses in the future? -

—  Are accounting controls sufficient to identify any future problems as they occur?

—  Should responsibility for accounting be divided between the Authority and County
Staffs? If so, how should the division be done?

— Ifthe Authority is dissolved, where should subsequent cash management and
accounting be done? Is sufficient alternative staffing and expertise to take over
functions now performed by Authority Staff?

¢ Evaluate and make vecommendations regarding Authority staffing patterns and needs.

- What mandatory solid waste management functions must be performed by ¢ither the
Authority or any successor entity to keep the County in compliance with current
local, state and federal requirements?

» Is current Authority Staffing and expertise appropriate to these required
. functions? If not, what increase or decrease is reconunended?
= Does sufficient staffing and/or expertise exist at the County or City level to
assume these required functions, should the Authority be dissolved? If not, what
additions would be required?

R
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~ ‘What likely future local, state and federal solid waste management requirements can
- be identified that would be mandatory for the County to remain in compliance?

* s current Authority Staffing and expertise appropriate to these potential fature
required functions? If not, what increase ot decrease is recommended?

»  Does sufficient staffing and/or expertise exist at the County or City level to
assume these potential future required functions, should the Authority be
dissolved? If not, what additions would be required?

—  What, if any, job duplication exists in current Authority staffing?

s Jf it exists, is the duplication within the Authority?

« Tfit exists, is the duplication between the Authority and an external entity [Z.e.,
local government or franchisee(s)]? If so, what would be the impact of
eliminating the duplicative function from the Authority? Would any policy,
oversight or regulatory functions be transferred to external entities?

¢ Evaluate day to day operations and make recommendations for inereasing efficiencies,

— Landfill. Based on current requirements and activities associated with managing,
monitoring, reporting, and inspecting the landfill, as well as coordinating with state
and federal authorities, does the authority have appropriate staffing and expertise to
maintain compliance with regulatory requirements?
= Are regulatory requirements being met in a timely and comprehensive manner?

. = Are regulatory authorities satisfied with our stewardship of the landfill?
» Js current Authority Staffing and expertise appropiiate to execute landfill-related
operations effectively? If not, what increase or decrease is recommended?
= Does sufficient staffing and/or expertise exist at the County or City fevel to
assume these landfili-related functions, should the Authority be dissolved? If not,

what additions would be required?

—  Collections Franchise:  Based on cwirent requirentents and activities associated
with managing and monitoring the collections franchise, as well as coordinating
requirements with franchisee and local, state or foderal authorities, does the authority
have appropiate staffing and expertise to ensure good service to the Public and
compliance with regulatory requirements?

x  [s the collections franchise being managed in compliance with existing regulatory
requirements?

» s communication with the Public and the franchisee open and effective? If not,
how might communication be improved?

»  Are the collection needs of residential, commercial and "public sector" coilection
customers being niet? If not, how can collection be improved to meet the needs
of all customer sectors without adverse impact on any one sector?

= As part of the proposed dissolution of the Authority, customers have been
promised a $20 per month reduction in collection costs. How can this be
accomplished without adversely affecting the quality and frequency of collection
service?

x  Doss sufficient staffing and/or expertise exist at the County or City level to
assume these collections franchise management and oversight functions, should
the Authority be dissolved? If not, what additions would be required?



~  Transfer Station: Based on current requirements and activities associated with

managing and monitoring the Transfer Station franchise, as well as coordinating

requirements with the franchisee and local, state or federai authorities, does the

anthority have appropriate staffing and expertise to ensure good service to the Public
and compliance with regulatory requirements?

v Is the Transfer Station franchise being managed in compliance with existing
regulatory requirements?

* Ts communication with the Public and the franchisee open and effective? If not,
how might communication be improved?

*  Are the collection needs of residential, commercial and "public sector® Transfer
Station custormers being met? If pot, how can Transfer Station operations be
improved to meet the needs of all customer sectors withont adverse impact on any
one customer sector?

v Aspait of the proposed dissolution of the Authority, it has been suggested that the
entire Transfer Station, and its management and operation, be sold to a private
company. Based on Consultants' experience and expertise, what legal,
operational, customer service, and/or regulatory compliance issues can be
foreseen? Is it likely that a private buyer couid be found without iocal
government offering a property tax exemption incentive?

*  Should the Authority be dissolved, does sufficient staffing and/or expertise exist
at the County or City level to assume Transfer Station oversight functions [of
either franchisee or private owner]? If not, what additions would be required?

Policy and Oversight:  Based on current requirements and activities associated
with policy and rate structure development/implementation, enforcement,
coordination of local service and quality standards, and coordination with state or
federal authorities, does the Authority have appropriate staffing and expertise to
maintain desired quality and service standards, as well as compliance with regulatory
requirements? If not, what changes should be made?

*  Does sufficient staffing and/or expertise exist at the County or City level to
assume these policy development, oversight and coordination functions, should
the Authority be dissolved? If nof, what additions would be required?

*  Would the City and the County each require the ability to perfonn these
functions?

*  Would separate City and County regulations be required?

*  Would separate City and County service agreements be required?

*  Would separate City and County policy rate-development processes be required?

»  Would separate City and County reporting to regulatory authorities be required?

Evaluate and make recommendations regarding the structure of the Joint Powers Authovity (JEA).
— How does the current JPA structure compare to inter-governmental solid waste

management policy, management, and operational structures in equivalent California
jurisdictions with equivalent solid waste management requirements?

Is a JPA appropriate for the City-County situation in Del Norte County? If not, what
alternatives could result in more efficient and effective management and direction of
required solid waste-related functions?



— Would elimination of the JPA atrangement save the tax-payers money? If so, how?
If not, why not?

— Could the JPA function effectively in a manner simifar to other Del Norte JPA's [i.e.,
Executive Director and part-time clerical staff, supported by contractors][see Local
Transportation Commission, Redwood Coast Transit Authority, Airport Board]?

" If so, what finctions would have to be performed by City or County staff?

* Isit likely that such a configuration could meet the current operational,
regulatory, policy and reporting requirements at a savings [after contracting costs]
to fax-payers and rate-payers?

*  Evaluate the Executive Direcior (ED} position and make reconumendations regarding the
recruitment and appoeiniment of an ED.

— Given the responsibilities identified elsewhere in the Consultants' review, what is an
appropriate, competitive salary and benefit range for a future DNSWMA ED?

— What qualifications, experience and personal qualities are required to perform
Executive Director (ED) functions in the Authority as it is now configured?

— Is it appropriate or feasible for a future DNSWMA ED to perform both executive and
operational functions currently divided between the ED and DirOps positions?
= Ifnot, why not? :

* If'so, how would each position be affected? What, if any, savings could be
expected?

~ If' the JPA were to be reconfigured to an entity similar to other Del Norte JPAs, what
qualifications, experience and personal qualities are required to perform Executive
Director (ED) functions in that reconfigured Authority?

— Given the uncertainties posed by the current proposal to dissolve the Authority and
"privatize" ifs operations, what are the prospects of recruiting a fully qualified,
expertenced ED? What are the prospects of recruiting from within the Authority?

* Evaluate and make recommendations regarding the rural operations in the Klamath and Gasquet
communities, .
— What, if any, problems or shortcomings exist in the Authority's "rural operations?"
-~ Which of any problems or shortcomings can be resolved without significant

additional cost to the Authority?
~  Can the Authority's "rural operations" be "privatized?" With what cost savings?

If the Authority's "raral operations" are "privatized” which local government entity
[i.e., the Authority, the County, or the private entity] would be responsible for
regulatory compliance and repotting?

3. Additionally, to aliay any suspicions of "Consuitant bias" by any elemeni(s) of the Public
following your Board's deliberation, I respectfully recommend that your Board sound out the
prospective consultants on the nature of their relationship -- past and present -- with the
Humboldt Waste Management Authority (HWMA).
¢ Some who are in favor of dissolving the Authority may be concerned that the association

of one prospective Consultant with the HWMA may have biased her in favor of a well-
staffed JPA to handle complex regulatory, management, and compliance issues.



Some who are in favor of keeping the Authority in being may be concerned that some
adversc relationship of one prospective Consultant with her former employer (HWMA)

may have biased her against a well-staffed JPA fo handle complex regulatory,
management, and compliance issues.

¢ Ii would be useful for your Board to explore these possibilitics, and fo have some
statement on the record that neither of these concerns is watranted,

4, 'Thank you for your kind consideration of these observations and suggestions.

Respectfully,

s/Bill Lonsdale



Bill Lonsdale
135 Maple Tree Lane
Crescent City, CA 95531
707-465-5964

22 Qectober 2013

Subject: Comments and Suggestions on Proposed Consultant REP

Chair and Members of the Board

Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority
1700 State Street\

Crescent City, CA 95531

Dear Chairman Enea and Members of the Board,

This is to provide comments and suggestions regarding the Draft REP, Assessment of the Del
Norte Solid Waste Management Authority, 1o be considered at your Board's 23 October Meeting.
Specific commients are presented in the order of item appearance in the Draft,

General,

This Draft RFP represetts a considerable improvement over its predecessor in terms of its
specificity and comprehensiveness..

Nevertheless, the scope of the Draft RFP appears constrained fo only evaluation of the current
Authotity structure and performance. It does not treat the potential effectiveness and costs of the
various alteratives which have been proposed during your Board's deliberations to date.

As a consequerce, the Consultant(s) are not called upon, specifically, fo provide independently-
developed information that would be necessary to inform a Board decision to adopt alternative(s)
such as; (2) dissolution and transfer of functions to County and/or City Staffs, (b) dissolution
and replacement by private enterprise(s), or (c) dissolution and replacement by a smallet,
contractor-supported JPA structure similat to the Local Transportation Commission, Redwood
Coast Transit Authority, or the Border Coast Regional Airport Authority.

If such information on alternatives were not developed under this RFP, and Board were disposed
to consider these - or other -- alternatives, then additional Consultant work might have to be
done to support that decision making. That would entail another RFP, perhaps new
Consuliani(s) -- with a potential learning curve -- and more delay. It scems more efficient and
cost effective to develop the full range of decision support data and information under a single

Consultant engagement.

Respectfully recommend that this REP be expanded fo include evaluation of potential alternatives
to the current Authority structure and operations -- either as part of the current Consultant work,
ot as an optional "Phase 2," should your Board wish fo proceed with consideration of

alternatives.
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Cash Contiols and Procedures,

Service description provides good coverage of the current situation, However, it omits
consideration of alternatives, if the Authority were to be reduced or dissolved.

Respectfilly recommend that the following specification be included in this categoty, ot
incorporated in an optional "Phase 2" task description:

"If the Authority is dissolved or downsized, where should subsequent cash management and
accounting be done? Is alternative staffing and expertise sufficient to take over functions

now perforined by Authority Staff?"
Day-ta-Day Operations,

Service description provides good coverage of the current situation. However, it omits
consideration of alternatives, if the Authority were to be reduced or dissolved,

Respectfully recommend that the following speciftcation be included in this category, or
incorporated in an optional "Phase 2" fask description:

" Should the Authority be dissolved does sufficient staffing and/or expertise exist at the
County or City level to assume landfill-, transfer station-, and collection oversight-related
functions? If not, what additions to their staffing would be required?"

Organizational Structure,

Task description provides good coverage of the current situation, However, it omifs
consideration of alternatives, if the Authority were to be dissolved.

Respectfully recommend that the following specification be included in this category, or
incorporated in an optional "Phase 2" task description:

“Does sufficient staffing and expertise exist at the County and/or City level to assume policy
development, regulatory compliance/reporting, rate setting, and enforcement, should the
Authority be dissolved? Would separate City and County regulations, reporting, rate-setting
and enforcement be required?”

Dirvector Posttion,

Task description provides good coverage of the current situation, However, it omits
consideration of alfernatives, if the Authority were to be dissolved.

Respectfilly recommend that the following specification be included in this category, or
incorporated in an optional "Phase 2" task description:

"If the Authority were to be dissolved, where should the Director's functions be carried out?”

Small Volumo Transfer Stations,

Task description provides good coverage of the current situation, and the possibility that such
operations might be privatized,

No reconumendation,



Additional Comment.

Both "tax-payers" and “rate payers" are referenced in several areas of the RFP, Since most of the
tasks referenced could affect both segments of the population, respectfully recommend that the
terminology be standardized, except where the specific impact is on one segment.

Thank you for your considerations of these observations and suggestions.

Respectfully,

s/Bill Lonsdale
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Letters to the Editor June 6, 2013

Written by Del Norte Triplicate Readers June 07, 2013 01:43 pm

For-profit trash disposal wouldn't save us money

As a resident of Del Norte County, I am perplexed by some members of the Board of
Supervisors wanting to dissolve the Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority.

As someone who does not make much money, it’s the only place I can afford to dispose of my
trash, brash and other household items.

At this point in time the transfer station’s rates are being regulated by the non~profit Waste
Authority. If it were to become a 100 percent privatized “for-profit” business, the rates, which

would be unregulated, would surely increase,

Three county supervisors said the rates would decrease if it became privatized, Please explain to
me how this is possible. For-profit means for-profit, that’s the bottom line, This would make it
very difficult for many residents to afford to dispose of their trash.

I also feel that it may cause more illegal dumping around the county.

The authority and transfer station staff do an amazing job and I feel that dissolving the authority
would ruin one of the few things that actually works well in this county.

I don’t even understand why dissolving the authority is even an issue to begin with.
Something smells fishy to me. It if ain’t broke, don’t fix ifi

Mary Beth Sampson, Crescent City
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Letters to the Editor June 6, 2013

Written by Del Norte Triplicate Readers June 07, 2013 01:43 pm

Privatizing authority is of quesfionable legality

At the joint supervisors/City Council meeting on May 21, county Supervisor Roger Gitlin stated
publicly that he had received a confidential memo from legal counsel regarding the possible legal

implications of privatizing the Solid Waste Authority due to a Costa Mesa case.

As a layperson, the case seems quite simple. The Costa Mesa City Council attempted to privatize
many services to allegedly save money, The employees’ union filed a lawsuit stating that
according to California Government Code, a city is prohibited from privatizing city services that
are notf considered special such as legal, financial or engineering services,

The court ruled in favor of the employees’ union, It reached the California Supreme Coutt in
November and the decision is now case law. This means that it serves as legal precedent (binding
or persuasive) for any future cases in which a California general city attempts to privatize non-

specialized city services.

The cost to Costa Mesa was great. The City Council spent $700,000 in legal fees and was forced
to withdraw all pink slips. The court prohibited the layoffs from going forward until the case was
resolved. Unfortunately, a maintenance worker, Huy Pham ended his life by jumping off the City

Hall building afier receiving his layoff notice.

When the majority of Del Norte citizens are expressing satisfaction and support for the services
provided by the Solid Waste Authority, when the Triplicate has provided the figures showing
that we pay Jess per unit weight than Cutry County and when employees have desperately
expressed the stress they and their families are experiencing with this unending game over their
livelihood, why are supervisors Gitlin and Michael Sullivan spending titne looking into
privatization when the entire legality of doing so is highly questionable?

- I do not believe that Del Norte citizens want to spend the legal costs fo be the first county/city in

which this Costa Mesa precedent may be applied? Let’s stop traumatizing our citizens and put
this issue to rest.

Genevieve Bannie, Crescent City
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First a thank you to the JPA commissiaoners and board of supervisors for getting
some professional help in answering your persistent questions about the role and
performance of the DNSWMA., And to that professional help, R3, I want to
share that this episode in Del Norte politics has been a big waste of supervisors,
commissioners, and the publics time, and we have already lost one of our most
effective and intelligent public employees when the prior director resigned under
duress last summer, I hope you can bring this episode to a logical end.

I also want to share a perspective on what further privatization of the authority
would means to our community.

Firstly, just 14% of monies taken in by the city and county via the SWA are
devoted to supporting the public jobs of running our solid waste management, the
other 86% already goes to private companies, namely Recology Del Norte and
Hambro Waste Solutions Group and their subcontractors and cooperating
businesses. What is left to privatize? The remaining jobs that the Authority does
with their small PUBLIC share of OUR solid waste bills are truly public service
jobs that COULD NOT BE DONE by a private entity whose motive is profit not
benefit of services to the community. Let me give some examples.

1} The old landfill off Sandhill road is still the counties responsibility and liability.
Authority staff have done an excellent job for the county in closing the landfill and
monitoring water quality around it, and also in creating a cooperative and clear
communication with the state water quality control board to keep us from getting
additional fines, What private company (other than more expensive consultants) is
going to work for the benefit of the county and land owners around the old dump

like this?

2) Authority staff negotiated the current contracts with private companies for
pickup and hauling of our recycling and waste. An outcome of this is they secured
the lowest residential hauling rates in the region, they required that the haulers,
Recology, provide recycling pickup and meet waste reduction mandates, and they
created a progressive rate reduction program for businesses so that businesses
rates go down if they increase the recycling component of their waste stream. A
private entity in whatever form is in the business to make money, not to look out
for the county and community as the authority has been doing in developing these
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contracts. Basically our local government needs to keep control and keep
responsibility for this public service.

3) Thete is a host of other services the Authhority provides to our community that
are above and beyond what a private company would do. These include
Hazardous waste roundup

Reduced rates for brush, Iuinber, metals, and some electronics in keeping with their
reduced cost of disposal to the county and haulets .

A large and growing list of recyclable materials that are taken out of the waste

Stream.

Educational programs to our schools and community on recycling, composting,

and conservation,

Thank you

Cxalg S%%;
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DEL NORTE COUNTY / DEL NORTE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
AUTHORITY Range: 24

JOB TITLE: REFUSE SITE ATTENDANT

DESCRIPTION OF BASIC FUNCTION:

To perform daily operational duties at Del Norte Solid Waste Management
Authority fagilities, Including the prompt opening and closing of the site;
documentation, calculation and coliection of fees, reconclling and making the
deposits of the fees at the end of each work day.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES: Essential job duties may include any of the following
tasks, knowledge, skills and other characteristics. The list that follows is not
intended as a comprehensive list; it is intended to provide a representative
summary of the major duties and responsibilities. Incumbent(s} may not be
required to perform all duties listed, and may be required fo perform additional,
position-specific tasks.

e Performs daily preparation of the site including unlocking gates, ensuring bins
are available for use, and performs facility-specific closing procedures at the
end of the workday.

e Provides verbal instructions and pre-printed materials to the public regarding
services, charges and proper procedures at Authority facilities.

e Measures quantities or volumes of materials disposed.

e Operates computer, software, scales, printers, card slider, sighature pad, and
customer displays as provided to record, communicate, and document

transactions.

e Calculates and collects fees based upon the quantities, produces receipts and
prepares deposit documentation.

e Reconciles cash, checks, credit or deblt cards, and charges with receipts at
the end of each shift, supported by reports and completed forms.

Completes forms and files of relevant records for possible auditing and
verifications at a later date.



e Ability to use digital measuring tape and do rapid calculations.
e Ability fo control cash flow and make change.

e Ability to collect and secure daily receipts.

Ability to calculate, record and compile basic statistics pertaining to daily
activities at Authority facilities.

Ability to sweep, mop, clean and maintain Authority facilities and clean up trash
and/or spills as needed.

e Ability to interact with general public in a courteous manner.
May require:

e Ability to work as much as 10 or 11 hours one, two or three days a week
during certain times of year.

Minimum Qualifications:

e Graduation from high school or sufficient formal and/or informal education at
a level necessary for successful performance of duties supplemented with course
work in mathematics.

e Possessiaon of a valid California Driver's License.

This work consists of unskilied and semi-skilled duties at a journeyman level.

RESPONSIBILITY:

Employees in this classification receive direct supervision within a framework of
standard policies and procedures. Errors in work or judgment could result in
unsightly condition of refuse site, loss of time and money, safety hazards to the
public, and/or poor community relations.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be
met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enabie individuals with a disability
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to perform the essential functions.

¢ While performing the duties the employee is regularly required to sit, stand,
walk, hear, see, talk, drive and use hands and fingers.

e The employee is occasionally required to reach with hands and arms, and to
stoop, kneel or crouch.

The employee may be required to lift objects up to 40 pounds and to operate
a crank to open and close refuse bins.

e The ability to operate a keyboard/computer, calculator, copler, facsimile
machine and like equipment Is required.



Transfer Station Gate Attendant Training Checklist

Topic / Activily / Procedure

Dally Bag: contenis, uss

Opsnhing Gates, keys, alarm codes, alan head wrench

Scale operallon, zerolng

Setling Inhound and Outhound scales

Use of SealeCom and Scale Management System software

Use of slider and X-Charge software for processing deblt and credit cards

Truck Codss

Customer Codes

Customer numbers & Locatlons

Materlal Types

Price Lists and other handouts for customers

Charge Account Procedures - Who Can Charge / Changes / Closed Accounts

Usa of Signalure Pad

Recelving payment by check ; To, Amount, Address, Signature

Entering cash regeived, counting back change

Getling more change when you need it

Regular lickets

Spllt tickets

Adding undeclared malerlals fo a ficket

When to write down the wisght just in case..,

Diracting customers to brush, TV, HHW, concrate, asphalt, clean wood

Approval process for charalng to DNSWA

Sharps, eleotronles, flo tubes, household balteries

Asbastos policias and bags, concrele <18" no sleel, soil acceplance

Reuse Tabls, Liabilily releass forms

Lunch & break polisies

if the computer stops wartking...

Direcling trafflc; gates & lights

If the line gsts too long...

Walkis talkles: talking to HWSG

Puiting Dally tickels in order

Day End Reports

Balancing cash at end of day - Compleling Daily Reconsillation Form

Regular Backup throughout the day

Alarming, looking up, bag in the drop box, leaving

TS Operations & Gate memos

Talking with customers / Candy and Dag Treats

Advlsing customers on larping loads, peis

When customer don't have $$ to pay

If eustomers have a complalnt or make you uncomfortable

Wheo to ¢all for baskup, who else fo call If yvou get no answer

Safety: Vests, trip hazards

Kaeping the gatehouss work area clean

Soaking up oll spots on the sceale

Emergency Procadures

Explanation of Personnel Pollcles

Vacation request procedures

Monthly scheduling procedure

Compleling, slgning, and tuming In ime cards

How you get paid and/or relmbursed

Gasquet / Klamath Trainindg:

Checking vour squipment befare you drive

Company fruck usage and mileage relmbursemsnt

Opening the small fransfer stations

Cranklng the lids open on the bins

Measuring space used in each bin

Moasuring oustomer's loads & caloulafing charges

Writing recslpts

Balancing at the end of the day

Locking Up & Relurning your bag fo the office
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Regional Agency Members
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Regional Agency Members
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Geographic Area Descriptions

1 of5

YEAR YEAR
REGIONAL AGENCY NAME JURISDICTION NAME JOINED LEFT
Amador County Integrated Solid Waste Management Agency Amador City 1997 Present
{Active)
Amador-Unincorporated 1997 Present
lone 1997 Present
Jackson 1997 Present
Plymouth 1907 Present
Sutter Creek 1997 Present
Butte County Regional Waste Management Authority {Active) Biggs 1097 Present
Butte-Unincorporated 1997 Present
Gridley 2002 Present
Paradise 1997 2007
Calaveras County Regional Agency (Active) Angels Camp 2005 Present
Calaveras-Unincorporated 2005 Present
Central Contra Costa Solid Waste Authority (CCCSWA) (Active) Danville 2009 Present
Lafayette 2009 Present
Moraga 2009 Present
Orinda 2009 Present
Walnut Creek 2009 Present
Colusa County Regional Agency (Active) Colusa 1985 Present
Colusa-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Williams 1995 Present
Consolidated Waste Management Authority (Active) Dinuba 1997 Present
Exeter 2002 Present
Farmersville 2002 Present
Lindsay 1997 Present
Porterville 1997 Present
|Tulare 1997 Present
Tulare-Unincorporated 2006 Present
Visalia 1997 Prasent
Woodlake 2002 2005
Contra Costaflronhouse/Oakley Regional Agency {Disbanded) Contra Costa-Unincorparated |2001 2008
Oakley 2001 2008
Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority (Active) Crescent City 1995 Present
Del Norte-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Glenn County Waste Management Regional Agency (Active) Glenn-Unincorporated 1995 Present
1/17/2014 9:23 AM



Regional Agency Members http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/lgeentral/Reports/Jurisdiction/R AList.aspx
Orland 1995 Present
Willows 1995 Present
Imperial Valley Resource Management Agency (Active) Brawley 2006 Present
Calexico 2006 Present
Calipatria 2006 Present
El Centro 2006 Present
Holtville 2006 Present
Imperial 20086 Present
Imperial-Unincorporated 2006 Present
Westmorland 2006 Present
Inyo Regional Waste Management Agency (Active) Bishop 1995 Present
Inyo-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Kings Waste and Recycling Authority (Active) Corcoran 1995 Present
Hanford 1995 Present
Kings-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Lemoore 1995 Present
Lassen Regional Solid Waste Management Authority (Active) Lassen-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Susanville 1995 Present
Los Angeles Area Integrated Waste Management Authority (Active) | Artesia 2003 Present
Beverly Hills 2003 Present
Bradbury 2011 Present
Duarte 2003 Present
Hermosa Beach 2005 Present
Hidden Hills 2003 Present
Los Angeles 2003 Present
Lynwood 2003 Present
Manhattan Beach 2003 Present
Palos Verdes Estates 2005 Present
Pomona 2003 Present
Rancho Palos Verdes 2003 Present
Redondo Beach 2003 Present
Rosemsad 2003 Present
Sierra Madre 2003 Present
South Gate 2003 Present
Torrance 2003 Present
Marin County Hazardous and Solid Waste Management Authority Belvedere 1995 Present
(Active)
Corte Madera 1995 Present
Fairfax 19985 Present
Larkspur 1995 Present
Marin-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Mill Valley 1995 Present
Novato 1995 Present
Ross 1995 Present
San Anselmo 1995 Present
1/17/2014 9:23 AM
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San Rafael 1995 Prasent
Sausalito 1995 Present
Tiburon 1906 Present
Merced County Solid Waste Regional Agency {Active) Atwater 1995 Present
Dos Palos 1995 Present
Gustine 1995 Present
Livingston 1995 Present
Los Banos 1995 Present
Merced 1995 Present
Merced-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Sacramento County/City of Cifrus Heights Regional Agency Citrus Heights 1997 2006
(Disbanded)
Sacramento-Unincorporated | 1997 2006
Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authorily (Active) Gonzales 2013 Present
Greenfield 2013 Present
King City 2013 Present
Salinas 2013 Present
Soledad 2013 Present
San Benito County Integrated Waste Management Regional Agency |Hollister 1995 Present
{Active)
San Benito-Unincorporated 1995 Present
San Juan Bautista 1995 Present
San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority | Arroyo Grande 1997 Present
(Active)
Atascadero 1997 Present
El Paso De Robles 2003 Present
Grover Beach 1997 Present
Morro Bay 1997 Present
Pismo Beach 1997 Present
San Luis Obispo 1997 Present
San Luis Obispo- 1997 Present
Unincorporated
Santa Barbara Regional Integrated Waste Mgmgt. Reporting Goleta 2003 Present
Authority (Active)
Santa Barbara-Unincorporated| 2003 Present
Shasta County Waste Management Agency {Active) Anderson 1999 Present
Shasta Lake 19989 Present
Shasta-Unincorporated 1989 Present
Sierra County Regional Agency (Active) Loyalton 1995 Present
Sierra-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Siskiyou County Integrated Solid Waste Management Regional Dorris 1995 Present
Agency (Active)
Dunsmuir 1995 Present
Etna 1995 Present
Fort Jones 1995 Present
Montague 1995 Prasent
Mount Shasta 1995 Present
1/17/2014 9:23 AM
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Siskiyou-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Tulelake 1995 Present
Weed 1995 Present
Yreka 1895 Present
Sonoma County Waste Management Agency (Active) Cloverdale 1995 Present
Cotati 1995 Present
Healdsburg 1995 Present
Petaluma 1995 Present
Rohnert Park 1995 Present
Santa Rosa 1995 Present
Sebastopol 1995 Present
Sonoma 1995 Present
Sonoma-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Windsor 1995 Prasent
Stanislaus County Regional Solid Waste Planning Agency (Active) |Ceres 2001 Present
Hughson 2001 Present
Newman 2001 Present
QOakdale 2001 Present
Patterson 2001 Present
Riverbank 2001 Present
Stanislaus-Unincorporated 2001 Present
Turlock 2001 Present
Waterford 2001 Present
Tehama County Sanitary Landfill Regional Agency (Active) Corning 1995 Present
Red Bluff 1995 Present
Tehama 1995 Present
Tehama-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Upper Valley Waste Management Agency {Active) Calistoga 1995 Present
St Helena 1995 Present
Yountville 1995 Prasent
West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority (Active}| El Cerrito 1995 Present
Hercules 1995 Present
Pinole 1995 Present
Richmond 1995 Present
San Pablo 1995 Present
Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Autharity (Active) Gridley 1995 2000
Live Oak 1895 Present
Marysville 1985 Present
Sutter-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Wheatland 1895 Present
Yuba City 1895 Present
Yuba-Unincorporated 1995 Present
Page 10of 1 Expaort To Excel Count: 161
Data updated confinuously.
1/17/2014 9:23 AM
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REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND PROGRAMS

CALRECYCLE OVERVIEW (AB 939/SB 1016)

Annual Report — The annual report describes the progress the Authority has made in
achieving the requirements of the Integrated Waste Management Act (AB 939} and the
Per Capita Disposal Measurement Act of 2008 (SB 1016). The annual report includes
the numbers used to calculate a per capita disposal rate plus all required supporting
documentation and attachment of any required documentation to support changes to
those numbers. It also includes a status report on planned and implemented solid waste
diversion programs and facilities, as well as planned or implemented revisions to
approved solid waste planning documents.

Diversion Programs — DNSWMA is responsible for the implementation and management
of the diversion programs outiined in CalRecycle-approved planning documents (such as
the Source Reduction and Recycling Element or an Integrated Waste Management
Plan}.

Jurisdiction Review — Every two or four years (depending on compliance staius),
CalRecycle reviews the progress of each jurisdiction towards the geoals of the AB 939
and SB 1016.

Five-Year Regional Agency Integrated Waste Management Plan Review — Regional
Agencies are required to prepare and submit to CalRecycle a Regional Agency
Integrated Waste Management Plan (RAIWMP) that includes the Source Reduction and
Recycling Element {(SRRE), Household Hazardous Waste Element, and Non-disposal
Facility Element. The SRRE includes identifying the amount of landfill and/or
transformation capacity necessary fo dispose of solid waste that cannot be reduced at
the source, recycled, or composted.

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Information — California regulations mandate
that each public agency responsible for household hazardous waste (HHW)
management shail ensure the amount of material collected through their program during
the preceding reporting period is reported to CalRecycle each year.

CALRECYCLE REQUIRED PROGRAMS

Mandatory Commercial and Multi-Family Recycling (AB 341) — Requires jurisdictions to
implement a commercial solid waste recycling program that consists of education,
outreach and monitoring of businesses, that is appropriate for each given jurisdiction and
is designed to divert commercial solid waste from businesses, whether or not the
jurlsdiction has met the AB 939 diversion requirement.

Construction and Demclition Annual Reporting Reguirement (PRC Section 41821) —
Requires jurisdictions to include in the annual report a summary of progress made in
diversion of construction and demolition of waste material, including information on
programs and ordinances implemented by the local government, and quantitative data,
where available.

House Hold Hazardous Waste Program — As part of the Annual Report, each jurisdiction
shall summarize the progress toward reducing or eliminating household hazardous
waste (HHW). The report shall address, but not is not necessarily limited to,
implementation status of selected programs, efforts made to inform the public of HHW
collections events or facilities, and any barriers that may prevent the reduction or
elimination of HHW disposal.
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REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND PROGRAMS

CALRECYCLE PAYMENT PROGRAMS
= City/County Payment Program — Pursuant to the California Beverage Container
Recyeling and Litter Reduction Act, CalRecycle distributes $10,500,000 to eligible cities
and counties specifically for beverage container recycling and litter cleanup activities.

» Used Oil Payment Program — Provides funding assistance to local governments in
developing and maintaining an on-going used oil and used ofl filter collection/recycling
program for their communities.

TRANSFER STATION
» Prepare and submit hazardous waste business plan to the County.

» Coordinate with the County Department of weights and measures to calibrate and certify
the accuracy of the scales used at the Del Norte County Transfer Station.

» Prepare and submit the PCI compliance report to assure that measures are in place 1o
protect customer credit and debit card information.

LANDFILL POST-CLOSURE PERMITTING, MAINTENANCE, MONITORING,
REPORTING AND FINANCIAL ASSURANCE

CalRecycle/LEAIRWQCE (PRC 43500 - 43510) — Requires financial assurance of the closure
and post-closure maintenance of solid waste landfills. In addition, all operators of Class Il and
Class [ll municipal solid waste landfill facilities are required to prepare and file a preliminary
closure plan, a post-closure maintenance plan, and a partial final or a final closure plan and
post-closure maintenance plan at time of filing for a permit or revisions of project or permit
review or renewal.

Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) and CalRecycle/LEA share responsibility in
ensuring long term protection of air, water, and land from poliution due fo the disposal of solid

waste.
RWQCB

*  Water Quality

= Ground and Surface Water Monitoring
CalRecycle/LEA

*  Cover Design

= Drainage and Erosion Gontrol
= Gas Monitoring and Control
» Post-closure Land Use
» Slope Stability
»  Construction Quality Assurance
x  Site Security
=  Structure Removal
= Gas Monitoring in Structures
North Coast Air Quality Management District
= Prepare and submit landfil gas heat capacity report and other documentation required.
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REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND PROGRAMS

CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD NORTH COAST
REGION: ORDER NO. 97-90

By January 15 of each year, the permittee shall submit an annual report to the Regionatl
Waste Board. The report shall contain both tabular and graphical summaries of the
monitoring data obtained during the previous year. The annual report shall also discuss
compliance and corrective actions taken or planned which may be needed to bring the
facitity In full compliance.

Quarterly volumes or weights of municipal solid waste that are discharged at the site
shall be reported to the Regional Waster Bard.

The water level shall be measured in each well (monitoring wells as described in the
Evaluation/Detection Monitoring Program) to determine the groundwater gradient and
direction at least semi-annually.

Representative samples of groundwater from each well shall be collected semiannually
on the same schedule as the groundwater gradient sampling.

Storm water — samples shall be taken three times per year in November, January and
March upon receipt of more than one/half inch of rain in a 24-hour period whenever the
cumulative rainfall for the preceding seven days was less than one/half inch.

Surface water — Location S-1, S-2, and S$-3 will be sampled in November, January,
March, and August.

Leachate Monitoring — The landfill shall be inspected for leachate seeps monthly during
the period October through April.

General Inspections - The landfill shall be inspected at least monthly (during storm
period the landfill shall be inspected at least once per week) during the period October
through April for erosion, drainage problems, cover integrity and ponding on top of the
tandfill.

INDUSTRIAL STORM WATER GENERAL PERMIT

All facility operators must prepare, retain on site, and implement a Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plans (SWPPS). The SWPP has two major objectives: (1) to help identify
the sources of pollution that affect the quality of industrial storm water discharges and
authorized non-storm water discharges, and (2) to describe and ensure the
implementation of BMPS to reduce or prevent pollutants in industrial storm water
discharges and authorized non-storm water discharges.

All Facility operators are required to:

o Perform visual observation of storm water discharges and authorized storm water
discharges; and

o Collect and analyze sample of storm water discharges

LOCAL REQUIREMENTS

Planning, siting, permitting, developing, constructing, maintaining, managing and
providing gate attendants for public disposal sites, transfer stations, andfor sanitary
landfills, and planning for and securing the services of necessary non-disposal
processing facilities or other options related to recovering discarded resources and
processing those materials to increase their value;
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REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND PROGRAMS

Preparing, implementing, and providing related monitoring, reporting, updates and
revisions for programs of Regional Agency Integrated Waste Management Plan as
required under the California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 as amended
(California Public Resources Code commencing with section 40050), including programs
related to used motor oil, oil filters, and household hazardous wastes and other materials
and products banned from mixed waste disposal;

Defining and monitoring the service standards for collections of discards in the
incorporated and unincorporated area of County and the ability to grant franchises for
waste hauling and/or collection and processing of mixed recyclable materials, in its
discretion;

Exercising all setting and controls on maximum rates to be charged to the public for
discard collections services, and solid waste and recycling services in Del Norte County,
and other appropriate powers reasonable necessary to carry out the purpose of this
Agreement, including securing disposal capacity for Del Norte County residents,
agencies, and businesses as required under Public Resources Code sections 41701

and 41703;

Developing, securing adoption, and implementing Ordinance and programs to control
and prosecute illegal dumping and blight in Del Norte County associated with solid waste

accumulation and storage; and

Post-closure maintenance, monitoring, reporting and remediation related to the Crescent
City Landfill as required by relevant Orders from the Regional

Comply with relevant provisions of laws and regulations pertaining to public meeting,
ordinance adoption, and governmental operations of a public agency.
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Appendix E

Executive Director Activities
Program Manager Activities
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Staff Report

Date: 15 Januvary 2014
To: William Schoen, Sam Chandler & Colin Wallace
R3 Consulting Group
From: Tedd Ward, M.S. - Acting Director / Program Managey

Subject; Director Activities during three sample weeks

You asked that | prepare a summary of my perception of the regular activities of
the Director prior to his retirement, with approximate percentages of time devoted to
each category of tasks over the course of a year. The mix of activities has varied week
to week, seasonally, and year-to-year, and is subject to change based on the direction
and priorities set by the Authority Board.

Though we had worked together for nearly 20 years, the former Director
managed our work activities so neither Isabel nor | had overlap or cross-training on
many of the former Director’s activities. For a couple of examples, Mr. Hendrick
managed all of our media accounts, and he would usually draft and record all radio ads,
as well as providing interviews for reporters. Similarly, | have had virtually no dealings
with any insurance company, and so | am unfamiliar with our levels of coverage,
potential providers, or any comparisons that may have been made prior to contracting
with our current insurers. Though these responsibilities have shifted to me, | lack the
capacity with the Authority’s current staffing to devote the same level of effort to these
tasks. As there were less than 48 hours between the time | was informed of the former
Director's immediate retirement and his departure, there was almost no time for training
or preparation for this transition.

in an attempt to provide R3 with thorough information based on our records, |
have been reviewing electronic files and e-mails from the former Director’'s computer
during three sample weeks in the four months prior to the former Director’s retirement.
As Authority staff activities follow a monthly cycle related to our monthly Authority
meetings, | selected three weeks that fall in the beginning, middie, and end of those
months. Though [ have also included an overview of the activities of the Director that
would not necessarily result in a paper or electronic record, it is worth noting that not all
of the Director's activities would be captured in these descriptions alone. Some
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activities related to budget and rate setting are periodic and did not occur in the sample
weeks, and others such as competitive grants or specialized contracts may not occur on
a regular annual schedule. For these reasons, | have prepared a separate report of the
Director's Work Breakdown in which I try to include a description of the annual and
periodic activities in each of the Director’s work areas.

To assist in this analysis, | have grouped the Director’s activities into the

following categories:

Authority Board Communications and Meetings

Budget Planning, Administration & Audits

Personnel Management, Direction, Negotiation & Reporting

Public and Press Relations and Advertising {promotions of used motor oil and
beverage container recycling programs, household hazardous waste collection
events, as well as community cleanups and solid waste related information)
Representing Authority interests to other Agencies and Organizations
Contract Administration and Negotiation - Insurance and Bonds

Facility & Equipment Management - Financing, Maintenance & Insurance
Ordinances, Code Enforcement, Community Cleanups and Blight Abatement
Grants - DOC, OPP, HHW, Reuse, etc.

General activities of the Director that did not result in electronic or written

records:

The notes on weekly activities describe those activities of the Director that have a

paper or electronic record in the Authority's files for only the three weeks that | had
reviewed. Many regular activities of the Director would not result in separate paper
or electronic records during those weeks, but any of these could have occurred
during the sample weeks, including the following:

Authority Board Communications and Meetings
o Drafting documents, reports, letters, or spreadsheets that are revised at a
later date
o Reviewing, editing and/or commenting on documents prepared by other
Authority staff, legal counsel or contractors

Budget Planning, Administration & Audits
o Projecting expenses in various budget fines to manage grant budgets,
draft future budgets or anticipate need for budget transfers
o Acting as the fiscal watchdog for the agency, making sure that Authority
resources and assets are used appropriately, and charges paid by the
Authority are justified in budget, by Board approval, and documentation
o Research and tracking of revenues and expenditures from Authority
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budget lines on the County intra net, and reconciling Authority and County
records, and investigating discrepancies as appropriate

o Investigations related to Authority revenues, franchise fees, customer
accounts, and collections to assure that Authority revenues from Recology
Del Norte are appropriate and justified

o Making all necessary presentations to the City of Crescent City and the
County of Del Norte regarding the annual budget, Authority Ordinances, or
topics of overlapping concern or jurisdiction

+ Personnel Management, Direction, Negotiation & Reporting
o Conversations with Authority employees, agency representatives, and
contractors about hours, scheduling, medical or personal issues, and
personnel procedures
o Managing staff tasks, priorities and workloads, directing use of additional
contractors when needed such as for some computer support, recording
secretary services, or forensic auditing

o Public and Press Relations and Advertising
o Responding to customer questions or easily remedied complaints

+ Representing Authority interests to other Agencies and Organizations
o Non-conference call phone communications
o Face to face meetings with Board members, City or County employees,
agency representatives, contractors, or community groups like Rotary as
needed or requested

¢ Contract Administration and Negotiation - Insurance and Bonds
o Assuring that contract provisions regarding bonds, insurance, etc.
continue to be met

¢ Facility & Equipment Management - Financing, Maintenance & Insurance

o Responding to solicitations from suppliers or vendors, or comparison
shopping for equipment or supplies

o Assessing and balancing needs for maintenance at Gasquet and Klamath
transfer station with budget constraints

o Periodic inspections of all facilities

o Assessing and balancing security and alarm needs at the Del Norte
County Transfer Station with budget constraints

o During periods when vacations or medical issues diminished staff
availability, the former Director did on rare occasions serve as gate
attendant at Gasquet or Klamath

s Ordinances, Code Enforcement, Community Cleanup and Blight Abatement
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o Inresponse to complaints regarding illegal dumping and blight abatement:
Assessment and oversight of cleanup activities, and periodic approvals
waiving disposal charges for volunteer cleanup efforts, frequently in
coordination with code enforcement and law enforcement officials

e Grants - DOC, OPP, HHW, Reuse, etc.

o Review of Notices of Funding availability regarding competitive grants for
which - subject to Board direction and approval - the Authority could
apply, to see if any such opportunities could enhance or expand existing,
or establish future, programs or facilities

The Three Weeks Sampled:

Director Kevin Hendrick’s work activities for 18-22 March 2013:
s Authority Board Communications and Meetings
o Oversaw the printing, assembly and distribution of the agendas and
attachments for the Authority meeting of 26 March 2013,
»  hitp:/iwww.recycledelnorte.ca.gov/iwp/wp-
content/uploads/2011/10/130326-DNSWMA-Agendat.pdf
» Reviewed Draft Minutes & all Financial/Treasurer's Reports
= Reviewed and edited all staff reports prepared by the Program
Manager
»  Prepared a report regarding Authority revenues
o Produced a Staff Report regarding the selection of the Authority Public
Commissioner
o Prepared and had printed in the Del Norte Triplicate a notice regarding the
application period for those interested in being appointed as the Authority
Public Member
o Budget Planning, Administration & Audits
o Reviewed Budget Instructions and Schedule from Del Norte County
o Projected personnel changes for coming fiscal year
o Reviewed budget for Hi-Tech Security, considered modifications
¢« Personnel Management, Direction, Negotiation & Reporting
o Prepared work schedule for all employees for April 2013
o Prepared staff report on potential longevity increase for Director
o Projected personnel changes for coming fiscal year
o Worked on case review for Worker's Comp case for Andrea Wadsworth
o Arranged for Orientation training of Lisa Babcock and Keith Estes
o Public and Press Relations and Advertising
o Coordinated production of ads related to Earth Arts Fair, one of the
Authority’s primary face-to-face outreach events
o Coordinated art and T-shirt printing for Earth Arts Fair
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+ Representing Authority interests to other Agencies and Organizations

0

Q

O

Communications regarding possible dates for Solid Waste Task Force
meetings

Attended 3/21/13 meeting in Sacramento of the Environmental Services
JPA of the Regional Council for Rural Counties

Participated in conference call for California Product Stewardship Council,
for which Director Hendrick served as President

s Contract Administration and Negotiation - Insurance and Bonds

O

C

Reviewed Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Agreement (DNSWMA Board
also serves as AVA Board)
Added Keith Estes to Authority’s automotive insurance policy

o Facility & Equipment Management - Financing, Insurance, and Maintenance
o Reviewed insurance coverage and cost estimates for wall repair after

o

break-in at DNC Transfer station on 10 March 2013
Made second request for CARE collection of full carpet trailer

Director Kevin Hendrick’s work activities for 06-10 May 2013:

¢ Authority Board Communications and Meetings

o}

Communications related to items on May DNSWMA agenda

+ Budget Planning, Administration & Audits

O
O
O
Q

Submitted proposed Authority Budget to DNC Auditor
Updated report on Authority Revenue

Responded to notice that budget line 20237 was overdrawn
Submitted proposed FY 13/14 DNSWMA Budget

« Personnel Management, Direction, Negotiation & Reporting

C

Reviewed MOU from SEIU to cover Mid-Management Employees

¢ Public and Press Relations and Advertising
o Representing Authority interests to other Agencies and Organizations

@)

Conferred with Program Manager regarding approach to responding to
concerns expressed by Gino Yekta of CalRecycle re. erosion issues at
Crescent City Landfill

Reviewed Pledge of Revenue Agreement for CalRecycle

Directed Program Manager to prepare a letter to CalRecycle requesting a
reduction in the multiplier used to calculate post-closure Hability for the
Crescent City Landfill

Participated with California Product Stewardship Council conference calll
as President

Attended Solid Waste Task Force meeting of 09 May 2013

Participated in conference call regarding PaintCare contract negotiations
and services with other members of the Environmental Services Joint
Powers Authority of the Regional Council of Rural Counties
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¢ Contract Administration and Negotiation - Insurance and Bonds
o Reviewed Engagement letter with forensic auditor Don Scanlon
» Facility & Equipment Management - Financing, Insurance, and Maintenance
o Met with DNC Engineer Jim Barnts, DNC Roads Dept. Director Jeff
Daniels, LEAs Houawa Moua and Brian McNalley, and Program Manager
Ward at the Crescent City Landfill to discuss repair strategies and
financing
o Reviewed erosion repair plan for Crescent City Landfill
o Renewed office / general liability insurance with Redwoods / Leavitt
o Coordinated removal of fallen trees at the Klamath Transfer Station
¢ Ordinances, Code Enforcement, Community Cleanup and Blight Abatement
o Conferred with DNC Code Enforcement Officer (and Boy Scout Troop
Master) Dave Mason re. WalMart Cleanup
o Approved use of Authority-directed bin pulls to support 4™ of July
celebrations coordinated by the Chamber of Commerce
¢ Grants - DOC, OPP, HHW, Reuse, etc.
o Communicated with CA Dept. of Conservation, Division of Recycling
regarding payment delays associated with their grant programs

Director Kevin Hendrick’s work activities for 24-28 June 2013:
¢ Authority Board Communications and Meetings
o Authority Board meeting on 25 June 2013, minutes attached
¢ Budget Planning, Administration & Audits
o Board meeting included presentation on the proposed FY 13/14 budget
o Submitted budget revisions following DNSMWA meseting
o Began planning for purchase of new server as Microsoft support for XP
and other software will expire in April 2014
¢ Personnel Management, Direction, Negotiation & Reporting
o Calculated contributions for Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) for
required reporting
¢ Pubiic and Press Relations and Advertising
o Directed production of and reviewed Authority advertisement in special
supplement printed by the Del Norte Triplicate for the 4" of July activities
« Representing Authority interests to other Agencies and Organizations
o Correspondence with DNC Maintenance Director Ed Fulton and Recology
Del Norte regarding materials left outside streetside containers
o Reviewed the stewardship plan submitted by the Carpet America
Recovery Effort (CARE) regarding carpet recycling in California
« Contract Administration and Negotiation - Insurance and Bonds
o Reviewed Hambro/WSG Bond
o Arranged to present Authority Ordinance 2013-01 for consideration by the
Crescent City Council and the Del Norte County Board of Supervisors
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¢ Facility & Equipment Management - Financing, Insurance, and Maintenance
¢ Ordinances, Code Enforcement, Community Cleanup and Blight Abatement
o Conferred with DNC Code Enforcement Officer Dave Mason regarding the
closing of an account associated with a grant-funded project
¢ Grants - DOC, OPP, HHW, Reuse, etc.
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Date;
To:

Staff Report

27 April 2012
Kevin Hendrick, Director

Del Norte Solid Waste Management Authority

From:
Subject:

Tedd Ward, Program Nianager
Program Manager Activities

You asked that | prepare a summary of my regular activities as Program
Manager for the Authority, with approximate percentages of time devoted to each
category of tasks over the course of a year. The mix of activities can and does vary
week to week, seasonally, and year-to-year, and is subject to your direction. Asa
reference, | have also attached the job description describing the duties of this position,

Work Focus
Areas

Approximate
% of Time

 Activities

Transfer Station
Operations, Computer
& software
maintenance, Safety,
Permitting, Moniloring
and Reporting, Stand-
by and staffing

40 %

Assessment and froubleshooting of all computer, scale,
internet, security and surveillance systems, credit card or
software issues. Permit corpliance and reporting to
CalRecycie, DTSG, and the Norih Coast RWQCSE,
Stormwater monitoring. Staff safely procedures, training
and monitoring. Operations confract oversight,
negotiations, and change orders! implementation of new
or modified programs and procedures Permit compliance
and facility maintenance for Gasquet and Klamalh
Transfer Stations. Tonnage, rate, and customer analysis
as required. Regular weekend stand-by duties and gate
staffing as needed. Response to custorner inquiries and
complaints,

Landfill
Maintenance,
Repairs, Water
sampling, Monitoring,
Reporting, & Analysis

20 %

Sampling, analysis, and reporling of surface, storm, and
greund water monitoring. Coordination with County staff
assisting with collection of water samplgs. Landfill gas
raonitoring. Permit compliance and reporting to the
NCRWQCB and CalRecycle. Maintenance
troubleshooting, grading, and repairs as needed. Ordering
supplies and coordinating annual vegetative maintenance.
Annual liability assessments according 1o State formulas
as part of annual Authority audit.
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Work Focus | Approximate Activities
Areas % of Time
Integrated Waste 9 (y Development of new programs as heeded. Preparation
Management Act 0 and distribution of outreach materials (booklets, flyers and

Program development,
Monitoring, Reporting
and Compliance,
Waebsite maintenance,
Qutreach.
Coordination and
staffing of Annual
HHW Event

posters) and website updating. Support to Del Norte Solid
Waste Task Force mestings and activities. Monitaring,
analysis and annual reporting to CatRecycle. Coordination
with and reporting to Local Enforcement Agent. Outreach
activities at fairs, in classrooms, and af compaost
workshops. Contract management, coordination, staffing,
and sighing of manifests for Annual HHW Event.
Monitoring and reporting to DTSC regarding hazardous
waste management. Coordination with partners in North
Coast Recycling Market Development Zone as needed.

Grants
Applications, Activities
and Reporting

19% *

identification of grant cpportunities supporting Authority
prograns or needs. Preparation of discretionary grant
applications and resolutions, under Authority direction.
Grant execution, and administration, Tracking
expenditures, monitoring and reporting for used oil and
container recycling pfograms, and other active
discretionary grants.

Authority-related
Mestings, Analysis,
Reports, and related
aciivities

10 %

Analysis and preparation of reports for Authority meetings.
Resaarch, explanation, analysis and siralegies and for
compliance with new requirements. Assist with
preparation of minutes. Posting of agendas and minutes
to wehsite, Contract management and drafting of change
orders, coordinated with legal counsel as nesded.

.| Legistative monitoring. Assist with drafting of annuat work

plan summarizing legislative requirements and standing
Authority direction to siaff. Drafting formal
gorrespondence with oversight agencles as needed.
Coardination with Gode Enforcement Officer on
enforcement actions related to Authority Ordinances.

Administration of collections franchise including

Collections 2 g_y ‘ ‘ fing

Planning, o coordination with Authority direction and activities,
Coordination, negotiations, drafting of change orders, review of regular
Monitoring, Analysis, Fra_nch{se reports. Responding to customer inguiries and
Change Orders complaints.

* This proportion of time Is based on the analysis presented at the April 2012 Authority
meeting. With the ending of the HD18-09-08 grant program, this proportion of time can
be expected to be reduced in the coming year. As grant-related activities generally
support compliance with the Integrated Waste Management Act, the proportion of time
under that work focus area can also be expected to increase in the coming year.
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Staff Report

Date: 29 October 2009
To: Kevin Hendrick, Director
From: Tedd Ward, Program Manager

Subject: Work activities for the week of 24 October 2009 -01 November 2008

In response to your request for me to provide a list of activities of a ‘typical work
week,’ the following is a list of my activities since 24 October 2009:

Saturday, 24 October 2009:

Published in the Daily Triplicate , in their ‘It's a Green Day’ supplement, the
following items | produced:

° Full page color ad, ‘Signs of the Times'
o Guest Article: ‘Stemming the Plastic Tide’
o Guest Article: ‘Stuck with Sharps, Charged by Batteries’

During ‘It's a Green Day' DNSWMA booth administers surveys |
produced, distributing sharps containers obtained through a grant |
manage with the California Integrated Waste Management Board,
distribute a variety of informational brochures and materials, most of
which | produced.

-

. Set up slide show, equipment, etc.
° Presented slide show, talk, and demonstration of Backyard Composting
s Helped clean up DNSWMA booth and pack materials into boxes

Monday, 26 October 2009;
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Finalized and sent via FTP site PowerPoint presentation on ‘Transitional
EPR Programs’ to Sac State event coordinator for Used Oil /HHW
Conference in Sacramento Nov 2-4

Worked on text of presentation listed above

Sent announcement that next Solid Waste Task Force meeting would
likely be during the week of Nov 16-20 due to limited availability of some
members and Veteran's Day

Sent e-mail to California Product Stewardship Council that we received
the Notice to Proceed on the $400,000 HD18F grant from the California
Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB)

Reviewed minor revisions to $360,000 contract with CPSC for
administration of HD18F grant with CIWMB suggested by CPSC legal
counsel.

Spoke with customer regarding concern about interaction with gate
attendant the previous Saturday.

Met with Clean Harbors collection vehicle and driver, discussed collection
of rancid container of teat relief and two buckets of grease collected
during the prior HHW collection event. Signed chain of custody.
Coodinated the entering of Clean Harbors customer data into gatehouse
computer.

Spoke with customer who visited our Green Day booth and wanted mail-
back sharps snipper as a sharps container. | provided container
(purchased under grant), and had customer complete survey.

Spoke with customer who inquired about bulky item prices. They were
DND residential customers, so | told them they could get those collected
for no charge by calling DND and arranging for pick-up. Happy customer.

Tuesday, 27 October 2009:

(-]

Observed that truck tires and wheels had been stolen from inoperative
Authority truck parked at landfill.

Worked with Shawn Slater to configure new computer to be used at
gatehouse for wireless internet access.

Drafted ‘front end’ of Request for Proposals package for Collections

Franchise
Revised Collections Service Standards based on meeting with Ad Hoc

Franchise Commitiee

20 October 2009 205
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Received phone call complaint of blight property on Childs. Completed
complaint form and e-mailed to Code Enforcement Officer

Sent e-malil to Creative Information Systems software company to
schedule remote installation of Scale Management System software on
new gatehouse computer, and to configure a credit/debit card system for
use at gatehouse.

Received and began review of information comparing Payware to PC
Charge, two software modules for communicating between the
credit/debit machine and the SMS scale software.

Spoke with customer who claimed to have been given a cardboard box
from the Safeway pharmacy as a sharps container. | provided customer
with a sharps container, administered sharps survey.

Reviewed invoices from Clean Harbors with Administrative Assistant

| called Safeway, spoke with pharmacist and Faxed sharps letter for
retailers. Safeway pharmacy faxed retailer survey in response, and
assured me they were aware of the need to use FDA-approved sharps
containers.

Talked with another customer with a spouse with diabetes. Administered
survey, provided sharps snipper, explained its use.

Wednesday, 28 October 2009:

<]

Discussed lobbying efforts with Director on product stewardship
legislation. Informed Director about missing truck tires.

Discussed conversation with customer on Monday with Director and
Administrative Assistant

Sent e-mail to legal counsel re. Proposal bonds as they might be used
within the Franchise Collections RFP process.

Set up spreadsheet for Justin to enter information from sharps surveys.
Continued to draft front end’ of Request for Proposals package for
Collections Franchise, including spreadsheets to be used to numerically
compare the value of different proposals

Prepared Budget Revision 1 for HD18F based on changes to CPSC sub-
contractors. Discussed budget this revision proposal with CPSC and
CIWMB staff,

Spoke with the California Highway Patrol about the potential for them to
get paid for their used oil,
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Thursday. 29 October 2009:

-]

Reviewed text from CPSC on budget revision 1 for HD18F

On grant HD18F, sent budget revision request 1 to Elaine Novak of the
CIWMB

Began detailed log of daily activities per Director’s request.

Delivered two recycling containers to City Hall, collected the container
they had been using from them

Returned borrowed wheel barrow and compost bin to Crescent Elk
Community garden.

Spoke with Fair Director Hatfield and Janet Nelson regarding potential for
grant funding for supplies, equipment, and containers which might be
useful to the Fairgrounds. Informed them re. Bottles and cans grants

available through the Department of Conservation, Division of Regcycling

as well as tire grants and oil grants funded by the CIWMB, and the
raiding of these grant funds by the State during the last fiscal year. Also
informed them of the elimination of the CIWMB and the movement of their
functions to the Department of Resources.

Received approval for budget revision 1 for HD18F grant from Elaine
Novak of CIWMB. Forwarded related information to and from sub-
contractors via e-mail.

Spoke with Becky of WalMart. She asked if the DNCTS accepted
household sharps in larger (1 gallon) containers. | said yes, and
suggested that they offer pre-paid mail-back sharps snippers for their
diabetic customers from www.homesharpsdisposal.com , as our
customers were saying they really liked those units.

Received report that our phone message machine was not giving
customers an opportunity to leave a message, and some of those
customers were calling Del Norte Disposal.

Prepared bottles and equipment for surface water sampling at landfill
Observed damage to fence around landfill mound near former gatehouse.
Gatehouse severely vandalized.

Collected surface water samples at locations S-1, $-2B, and 8-3 from
Crescent City Landfill, and made arrangements for Josey’s to deliver
samples to Northcoast labs in Arcata.

Friday, 30 October 2009:
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Completed chain of custody for landfill surface water samples.

Entered surface water sampling data in appropriate spreadsheet for
future reports to Regional Water Quality Control Board.

Returned call from Melissa McDowell (464-3675), a three-year resident
who suggests that we have yard debris collection in new collections
franchise. She also made a general complaint about landscapers who
dump yard debris. | told her she could file a complaint if she wanted to.
She also praised the layout and operation of the Transfer Station.
Returned call from Beverly Craft (541-247-6121) and Delbert who had a
couple boats and trailers to dispose. | explained that those were charged
as mobile homes, need to be drained of fiuids, with extra charges for
appliances, tires, and buiky items. Spoke with Dave Mason, Code
Enforcement Officer about the process to process licensed trailers.
Consulted. Www.dmv.ca.gov about same process. Net result is that the
owner remains responsible for sending paperwork to DMV, as they are
the ones who get license renewal notices.

Wrote memo to gate staff to have gate attendants confirm that the owner
has pink slip before accepting a licensed vehicle for processing. Revised
memo after Director’s review.

Discussed Director's meeting with County Counsel and County Ad Hoc
Committee.

Preparation of documents requested in relation to County Ad Hoc
Committee examining justification for continuation of Del Norte Solid
Waste Management Authority.

Returmed call from Ambrose McCready of SCS Engineers re. new
Federal EPA rule on monitoring and reporting greenhouseh gases like
methane from landfills. Requested e-mail of technical memo SCS
Engineers has produced.

Prepared materials and computer for Used Oil /HHW Conference and
presentation in Sacramento Nov 2-4, 2008,

Sunday 01 November 2009:

Drove rental car to Sacramento. Stayed at parent’s house fo save on
hotel expenses.
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Appendix F

Facility/Site Inspection Listings
v' Crescent City Landfill
v" Del Norte Transfer Station
v’ Gasquet Transfer Station
v' Klamath Transfer Station







Solid Waste Site Inspection Report http:/fwww.calrecycle.ca.gov/S WFacilities/Directory/08-AA-0006/In...

Facility/Site Inspection Listings: Crescent City Landfill (08-AA-0006

..................... Dt - g . O T e LA A LA R R L A A R AR ALk A

For this facility,please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below
CalRecycle Contact: Bealrice Poroii
Phone Number: (916) 341-6411 Search New Facility

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

County: Del Norte 7 ;

Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norte 2013 . Submit-

Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth. —
Land Owner: Del Norte County

01 Solig Waste Landfill

Regulatory Status: Permitted Operational Status: Closed Inspection Frequency: Quarterly

tnspection CalRecyle Inspection Areas of
Date Received Program Regulation Concern/Violations
08/27[2013 09/23/2013 LEA Pariodic

20925-Perimeter Monitoring

Natwork . Areas of Concemn
06/24/2013 07/02/2013 LEA Perlodic

No Violatlons or Areas of Goncern reporied
06/24/2013 07/08/2013 ggiRecycle Closed
ites

2_11.80-Postcfosure Areas of Concern

Maintenance

20925-Perimeter Monitoring

Network Areas of Concern
05/01/2013 05/28/2013 CalRecycle Focused

21150-Drainage and Erosion

- Areas of Concern

Control
03/28/2013 041182013 LEA Periodic

20820-Drainage and Eroslon Areas of Cencern

Control

21145-Slope Stabllity Areas of Concern

Inspections Data Dictionary

tast updated: Data updated continuously.

lof2 1/31/2014 6:21 AM



Solid Waste Site Inspection Report hitp:/fwww.calrecycle.ca.gov/SWiacilities/Directory/08-AA-0006/In...

l1ofl

Facility/Site Inspection Listings: Crescent City Landfill (08-AA-0006)

For this facility,please contact Local Enforcement Agency {LEA) below
CalRacysle Contact: Beatrice Poroli

Phone Number; {916) 341-6411 Search New Facility

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

County: Del Norte :

Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norte 2012 - Submit

Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Salid Waste Mgmt. Auth. e
Land Owner; Del Norte County

01 Solid Waste Landfill

Regulatory Status: Permitted Operational Status: Closed Inspection Frequency: Quarterly

Inspection

Inspection Date CalRecyle Received Program Regulation  {Areas of Concern/Violations
10/25/2012 03/26/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reparted
16/2512012 03/25/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concemn reported
09/04/2012 03/25/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concerm reported
09/0442012 03/26/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concem reported
06/21/2012 07/06/2012 LEA Periodic

Mo Violations or Areas of Concern reported
03/15/2012 07/06/2012 LEA Periudic

No Viclations or Areas of Congcern reported

Inspections Data Dictionany

Last updated: Data updated continuously.

........................................................................................

Last updated: Data updated continuously.
Solid Waste Information System(SWIS), hito:/fwww.CalRecycle.ca.gov/SWFacllites/Directory/

Cody Oquendo, Cody.Oquendo@OalRecyele.ca.qov (916) 341-6718

Conditions of Use | Privacy Policy
©1995, 2014 California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle). All rights reserved,
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Solid Waste Siie Inspection Report

1ofl

hitp://wwwicalrecycle.ca.gov/S WEacilities/Directory/08-AA-0006/In...

...............................

.....................

For this facifity,please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below

CalRecycle Contact: Beatrige Porolj
Phone Number: (816) 341-6411

County: Del Norte

Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norte
Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.

Crescent City Landfill (08-AA-0000)

................. [ P I T T T T R L AT EE T RS

....... Gerdr traEITLINE  RE 4

Search New Facility

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

2011 _submit.

Land Owner: Del Norte County

01 Solid Waste Landfil]

Regulatory Status; Permitted Operational Status: Closed Inspection Frequency: Quarterly

Inspection ‘1
Inspection Date |CalRecyle Received |Program Regulation |Areas of ConcerniViolations
12/30/2011 03/120/2012 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
08/18/2041 03/20/2012 LEA Periodic
No Viotations or Areas of Congern reported
0B/20/2011 02/01/2012 CalRegycle Closed Sites

Inspections Data Dictionary

Last updated: Data updated continuously.

Last updated; Data updated contimuously.

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

Solid Waste [nformation System(SWIS), http:iiwww.CalRecycle,ca gov/SWachities/Directory/
Cody Oguendo, Cody.Cquendo@@CalRecycle.ca.gov (916) 341-6719

Conditions of Use | Privacy Policy

©1995, 2014 California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle). All rights reserved.
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Solid Waste Site Inspection Report htip:/iwww.calrecycle.ca.gov/SWFacilities/Directory/08-AA-0006/In...

For this facility,please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below
CalRecycle Contact: Beatrigg Poroli
Phone Number: (816} 341-6411 Search New Facility

Detail Inspection Enforcement WMaps Documents

County: Del Norte

Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norte 2010 Submit

Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Wasle Mgmt. Auth. —
Land Owner: Del Norte County

01 Solid Waste Landfill |

Regulatory Status: Permitted Operational Status: Closed Inspection Frequency: Quarterly

Inspection _
inspection Date CalRecyle Received Program Regulation  |Areas of ConcernfViolations
06/11/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

Inspections Data Dictionary

Last updated: Data updated continuously.

rhraenses teannEsiraanase TP R T T YR EY Y FY RN Vrasasnrrn i ayTrEsares RXEESITRTYY] Prranien AN R A p AT IR B N BAesid e PRRINA P ASaNPIaNad TEIIICTAIRAA s LaNEd

Last updated: Data updated continucusly,
Solid Waste Information System{BWI8), hitp:/fwww.CalRecycle.ca goviSWFadllities/Directory!
Cody Oguendo, Cody.Oquando@CalRecycle.ca.gov {916) 341-6719

Conditions of Use | Privacy Policy
©1995, 2014 California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle). All rights reserved.
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Solid Waste Site Inspection Report hitp:/fwww,calrecycle.ca.gov/S Wracilities/Directory/08-AA-0006/1n...

................................................................ I P T T T T T L L R L R AR

Facility/Site Inspection Listings: Crescent City Landfiil (08-AA-G006)

...... suevann s Mo rrraeeanrisraniry

For this facility.please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below
CalRecycle Contact: Beatrice Porofi
Phone Number: (916} 341-6411 Search New Facility

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

County: Del Norte

Enforcement Agent: County of Def Norte 2009 : Submit

Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth. —
Land Owner; Del Norte County

01 Solid Waste Landfill

Regulatory Status: Permitted Operationat Status: Closed inspection Frequency: Quarterly

inspection CalRecyle Inspection " |Areas of
Date Received Program  [Regulation ConcarnfVioiations
LEA
10/09/2008 10/15/2008 Parlodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
08/26/2009  08/28/2000 LEA
Periodic
Na Violations or Areas of Concern reported
06/02/2009  06/05/2009 LEA
: ; Periodic
20790-Leachate Control Areas of Concemn
. LEA
03/05/2008 03/11/2009 Peariodic
21150-Drainage and Erosion
Control Areas of Concemn
20790-Leachate Gontrol Areas of Concermn
02/00/2008  0218/2009 LEA
Periodic

21150-Drainage and Erosion

Control Areas of Concern

Inspections Data Diclionary

Last updated: Data updated continuausly.

lof2 1/31/2014 6:30 Al



Solid Waste Site Inspection Repoti
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http:/iwww.calrecycle,ca.gov/S WFacilities/Directory/08-AA-0018/In...

Facility/Site Inspection Listings

........................................................

For this facility,please contact Looal Enforcement Agency {LEA) below

CaiRecycle Contact: Beatrice Poroli
Phone Number: (918) 341-6411

County: Del Norte

cund

........... diavairbaianneein

: Del Norte Transfer Station (08-AA-0018)

....... P T N A S I L L R S

Search New Fagility

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

Enforcement Agent: County of Det Norte
Operator/Business Owner; Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.
Land Owner: Del Norle Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth,

2013 Submit.

01 Large Volume Transfer/Proc Faclity

Regulatory Status: Permitted Operational Status: Active Inspection Frequency: Monthly

Inspection

Inspection Date  |CalRecyle Received  |Program Reguiation |Areas of Concern/Violations
12(17/2013 12/20/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concemn reported
1142212013 11/25/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations ar Areas of Concern reporied
10/30/2013 10/31/2013 LEA Periodic

No Viclations or Areas of Concern reported
09/23/2013 09/23/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
08/19/2013 08/19/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
0713072013 07/30/2G43 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concem reported
06/28/2G13 06/28/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concemn reported
05/23/2013 05/23/2013 LEA Periodic

Ne Violations or Areas of Concern reporied
04/30/2013 05/07/2013 {EA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concem reported
04/30/2013 05/28/2013 CalRecycle Focused

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
03/12/2013 04/19/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
02/01/2013 03/18/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
01/30/2013 071022013 LEA Periodic

1/31/2014 6:25 AM



Solid Waste Site Inspection Report

Tof2

hitp://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/S WFacilities/Directory/08-AA-0018/In...

Facility/

For this facility,please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below

Site Insp

CalRecycle Contact: Beatrige Poroli
Phone Number; {2186) 341-6411

Enforcement Agent:
Operator/Business Owner:
Land Owner:

County: Del Norle

ection List

---------------------- P T R N e R L L A LA A A e R AR A SRR

ings:

County of Del Norte
Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.
Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth,

Del Norte Tr

ansfer Station (08-AA-0018)

............................. P L R T T

Search New Fagilit

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documenis

2012 Submit

01 Large Volume Transfer/Pro¢ Faci!ity

Reguiatory Status: Permitied Operational Status: Active Inspection Frequency: Monthly

Inspaction

Inspection Date  |CalRecyle Received  {Program Regulation |Areas of Concern/Violations
21072012 0170812013 LEA Periodic

No Viclations or Areas of Concern reported
11/06/2012 120512012 LEA Periodic

' No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

10/2612012 12/08/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Goncem reported
09/20/2012 10/08/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern Feported
08/27/2012 10/08/2012 LEA Periodic

No Viclations or Areas of Concem reported
07/30/2012 Q8/28/2012 LEA Periodic

Mo Viokations or Areas of Concern reporied
06/28/2012 0710612012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
05/10/2012 07/06/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
04/19/2012 07/086/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Argas of Concern reported
03/19/2012 07/06/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
02/24/2012 03/20/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
01/31/2012 0372072012 LEA Periodic

Nao Violations or Areas of Concermn reported
01/24/2012 021612012 CalRecycle Focused '

1/31/2014 6:26 AN
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...........................

------

ection Listin

............................... IR T N R R L R R T e R R T LY

For ihis faciity, ploase contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below
CaiRecycle Contact: Beatrice Poroll
Phone Number: (916) 341-6411

County: Del Norte

s: Del Norte Transfer Station (08-AA-0018)

.......................... wrageraresficns

Search New Facility

Detail inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norte

Operator/Business Owner: Del Nore Sofid Waste Mgmt. Auth.
Land Owner; Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.

2011 Submit

IE'! Large Volume Transfer/Proc Facility

Regulatory Status: Permitted Operational Status: Active Inspestion Frequency: Monthly

Inspection

Inspection Date CalRecyle Received Program Regutation [Areas of ConcerniViolations
12/2712011 03/20/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
11/00/2014 03/20/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
10/26/2011 02/61/2012 LEA Pericdic :

- No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

09/29/2011 02/¢1/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
08/30/2011 09/22/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
07/45/2011 08M16/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Cancern reported
06/10/2011 06/22/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concerr reported
05/26/2011 06/21/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
04/28/2011 06/21/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
0312312011 0672172011 £EA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
02/10/2011 06/21/2011 LEA Periodic

No Vialations or Areas of Concern repotted
01/03/2011 06/07/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

1/31/2014 6:32 AM



Solid Waste Site Inspection Report http/Awww.calrecycle.ca.gov/S WFacilities/Directory/08-AA-0018/In...

Facility/Site Inspection Listings: Del Norte Transfer Station (08-AA-0018) |

.................................... P T T T T e e R R S L AR LR bR

For this facllity, please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below
CalRecycle Contact: Beatrice Poroli
Phone Number: (816) 341-6411 Search New Facility

Detafl Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

County: Del Norte _

Enfarcement Agent: County of Del Norte 2010 :Submit
Operator/Businegss Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth. : :
Land Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.

{01 Large Volume Transfer/Proc Facility

Regulatory Status: Permitted Operational Status: Active Inspection Frequency: Monthly

( Inspscition
Inspection Date  |CalRecyle Received  |Program Regulation |Areas of Concern/Violations
12/14/2010 01/06/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concem reported
12114/2010 02/02/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
11/03/2010 02/0272011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concem reported
11/03/2010 12/02/2010 CalRecycle Focused

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
1140372010 02/02/2011 LEA Perlodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
10/15/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concemn reported
09/18/2010 1210672010 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
081712010 12/06/2010 LEA Perlodlc

No Violations or Areas of Concern reparted
07/14/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic

No Violalions or Areas of Concern reported
06/10/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic

No Violatlons or Areas of Concern reported
05/04/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
0441512010 121062010 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concemn reporled
04/15/2010 06/07/2010 LEA Periodic

lof2 1/31/2014 6:32 AM



Solid Waste Site Inspection Report http:/Avww.calrecycle.ca.gov/S WFacilities/Directory/08-AA-00 1 8/In...

For this facility,please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below

CalRecycle Contact: Beatrice Poroli
Phone Number; (916) 341-6411 Search New Facility

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

County: Del Norte

Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norie 2009 Submit
Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth. —
Land Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth,

[01 Large Volume Transfer/Proc Facility _}

Regufatory Status: Permitted Operationat Status: Active Inspection Frequency: Monthly

Inspection

Inspection Date CalRecyle Received Program Regulation  jAreas of Concern/Violations
11/10/2009 1112/2009 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
10/08/2009 11/10/2009 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern repotied
09/21/2008 11/19/2009 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concem reporied
08/24/2009 11/10/2009 LEA Periodic

No Violatlons or Areas of Concem reporied
0712772009 11/10/2009 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concem reporied
061182009 11/10/2009 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Congern reported
05/14/2008 11/10/2009 LEA Periodic

No Vialations or Areas of Goncern feporied
(4/09/2008 11/10/2009 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
03/09/2009 11/10/2009 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
02/09/2009 02/13/2009 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concem reporied

Inspactions Data Dictionary

Last updated: Data updated continuously.

lof2 1£31/2014 6:32 AM



Solid Waste Site Inspection Report http:/!mvw.calrecycle.ca.gov/SWFaciiitiestireetory!OS-AA-OBO1/1:1...

Facility/Site Inspection Listings: Gasquet Transfer Station (08-44-0001) .
For this facility,please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below
CalRetycle Contact: Beatrice Poroli

Phone Mumber: {916) 341-8411 Search New Facility

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

County: Del Norte
Enforcement Agent: Couniy of Del Norte
Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.
Land Owner: County Gf Del Norte

01 Limited Volume Transfer Operation

Reguiatory Status: Notification Operationat Status: Active Inspection Frequency: Quarierly

Inspection CalRecyle Inspection Areas of
Date Received Program Regulation Concern/Violations
11/14/2013 1111512013 LEA Periodic
17408.1-Litter Control Araas of Concern
17410.4-Vector, Bird and Animal Areas of Goncemn
Control
08/08/2013 08/09/2013 LEA Periodic
No Violatlons or Areas of Concern reparted
05/01/2013 05/07/2013 LEA Periodic
No Viclations o Areas of Concern reporied
CalRécycle
05/01/2013 05/28/2013 Focused
No Violations or Areas of Concern reporied
03/20/2013 04/19/2013 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
02/27i20143 03/18/2013 LEA Periodic

Inspections Data Dictionary

Last updated: Data updated continuously.

l.ast updated: Data updated conlinuousty.

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

Solid Waste information System(SWIS), hitp:hwvnw.CalRecycle.ca.gov/SWFackilles Directoryd
Cody Oguendo, Cady.Oguendo@CaiRecycle.ca.goy (916} 341-6719

1/31/2014 6:27 AN



Solid Waste Site Inspection Report http:fwww.calreoycle.ca.gov/S WEacilities/Direciory/08-AA-0001/In...

For this facility,please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below
CalRecycle Contact: Beatrice Poroli
Phone Number: {916) 341-6411

Search New Facility

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

County: Del Norte
Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norte
Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.

lTof2

Land Owner: County Of Del Norte

!01 Limited Votume Tra_nsfer Operation

Regulatory Status; Notification Operational Status: Active Inspection Frequency: Quarterly

Inspection CalRecyle inspection Areas of
Date Recelved Program Ragulation ConcernfViolations
12/07/2012 01082013 LEA Perlodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
11/28/2012 12/05/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concem reported
10/36/2012 120572012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reporied
02/28/2012 10/08/2012 LEA Periodic

No Viglations or Areas of Concern reported
08/30/2012 10/08/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
07/31/2012 08/28/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations ar Areas of Concern reported
06/25/2012 0710612012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
0512412012 07/06/2012 LEA Periodlc

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
04/30/2012 07/06/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
03/29/2012 07/06/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
02/28/2012 03/20/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reporied
01/30/2012 03/20/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reporied

1/31/2014 6:28 AM




Solid Waste Site Inspection Report
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htip://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/S WFacilities/Directory/08-AA-0001/In...

Facility/Site Inspection Listings: Gasque

..................... rvekaataarerPrarrbilrarndmrfahsepssiiaarnrraFioidaaircrerractirosanraanaierransney

For this facllity,please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below

CalRecycle Contact: Beatrice Porcli
Phone Number: (916) 341-6411

County: Del Norte

t Transfer Station (08-AA-0001)

......... P R N R LA AL AR

Search New Facili

Detall Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norte

‘Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.

Land Owner: County Of Del Norte

2011 Submit,

[01 Limited Volume Transfer Operation

Regulatory Status: Notification Operational Status: Active Inspection Frequency: Quarleriy

Inspection
Inspection Date CalRecyle Received Program Regulation |Areas of ConcernfViolations

12/28/20114 037202012 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Conicern reported

1117/2011 03/20/2012 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concefn reporied

10/26/2011 0210142012 LEA Periodic
' No Violations or Areas of Contem reporied

09/30/2011 02/01/2012 LEA Periodic
' No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

08/31/2011 09/22/2011 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

07127{2011 08/16f2011 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concem reported

06/13/2011 06/22/2011 L.EA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

05/27/2011 06/21/2011 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

04/04/2011 06/21/2011 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concem reported

03/22/2011 D6/21/20%1 LEA Petiodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

02/10/2011 06/21/20114 LEA Periodic
No Viofations or Areas of Concem reported

01/18/2011 06/21/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

1/31/2014 6:28 AN



Solid Waste Site Inspection Report
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http/herww.calrecycle.ca.gov/S Wracilities/Dircctory/08-AA-0001/In...

For this facility, please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below
CalRecycle Contact: Beatrice Poroli
Phone Number: (816} 341-6411

Enforcement Agent:
Operator/Business Owner:
Land Owner;

County: Del Norte
County of Del Norte
Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.
County Of Dsl Norte

Search New Facility

Dotall Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

2010 Sybmit.

01 Limited Volume Transfer Operation

Regulatory Status: Notification Operational Status: Active Inspection Frequency: Quarterly

Inspection

Inspection Date CalRecyle Received Program Regulation |Areas of Concern/Violations
12110/2010 01/05/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concem reported
12M10/2010 g1/06/201 LEA Pariodic

No Violations or Areas of Con¢ern reported
11/10/2010 00/2212011 LEA Pariodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
10/06/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic

No Viclations or Areas of Concern reported
09/21/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Arsas of Concern reporied
08/13/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
07/06/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic :

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
06/22/2010 12/06/2040 LEA Periodic

' Mo Violations of Areas of Concern reporied

05/12/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic

Mo Viclations of Areas of Concem reported
04/15/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic

No Violaiions or Areas of Concern reported
04M15/2010 06/23/2010 LEA Pertodic

Mo Violations or Areas of Concemn reported
03/306/2010 05/04/2010 LEA Pericdic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
03/30/2010 06/23/2010 LEA Psriodic

1/31/2014 6:28 AM



Solid Waste Site Inspection Report hitp:/fwww.calrecycle.ca. gov/S Wi acilities/Directory/08-AA-000 1/Tn...

For this facllity,please contact Local Enforcement Agency {LEA) below

CalRacycle Contact: Bealrice Poroli
Phone Number: (916) 341-6411 Search New Facility

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps DPocuments

County; Del Norts —

Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norte 2009 Submit:

Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth. —
Land Owner; County Of Del Norle

101 Limited Volume Transfer Operation ]

Regutatory Status: Notification Operational Status: Active Inspection Frequency: Quarterly

( inspection ‘
Inspection Date | CalRecyle Received Program Regulation |Areas of Concern/Violations
10/06/2009 11/10/2G09 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
97/01/2008 14/10/2009 L.EA Periodic

No Violations or Arsas of Concern reported
04/16/2009 HHO2009 LEA Periodic

Mo Violations or Areas of Concem reporied
02/¢2/2009 1171072009 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concsrn reported

Inspections Data Diclionary
Last updated: Data updated continuously.
Last updated: Data updated continuously.,

Salld Waste Information Syslem({SWIS), http:/ivww.CalRecycle.ca.gow/SWFaclitles/Directory!
Cody Oguendo, Codv.0quendo@CalRecycle.ca.goy (916) 341-6719

Canditions of Use | Privacy Policy
©1995, 2014 California Department of Resources Recyeling and Recovery (CalRecycle). All rights reserved.

1oft 1/31/2014 6:28 AM



Solid Waste Site Inspection Repott
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hutpr/Awww.calrecycle.ca.gov/S WFacilities/Directory/08-AA-0002/In...

.........................

For this facllity,please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below

.......

Facility/Site Inspection Lis

CalRecycle Contact: Beatrice Porali
Phone Number: (916) 341-6411

Enforcement Agent:
QOperator/Business Owner:
Land Owner;

County; Dsl Norte

.............. barersevbbsroanadrtiesiaty

tings: Klamath Transfer Station (08-AA-0002)

P Sreneraabe freennsnass GvatfrbaaeasvarnsredrdrdNibsgarurysiranaadifedentnss

Search New Fagcility

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

County of Del Norte
Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.
Dal Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.

2013 | Submit

01 Limited Volume Transfer Operation

|

Regulatory Status: Notification Operational Status: Active Inspection Freguency: Quarterly

Inspection J

Inspection Date  {CalRecyle Recelved Program Regulation |Areas of Concern/Viclations
19/20/2013 11/21/2013 LEA Pariodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
08/07/2013 08/09/2013 LEA Periodic

No Viclations or Areas of Concearn reported
04/30/2013 06/07/2013 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Goncern reported
04{30/2013 05/28/2013 CalRecycle Focused

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
03/21/2013 0471972013 LEA Periodic

No Viclations or Areas of Congern reported
02/14/2013 03/18/2013 LEA Periodic

inspections Data Dictionary

Last updated: Data updated conlinuously.

..... B T T T L E I L L R ey N e N L R L e R e e R EC AL AR LA AR AL ittt

Last updated: Data updaled continuously,
Solid Waste Information System{SWIS), httpfwww.CalRecycls.ca.gov/SWFagilities/Directory/
Cody Oguendo, Cody.Oguendo@CalReoyols ca.qov (916) 341-6719

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

Conditions of Use | Privacy Policy

©1095, 2014 California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle). Alf rights reserved.

1/31/2014 6:34 AM



Solid Waste Site Inspection Report http://mvw.cairecycle.ca.goviSWFaciiities!DirectornyS-AA-OOOMn,..

Facility/Site Inspection Listings; Klamath Transfer Station (08- ~0002)

.................................................................................. fatamasamnnnrtbasdtabd s ddbPyIiaessrarrabedrdrodinrsadsdntrrrersdbtpeaupnnninbaris

For this facility,please contact Local Enforcement Agency {LEA) below
CalRecycle Contact: Beatrice Poroli

Phone Number: {216) 341-68411 Search New Facility

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

County: Del Norte
Enforcement Agent: County of Deal Norte
Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.
Land Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth.

2012 submit

Tof2

01 Limited Volume Transfer Operation

Regulatory Status: Notification Operational Status: Active Inspection Frequency; Quarterly

inspection CaiRecyle Inspection Areas of
Date Recelved Program Regulation Concern/Violations
12/07/2012 01/08/2013 LEA Perindic
No Violatlons or Areas of Concern reporied
1142172012 12/05/2012 LEA Periodic
Na Violations or Areas of Concern reported
10/26/2012 12/05/2012 LEA Periodic
No Vielations or Areas of Concern reported
0911772012 10/08/2012 LEA Periodic .
’ No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
08/24/2012 10/08/2012 LEA Perodic
No Vialations or Areas of Concern reported
07/26/2012 087282012 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
06/14/2012 07/06/2012 LEA Pariodic
No Violations or Areas of Congern reported
051172012 07/06/2012 LLEA Periodic
Na Violatlons or Areas of Concern reported
0412012012 07/06/2012 LEA Periodic
Na Violations or Areas of Concern reported
03/28/2012 07/06/2012 LEA Periodic
' No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
02/24/2012 03/20/2012 LEA Periodic
W No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
01252012 0216/2012 calRecydle
- ocused

17409.5-Load Checking

Violation

1/31/2014 6:34 AM




Solid Waste Site Inspection Report
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hitp:/Awww.calrecycle.ca.gov/S WFacilities/Directory/08-AA-0002/1n...

For this facility,please contact Local Enforcement Agency {(LEA) below

CalRecycle Contact: Beatrice Poroli
Phone Numbes: (916) 341-6411

County: Del Norte

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norte

Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt, Auth.
Land Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt, Auth.

Search New Facllily

2011 Subit

IM Limited Volume Transfer Operation

Regulatory Status: Notification Operational Status: Active Inspection Frequency: Quarterly

Inspection

inspection Date CalRecyla Received Program Regulation | Areas of Congern/Violations
12/2712011 03/20/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concem reported
111872011 03/20/2012 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reportad
10/27/2011 02/01/2012 LEA Pericdic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
09/09/2011 02/01/2042 L.EA Perindic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
08/19/2011 08/22{2011 LEA Perindic

No Viclations or Areas of Concern reported
07/26/2011 08/16/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Goncern reported
06/1442011 06/22/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reporied
05/2712011 06/21/2011 LEA Periodic

No Viclations or Areas of Concern reported
04/04/2011 o8/242011 LEA Periodic

No Viclations or Areas of Concem reported
03/22/2011 06/21/2011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
021042011 06/212011 LEA Periodic

No Violations or Areas of Concern reported
01/18/2011 06/21/2011 LEA Periodic

No Viotations or Areas of Concern reported

1/31/2014 6:34 AM




Solid Waste Site Inspection Report
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hitp:/fwww.calrecycle.ca, gav/SWracilities/Directory/08-AA-0002/In...

For this facility,please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below
CalRecycle Contact: Bealrdce Poroli
Phone Number: {916) 341-6411

County: Dsl Norte

Search New Faellity

Detail Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norte

Operator/Business Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth,
Land Owner: Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt, Auth.

2010 Submit

l!T‘ti.imited Volume Transfer Operation

Regulatory Status: Notification Operational Status: Active Inspection Frequency: Quarterly

Inspection —l

Inspection Date CalRecyle Receivad Program Regulation |Areas of ConcerniVielations

12/15/2010 01/05/2011 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

12115/2010 01/06/2011 LEA Periodic
) No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

11/18/2010 01/05/2011 LEA Perlodic
No Violations or Areds of Concem reported

11/18/2010 1/06/2011 { EA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reporied

10/19/2010 11723120610 LEA Periodic
No Viclations or Areas of Concemn reported

09/22/2010 12/06{2010 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Goncern reported

08M18/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

07/02/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

06/23/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concem reported

05/13/2016 12/06/2010 LEA Pariodic
No Violations or Areas of Concern reported

04/15/2010 12/06/2010 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concem reported

04/45/2018 06/23/2010 LEA Periodic
No Viotations or Areas of Congern reported

03/17/2010 06/23/2016 LEA Periodic

1/31/2014 6:34 AM



Solid Waste Site Inspection Report
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http:/fwww.calrecycle.ca,

goviSWiacilities/Directory/08-AA-0002/In...

For this facility,please contact Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) below
CalRecycle Contact: Beatrice Poroli
Phone Number: (916) 341-6411

County: Del Norte

Enforcement Agent: County of Del Norte

Operator/Business Owner:
Land Owner:

Def Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. Auth,
Del Norte Solid Waste Mgmt. _A_uth.

Search New Facifity

Detall Inspection Enforcement Maps Documents

2009 Submit

01 Limited Volume Transfer Operation

Regulatory Status: Notification Operational Status; Active Inspection Frequency: CQuartsrly

Inspection i
Inspection Date |CalRecyle Received Program Reguilation Areas of ConcernfViolations |
10/07/2009 10/13/2008 LEA Periodic
No Violations or Areas of Concem reported
07/07/2009 07/13/2008 LEA Periodic
No Violalions or Areas of Concem reported
0411772009 041222009 LEA Periodic
17408.1-Litter Controt  Areas of Concem
02/04/2009 02/11/2009 LEA Pericdic

Inspections Data Dictionary

Last updated: Data updated continuousty.

......... R r A a s an AR A A A a e b AR I A a E RN T IR RN AR E B RS R g A A A KNI T AN TSt A A AT R P IR a  EEE R h A R A BTN B UEEI AN R R TR RS AL EARTIIRRA R EI A

Last updated: Data updated continuously.
Solid Waste Information System{SWIS}, hitp/iwww.CalRecycle.ca.gov/SWFaclities/Diractory/

Cody Oguendo, Cody.Qquendo@CalRecycle.ca.gov (916) 341-6719

17408.1-Liiter Control  Areas of Concern

Conditions of Use | Privacy Policy

©1095, 2014 California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery {CalRecycle). All rights reserved.

173112014 6:34 AM



Appendix G

Solid Waste Manager Job Description







Del Norte Solid Waste Authority
Job Description

Job Title: Solid Waste Manager
Date: March 2014

Approved by Authority Board:

Summary Description:

Under the direction of the Authority Board the Solid Waste Manager is responsible
for the efficient and effective management of the finances and daily operations of
the Del Norte Solid Waste Authority. The position administers programs designed to
properly dispose of solid waste and to reduce, recycle and reuse waste efficiently in
compliance with all local, state and federal regulations and in cooperation with
contracted vendors. It provides management, oversight, leadership and direction of
the Authority’s financial operation, including forecasting, planning, budgeting,
purchasing, accounting, insurance, and auditing activities of the organization in
cooperation with the Del Norte County Auditor and Treasurer.

Essential Duties and Responsibilities: (include but are not limited to the
following):

Regulatory Compliance
v Develops and maintains effective relationships with regulatory agencies.
v Assures that the Authority is in compliance with all applicable Federal, State

and Local laws, rules and regulations.
v Conduct and/or manage the work of contactors necessary to maintain

regulatory compliance.

v Monitor the development of new and changing regulations pertaining to
waste management developments in the industry and fegal occurrences or
events and regularly report such to the Authority Board

Budgeting

v’ Prepares and administers the Authority’s annual budget by analyzing actual
program expenditures to develop cost data for budgeting; obtains and
reviews budget data from County Auditor financial statements and responds
to Authority Board requests for financial information and program revenues

and expenses.

v Contributes as needed to budget discussions with the Authority Board and
contracted County service providers.

v Provides periodic detailed and technical financial reports to the Authority
Board.
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Finance

v

v

<

Reviews monthly reports from the custodian of funds, the Del Norte County
Auditor and monitors all claims and pay demands.

Under the direction of the Authority Board, plans, organizes, manages and
oversees all financial activities including cash accounting, budgeting, payroll,
and cost effectiveness of programs in cooperation with the Del Norte County

Auditor.

Coordinates with the Del Norte County Auditor the Authority’s annual audit
process and directly assists in the preparation of the annual independent
audit of Authority funds.

Reviews, researches, analyzes and summarizes fiscal, statistical, and
administrative information; prepares related reports and correspondence.

Analyzes proposals, tonnage reports, budgets and business plans.

Works with contract vendors to administer and interpret agreements for
revenue for the Authority and payments to all service providers.

Reviews, monitors and amends current franchise and contract provisions;

develops proposals for changes to franchise and contract provisions to
enhance customer services in an effective, fair, and cost efficient manner.

Administer grant funds and act as liaison and coordinator in program areas
in accordance and cooperation with contract agreements with relevant

vendors.

Accounting

v

Prepares, reviews and processes claims for payment by the County Auditor
for Authority transactions and invoices; resolves accounting issues;
maintains and reconciles scale house bank funds; makes deposits of daily

receipts.

Reviews general ledger reports from the County Auditor and reconciles any
outstanding issues or discrepancies.

Prepares and submits expenditure and budget status reports for Authority
Board information; generates in-depth written reports for any significant
changes in the financial situation of the Authority and presents five and ten

year revenue projectiens.

Performs month and year-end review of accounts, reconciles adjusting and
closing entries, and reviews monthly and year-end financial statements from
the Del Norte County Auditor.

Manages scale house reporting systems and reconciles Authority revenue,
franchise fees, billings and commodity materials revenue.

Monitors and administers contract payments for professional services,
vendor services, regulatory fees and other services.
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v

v

Designs and maintains databases and spreadsheets to track budgets,
tonnages, transactions and compliance requirements. Tracking includes
service provider statistics, rate analysis, diversion and disposal data and
relevant scale house information.

Performs internal cash control auditing of transactions and collections at the
scale house, inventories, assets and petty cash funds by examining, analyzing,
and verifying financial records.

Writes, implements and maintains procedures to ensure compliance with
accounting policies, cash security, and internal checks and balances.

Contracting

v

v

v

v

Manages and oversees all Authority contracts to assure compliance with all
contractual terms and conditions.

With Authority Board direction may negotiate agreements with other public
and private entities including franchised solid waste service providers.

Seeks contracting opportunities for projects to assure effective and efficient
delivery of services.

Develop Request for Proposals for professional services as needed; provide
clear, concise and consistent direction to contractors; monitors contracts to
ensure compliance with contractual obligations.

Delivers timely resolution of any customer or jurisdictional complaint.

Conduct monthly on-site inspections of Authority facilities to assure their
ongoing safe and effective operation and adherence with current agreements.

Performs related duties as required.

Business Development

v

e

v

v

Conduct and provide oversight for the selection, training, and evaluation of
Authority personnel and administer human resources policies and
procedures.

Coordinates reports and program activities with CalRecycle and other
agencies to assure cooperation and efficiency.

Meets regularly with contractors to make sure programs to reduce and divert
solid waste from landfilling in compliance with mandated government
agency requirements are fully implemented.

Prepare and deliver in cooperation with relevant contractor the CalRecycle
annual report.

Manage External Relationships

v

Serve as liaison and coordinate activities between the Authority and other
agencies, governmental bodies, groups and organizations.
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v Advise the Authority Board and member jurisdictions concerning issues

v

related to solid waste facilities, programs, rates, and charges.

Establish and maintain cooperative relationships with elected officials, staffs,
consultants, and the public.

Board Responsibilities

v

v

\

Assist the Authority Board in all normal and customary matters in
accordance with California laws and regulations.

Provide the Authority Board with staff support including the preparation of
meeting agendas and notices as well as succinct written and oral reports
relating to items on the agenda.

Develop, implement and manage a “management by metrics” system of key
benchmarks/metrics for tracking progress relative to the established short-,
medium- and long-range goals and objectives of the Authority and to
regularly report that progress to the Authority Board.

Attend all Authority Board meetings.

Attend member jurisdiction Council/Board meetings as needed to update
members on Authority activities.

Schedule and perform orientation sessions for new Autherity Board
members based on Board approved goals and objections, mission statements
and defined roles of member jurisdictions.

Supervisory Responsibilities

v

v

v

v

Responsible for the supervision of all Authority employees. Provides the
overall direction, coordination and evaluation of the daily operations.

Carries out the supervisory responsibilities in accordance with Authority
policies and applicable laws and agreements.

Responsible for the interviewing, hiring, and training of employees; plans,
assigns and directs the work of employees; complaints timely performance
reviews, handles complaints and resolves problems as needed.

Maintains communication with the bargaining unit representative(s).

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities:

v

v
v
v

Principles and practices of integrated solid waste management.
Normal and customary practices of government enterprise fund operations.
Governmental enterprise fund accounting and financial planning.

Principles and practices of proposals and contract administration in the State
of California.
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v Regulatory provisions of solid waste prevention, reduction, recycling and
disposal activities in California.

v A working knowledge of SRRE’s, water quality issues and air quality issues
related to solid waste facilities.

v A working knowledge of solid waste legal terminology and current statutes
governing the procedures of a joint powers authority and the responsibilities
of the Board of Directors.

v Ability to maintain discretion and good judgment with sensitive and
confidential information,

Education or Experience:

Bachelor's degree in public administration, waste management, planning,
engineering, business, environmental studies or related field and five (5) years
responsible professional experience in solid waste management or a related field; or
an equivalent combination of education and experience.

Language Skills:

v" Ability to read, analyze and interpret financial reports, legal documents and
common to the industry scientific and technical journals.

v" Ability to respond to inquiries and complaints from customers, contractors,
regulatory agencies, member jurisdictions, and members of the business
community.

v" Ability to write reports and letters in accordance with the prescribed style
and format common to the industry.

v" Ability to make effective and succinct presentations to the public, member
jurisdictions, the Authority Board and regulatery agencies.

Computer Skills:

A working ability with Microsoft Office; Word and Excel, Internet tools, e-mail,
Facebook, accounting software and solid waste management scale house software.

Certificates, Licenses, Registrations:

Valid CA Drivers License

Physical Demands:

v" The physical demands described here are representative of those that must
be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the
job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.

v" Required to sit up to 3-6 hours a day with intermittent walking and standing.
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v" Occasionally may be required to lift items up to 50 pounds up to a height of 4
feet,

Work Environment:

v The work environment characteristics described here are representative of
those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential
functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may he made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

v Office work environment with normal noise levels.

v" Scale house work environment with higher than average noise and dust
levels with some exposure to exterior elements.

¥" Off site and field visits may be chaotic at times and may require personal
protective equipment to be worn such as hearing protection, hard hats,
gloves, steel toed foot ware and eye protection.

SALARY RANGE $70,000 - $80,000 depending on qualifications

FLSA Status: Full Time Exempt
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